
AGENDA
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Tulsa City Council Chambers

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center
Tuesday, August 28,2018,1:00 P.M.

Meeting No.1212

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON

1. Approval of Minutes of August 14, 2018 (Meeting No. 121 1)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2. 22481-Mark Capron
Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C)
LOGATION: 3121 East Queen Street North (CD 3)

NEW APPLICATIONS

22493-Rob Binqham
Special Exception to permit CommercialA/ehicle Sales and Service/Personal
Vehicle Sale and Rentals Use in a CS District (Section 15.020); Variance to allow
outdoor storage and outdoor merchandise display within 300 feet of an abutting
R District (Section 15.040-A). LOGATION: 7924 East 15th Street South (CD 5)

22494-Brad McMains
Special Exception to allow a Personal lmprovement Service in an OL District
(Section 15.020). LOCATION: 5119 East 81't Street South (CD 8)

22495-Rickv Jones
Special Exception to allow the driveway widths for the entire subdivision to
exceed 20 feet on the lot and 20 feet in the right-of-way in an RS-4 District to
permit a width of 35 feet on the lot and within the right-of-way (Section 55.090-
F.3). LOCATION: Winchester Park Subdivision (CD 2)

22496-Andrew Lavson
Special Exception to allow for a bar within 150 feet of an R District (Section
15.020-G); Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a bar from public
parks, schools, other bars, religious assemblies, and sexually oriented business
establishments, and the public entrance doors 50 feet from an R-zoned lot

3

4.

5

6



7

(Section 40.050). LOCATION: 6 South Gillette Avenue East & 2224 East
Admiral Boulevard (CD 4)

22499-Rvan Strode
Variance of the minimum street setback requirement to permit an unenclosed
accessory parking area (Table 55-4). LOCATION: 1408 South Harvard Avenue
East (GD 4)

8. 22500-Wallace Enqineerinq - Mike Thetford
Special Exception to permit low-impact manufacturing and industry in the CBD
District (Section 15.020). LOCATION: 9 West Mathew Brady Street North (CD
4l

OTHER BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Website : www.cityoftu lsa-boa.org E-mail: esubmit@incog.org

CD = Gouncil District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918)584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions,
Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services,
INCOG. f,!! electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board of
Adjustment meeting.

NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official
posting. Please contact the INCOG Office at (918) 584-7526 if you require an
official posted agenda.



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



l-2 cf

CS

RM SUBJECT TRACT -2

pq ?

RM.1

CS
CH

E.PI

IM

E VIRGIN ST

s

Flr

GS

M

CS

Feet

--+rJ
BOA-22481 Å to - 200 400

20-1 3 29



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0329

CZM:29
CD: 3

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22481

HEARING DATE= 0812812018 1:00 PM (continued from 712412018)

APPLICANT: Mark Capron

ACTION REQUESTED: Special exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 district (Section 5.020-
c).

LOCATION: 3121 E QUEEN ST N ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Park. TRACT SIZE: 419467.09 SO FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: NWSE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 292013 9.62ACS
Fcf m
RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subiect Parcel:
BOA-21129; on 8.24.10 the Board approved Amendment to a previously approved site plan
for an elementary school in an R district to permit a building addition and site modification.

Surrounding Properties :

BOA-17781; on 7.22.97 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to approve an
amended site plan allowing an addition to the existing Celia Clinton Elementary School; per
plan submitted; subject to the removal of the existing mobile unit.

BOA-16023; on 4.28.92 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a public school in

an R district and to allow temporary mobile classrooms.

BOA-1 1202; on 9.18.80 the Board approved an Exception to use part of an existing
elementary school as a non-profit day care center.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existíng single family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The ideal for the Area of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area while
accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small scale
infill projects.

e,a
REV|SEDS/21 /201 I



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RM-1 zoned single
family residential and undeveloped land to the north; a public park is situated immediately west of the
school property (included in the subject property shown on the attached maps); RS-3 zoned single
family residential is situated to the south of and east of (across the arterial street from) the school

CURRENT STAFF COMMENTS:

The Board continued this application to 8128118. The Board requested that the applicant present the
City of Tulsa's traffic plan, the traffic flow study for both Celia Clinton Elementary School and the
proposed Educare site, and an implementation plan for the traffic signal at the corner of E. Seminole
St. and N. Harvard Ave. Please see the attached documents provided by the applicant.

PREVIOUS STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting Special Exception to permit a school use in the RS-3
district (Section 5.020-C).

The applicant is proposing a 6,000 SF charter school on the 5.4 acre site. A school use is permitted
in the R district only by special exception. A special exception is required as the proposed use is not
permitted by right due to potential adverse affect, but if controlled in the particular instance as to its
relationship to the neighborhood and to the generalwelfare, may be permitted.

lf inclined to approve staff request that the Board approve the school use per the submitted site plan
to ensure that any future expansion of school facilities on the site would require additional review and
approval by the Board.

The Board may consider any other condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to the
request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject property is
compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding neighborhood.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

e3
REV|SEDS/21l201 8



Ms. Back stated she also looked at the neighborhood and there are a lot of circle
driveways. Ms. Back stated that she cannot say in clear conscious that this would not
be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, so she can support this.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Back, Radney, Van De Wiele "aye";

Ross "nay"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special
Exception to allow the driveway width to exceed 30 feet on the lot and 20 feet in the
right-of-way in an RS-1 District (Section 55.090-F.3), subject to conceptual plans 4.9
and 4.10 of the agenda packet. The large tractor being stored on the site is to be
removed 120 days from today's date, August 24, 2018. The Board finds that the
requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code,
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public
welfare; for the following property:

t - ttô cta at ,l e!J^!.ìV r-r^!Ze EêT^TEQ !l l^i+.¡ a# T¡¡lea 1F¡¡lea l^a¡¡n*r¡ Q*afa afLI I¿ trrLf\ I, r)fìralJl \-rtnf\al l-9 lra¡Lg IIr vlly vr lu¡gqr lvreq vvqrtrrr vtqtv v.

Oklahoma

*******ìt**

NEW APPLICATIONS

FILË TfiFT
22481-Mark Gapron

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C)
LOGATION: 3121 East Queen Street North (CD 3)

Ms. Ulmer stated the property is unplatted; the legal description has Spess-Martin
Addition, Louard Heights Addition, and Jeens Addition and that needs to be
removed.

Presentation:
Byron Todd, P. O. Box 330291, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the architect on the project for
Tulsa Educare, which will be the fourth early childhood education center in Tulsa. The
center will be about 43,000 square feet. There have been two different neighborhood
meetings and they had a lot of concerns. There will be two parking lots; a visitor
parking lot and an employee parking lot. Clinton Elementary School is to the east and
several years ago there were improvements made to that school. One of the largest
complaints from the neighborhood was traffic; cars back up along Seminole. Educare
has added a road along the end of the cui-de-sac to join Seminole and Queen Street to
create a circular path so the traffic would not back up. The neighbors were concerned
that the traffic would not follow the street all the way to the cul-de-sac to turn around, so

o'112412018-1210 (12)

á. c{



t rL I t0Pï
ÈDA - azqa t

that was moved to the east side of the property, so traffic would flow clockwise up
Queen Street and up the new street then go to the drop off zone.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if he was talking about the pick up and drop off
circulation for Clinton Elementary. Mr. Todd answered affirmatively.

Educare School is for children six weeks to three years old, and they are required to
park in the visitor parking lot because parents must physically bring their child to the
classroom.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if he was working with TPS and Clinton on these
projects. Mr. Todd answered affirmatively. Mr. Todd stated that TPS is within 30 days
of acquiring the park to be a TPS site and Tulsa Educare has the lease arrangement
with TPS for the property.

Irf. T^'¡'J +t-i^ i^ +L.^ -.^-n *^,+^! ^a {Lrn nrarrin¡ro f}rraa EÄ¡r¡ara fa¡ili*iao Eanlr nf *hacatvil. t LJL,t\l LtilÐ ¡Ð Lttç Ðcltttç ¡tl\rLl¡tl ctÐ Lrrç yrsvrvuù (rilvv Lvuvqrv rqvilrrrve. Lqvrr vr trrvÈv

have been situated adjacent to or in close proximity of an elementary school and this
population of children are from the neighborhood. lt makes an easier transition from
early childhood education to the preschool, kindergarten. Mr. Todd stated there is an
existing parking lot and a little shade structure on the site and they will remain. There is
a backstop for baseball currently and that will be lost because the site is not large
enough to accommodate that. There is a detention pond that has a large drainage pipe
that runs diagonally through the project and that pipe picks up watershed from the north
and the west. This pond will be relocated on the site. There will also be a large
detention pond added to the site for the added storm water.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if this was all within a singular detention facility. Mr.
Todd answered affirmatively. Mr. Van De Wiele asked if it was a dry detention facility.
Mr. Todd answered affirmatively and stated that when it rains it will fill and it has a slow
release. Mr. Todd stated there is a fence all the way around the detention pond.

Mr. Todd stated another concern of the neighbors was the children walking to Clinton
Elementary can now walk through the park, so attention was paid to sidewalks and
places where the children can cross the street. There was a fence added along the
east property line to keep the children from cutting through the parking lot of Clinton.
There is also a fence around the employee parking lot to keep the children from cutting
through that parking lot also.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if there was pedestrian connectivity on Seminole at
the west end of the cul-de-sac. Mr. Todd answered affirmatively; there is a sidewalk
that cuts through between houses.

Mr. Todd stated there was a second neighborhood meeting after a few changes were
made resulting from the conversations had in the first meeting, and he came away from
that meeting with no definitive changes. He thought the neighborhood meetings were
very productive and helpful.

07/2412018-1210 (13)

e,6



ßÞA-aÀ,{sr tiltffi ffiffiFf
lnterested Parties:
Luwanna Hornn 3107 East Seminole, Tulsa, OK; stated that her street was widen about
three years ago and there was a concrete walkway that goes from the cul-de-sac to the
school. Her concern is that there is a lot of safety issues. Children will be children and

they don't pay attention to what is going on. Ms. Horn stated that for 25 minutes every
day the street is packed with cars taking all three lanes; people cannot leave their
houses during that time of day because of the cars five days a week. The neighbors do

not want anything that will make that traffic worse. The neighbors are also upset about
losing the park.

Gonnie Page, 3025 East Seminole Street, Tulsa, OK; stated lives at the end of the
dead-end street and has lived there most of her life. The cul-de-sac was developed to
eliminate the traffic that was backing up on Harvard going to Clinton, after it was
doubled in size. The resolution of that problem created a problem for the neighborhood
^^l ^^ rL^ -^^i.J^^$^ ara t^^^i+^^+ ^h^',+ {1-rio nrniant À/lc Þana cfafad fhaf lÌlinfnn Parl¿CtllU ùu tl lç lËÐluttl ll,ù Olç llçÐll,ClllL clwvuL Llrro yrvjvvr. rvre. I qvv vlqlvv

is a natural drainage area and the storm water backs up and does not flow freely
through the water table, so she has concerns. The baseball field in Clinton Park is used

by the community and it is the only green space in the entire area. Geese use the field
for food and water. There are trees that the neighborhood would hate to lose. Ms.

Page would hate to see the family groups lose the park.

Ms. Miller left the meeting at 3:00 P.M.

Robert Buchanan, 3107 East Seminole Street, Tulsa, OK; stated his concern is that
the neighbors did not find out about this project until all the architectural work and things
had been done, even the City given a ten-dollar lease on the property without contacting
anybody in the area. He thinks this is a run through. He has great concerns about the
public area', playing baseball, tennis, basketball, practicing golf shots, driving golf balls,

walking their clog. ln the fall there are always elementary childi'en there practicing

football as a team because there is p.lenty of area to do it. There is a vacant lot on

Harvard between Seminole and Tecumseh that would be able to handle this entire
complex. His concern is the quality of life on the North side once the park is removed.

Mr. Buchanan stated that there has been no consideration to leave the area as it is
when about 100 feet away there is a vacant lot and could be used for this complex.

Rebuttal:
Chris Hudgins, Executive Director of Tulsa Public Schools, 3027 South New Haven,

Tulsa, OK; stated that he realizes that the circulation of transportation is a big problem,

and part of the vision is to improve the safety around the schools, so they have been

working with a Traffic Engineer. One of the first things that will happen is to move the
traffic signal that is currently south of Seminole and l-iarvard. The Traffic Engineer's
proposal is to move the signal to Seminole and Harvard that would force the circulation

01/2412018-1210 (t4)

e.v



çò0A - aàqs t Fttfl trffiPV
so there would be drop off on the passenger side of the vehicle. This is going on
separately from this project.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hudgins what the time frame is for getting a fully
developed traffic plan and moving the traffic signal. Mr. Hudgins stated that it will be
completed within the next year. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hudgins for the time frame
of getting it designed. Mr. Hudgins stated it is being worked currently and in the design
mode, and the design should be complete within the next six months.

Mr, Hudgins stated that there are about 650 students at Celia Clinton, and there are
only one or two buses which are special ed buses. Everything else is parent drop off.
The playgrounds at Celia Clinton will be open for the public for after school hours.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked if Educare was a part of TPS. Mr. Hudgins stated that Educare
will be on TPS property with a long-term lease.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Todd what kind of traffic load does Educare generate, and why
would the parent parking lot be on the north edge along Seminole which is already
having an issue with traffic as opposed to being on the southern end where Queen is.

Mr. Todd stated that Tulsa Educare does not set start of the day, so they do not have
those 25-minute congestion times. The parents that come to Educare are spread out
over one to two hours in the morning, and they are open until 6:00 P.M. The traffic that
Tulsa Educare generates does not overlap the elementary school they are adjacent to.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Todd why the employee parking was placed in the southern end
as opposed to placing the employee parking where there is an existing congestion
problem off East Seminole. Mr. Todd stated when the road was on the far west side
both parking lots were off Seminole. When the street was moved to the east to try to
alleviate having both parking lots off Seminole which is where the congestion is, the
employee parking was pulled off that street so that it would alleviate adding more
congestion on Seminole.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that it seems to him that there is going to be more parent traffic
than employee traffic. lf that is the case, would it not make more sense to flip the two
parking lots?

Ms. Radney stated that is what she was thinking, and there is already pedestrian traffic
with the children using the pedestrian walkway. Wouldn't it make more to place the
park features on the Seminole side which gives the residents more of a buffer and
continue loading off of Queen. That would help keep people from cutting diagonally
across the entire complex.

Caren Calhoun, Executive Director for Tulsa Educare, 11222 South 89th East Avenue,
Bixby, OK; stated there are 64 employees and they have staggered hours, so they will
be more involved with the parent drop off times of Celia Clinton. The parents come any
time from 7:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. Our parent parking lot is pretty empty during the day

0712412018-12r0 (1s)

â,,7



(\OA - veLlS t Fßt tr f;ffFY
because it is coming and going. Ms. Calhoun thinks the Educare parents have learned
not to come at the peak traffic times for Clinton, though the staff cannot do that.

Byron Todd came forward and stated that when the site plan was first done there was
no connector road. The only road was Seminole and that is where Clinton is, so both
parking lots were off Seminole. lt wasn't until later in the process that it was studied on
how to alleviate the Clinton Elementary parking, and it was decided to add the
connector road. Mr. Todd thinks he has taken a step toward alleviating the Seminole
congestion by placing the employee parking off Seminole. Employees can get in and
out of their parking without ever touching Seminole now, and if it is placed on Seminole
it conflicts with the elementary parking.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd if the property were fenced such that if he lived in the
neighborhood and wanted to use the picnic area or the basketball court it can't be
reached. Mr. Todd stated that the residents will be able to cut through the park or the
green space.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Todd to explain what would be fenced in. Mr. Todd stated
there is a fence around the entire detention facility, there is a fence that has been added
that goes from the corner and connects to the building, and there is fire lane that is

constructed of grass pavers which gives a hard surface for the firetrucks.

Ms. Radney stated that she still sympathizes with the people that have driveways that
front Seminole; Queen Street, the way it is platted, those driveways either face Florence
Place or Florence Avenue so it does not have the same impact on them as it does on
the Seminole side. Ms. Radney stated that is a safety hazard. An additional load on
Seminole concerns her. Ms. Radney stated that her only other objection is the loss of
the park. The idea of not creating a space that is going to be easily accessible to
children where they can play, this is one of the few completely surrounded spaces with
residential streets, so she is concerned.

Ms. Back asked Mr. Todd if the traffic eongestion on Seminole west of Fiorence to the
cul-de-sac should theoretically stop because of the designed traffic pattern. Mr. Todd
answered affirmatively.

Connie Page came forward and stated that Google is wrong. lf you Google her
address to go some place Google will tell her to go north on North Florence from
Seminole, and you cannot go north on North Florence from Seminole because it is her
driveway.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that from a global perspective this is a fine and admirable use.
However, when there are traffic situations he is not inclined to approve something that
will potentially or in reality exacerbate the problem. What he would like to see is a traffic
flow plan, traffic design plan for this project. He personally would be inclined to approve
this request today but make it subject to submission of a final conceptual site plan and a

07t24120r8-1210 (16)

å,9
I



càoA ^6Latlgl tll-f, frffiFf

traffic control plan. Mr. Van De Wiele stated he is not a traffic impact analysis expert,
but it seems to him to be counterintuitive to put additional parents down Seminole. lf
the primary parent traffic is clockwise, west on Queen, north on North Florence, east
onto Seminole, then the teachers could go the other way on Seminole. He wants to
make sure that is fully thought out by those that are experts in that field and approved
by both institutions

Ms. Back stated that what she thinks what the Board is hearing is an existing school
that has been very detrimental to the existing neighborhood as far as the traffic impact.
She would be inclined to approve this request subject to the submission of final
conceptual site plan and a traffic control plan from the City, and a traffic circulation plan

from Celia Clinton and Educare showing how they work together.

Ms. Ross stated she would be in favor of approving this request with the addition of
opening up Florence on the east side of the Educare tract because she thinks it would
heln fha tretifi.. flnur nr rifc a hit Als,o rruith the sehool and Fducare nuttinc out nof icesr rv,fv rr ¡- -- ---- -g

about how the pickup line traffic should travel she thinks the majority of the parents will
follow the procedures outlined by the school.

Ms. Radney stated that she would be opposed. She knows the neighborhogd really
needs to have this service and it would be a benefit to the community as a whole, but
what she finds is that parents park anywhere they can get their cars. Even with all the
signage and the additional flow on North Florence Place, given the current proposal is
still directing traffic west on Seminole, she cannot see that there won't be any parents
that will use the cul-de-sac. Ms. Radney stated that type of traffic is almost the worst
type of traffic for children who are pedestrians, because they dart in and out and they
are not looking, and parents are in a hurry. Ms. Radney considers this a safety hazard
both for the residents and the children who are pedestrians.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that it appears the Board would make the approval subject to a
site plan that would need to be brought back for approval, and a traffic plan that would
also have to be appi"oved. Mr'. Van De Wiele stated this is a gcod location for this type
of facility, but the Board has to make sure that both the vehicular and the pedestrian
traffic works.

Byron Todd came forward and asked if the condition the Board is referring to be prior
to a Certificate of Occupancy versus a building permit? Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he
is not into the building permit part of things, but his thought would be that plan would be
at peril. lf a traffic plan were brought back that three out of five Board members don't
like, then something has been built that cannot be used. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that
he would prefer a plan be brought back to the Board before a shovel is put into the
ground, so the Board knows it will work. The Board has to find a lack of injury to the
neighborhood and a lack of detriment to the public welfare. Adding additional cars into
this area he cannot support. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he is trying to give a vote of
confidence in the use subject to it being shown to be non-impactful from a traffic and
parking standpoint.

01/24/2018-1210 (11)

o?.9
a



Ms. Back stated that she wants three things from the applicant. She wants the City's
traffic plan, wants to know what they plan to do with the traffic signal, and see Celia
Clinton's and Educare's traffic flow.

Board Action:
On fVlôflON of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to GONTINUE the request for a
Special Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C) to the
August 28,2018 Board of Adjustment meeting; for the following property:

NW SE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 29 2013 9.62 ACS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

rr- n^^¡- a- g'L La-^ 
-^^¿:-- ^¡ t,tll E! n¡l

lUllt. tr itUl\ lelL lllg lllttgll¡lg AL \r.rrv l-.lll.

22482-Keith Dalessand ro

Action Requested:
Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 18 feet in height and

exceed 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate in the rear setback in an RS-3

District (Section 90.090-C). LOGATION: 305 East 20th Street South (CD 4)

Ms. Back re-entered the meeting at 3:38 P.M'

Presentation:
Keith Dalessandro, 320 South Boston, #2300, Tulsa, OK; stated he would like to build

a portion of a detaehed garage in the rear setback. To conform to the histo¡'ic
guidelines he has been working on the project for a year to make sure the project

received historic approval which has been done.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Dalessandro how tall the proposed garage will be. Mr.

Dalessandro stated that it will have a total height of about 25 feet, and the top plate

would be at 19 feet.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Dalessandro if he had received his HP approval. Mr

Delessand ro answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Dalessandro to state his hardship. Mr. Dalessandro stated
that the size of cars are large than they were when the house was built in the 1920s.

0712412018-1210 (18)

Èsn --a:L|g\
FIL fr TÛF Y

o?. |16



A tract of land situated in the Wl2 oi the NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section 27, Township
20 North, Range 13 East of the lndian Base and Meridian in Tulsa County,
Oklahoma and more particularly described as follows to-wit: Commencing at the
Northeast Gorner of said Wl2 ol the NE/4 of the NE/4. THENCE South 88 degrees
49 minutes 21 seconds West for a distance ol 271.60 feet and along the North
Line of said W/2 of the NE/4 of the NE/4; THENCE South 0f degrees 10 minutes 39
seconds East for a distance of 60.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE
South 01 degrees 10 minutes 39 seconds East for a distance of 49.52 feet to a
point on the Northerly Right-of-Way of the Gilcrease Expressway; THENCE North
50 degrees 57 minutes 47 seconds West for a distance of 37.98 feet and along
said right-of-way; THENCE North 01 degrees 10 minutes 39 seconds West for a
distance of 25.00 feet and along said right-of-way; THENCE North 88 degrees 49
minutes 2l seconds East for a distance of 29.00 feet and along said right-of-way
to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Together with and subject to covenants,
easements, and restrictions of record.

fr¿t
80rrCase No. 21129-Tanner Consultinq

Action Requested:
Amendment to a previously approved site plan for an elementary school in an R
district to permit a buílding addition and site modification. Location: 1740 North
Harvard Avenue

Presentation;
Matt Baer, Tanner Consulting, 5323 South Lewis, Tulsa, OK; represented Tulsa Public
Schools and asked for an Amendment to a previously approved site plan for Clinton
Elementary School. ln 1992 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit the
existíng facility to expand. ln 1997 the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to
amend the previous approved site plan. The school wants to expand again with the
addition of classrooms, a líbrary, a new kitchen, and an addítional parking area.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, White, Van De
Wiele, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the Amendment to a previously
approved site plan for an elementary school in an R district to permit a building addition
and site modificatíon; per conceptual plan 5.5; with three existing manufactured
buildings located on the southeast corner to remain in place and the other four
manufactured buíldings to be removed from the property; finding the Special Exception

08/24/2010-t03r (11)

å,ll



1tt

I

'IN PL

Rtvt-t

GS

SUBJECT TRACT

EVIRGIN ST

Itf l-1

=

RS-3

c3RM.l

c8
CH

IM

cg

I

,at t

lm

BOA-211290 200 400
Feet

N

êHJ 20-t3 29 ¿,\2



Qâsg$þ;17¿31'' Fre--ä fiffiPl
Actionßeguested:
Minor Special Exception to approve an amended site plan allowing an addition to the

exÍsting Celia Clinton Elementary School. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES

PERMaTTEÞ lN RESIDENTIAL DlsTRlcTS - Use Unit 2, located 1740 North Harvard.

P.rgç.entaiion:
The applicant, Larry Edmondson & Associates, was not present.

lntqr-ested Parties: None

Boqrd Açtlon:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo,

White, "aye"; no "nays" no "abstentions"; none "absent") tO APPRQV-E Mlnof SpeCial

Exception to approve an amended site plan allowing an addition to the existing eelia
Clinton Elementary School. SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN

RES¡DENTIAL ÞISTRICTS - Use Unit 2; per plan submitted; subject to the removal of
the existing mobile unit, finding that the requirements for a variance in Sec. 1607.C.
has been met, on the following described property:

N/2, SE/4, SE/4, Sec. 29, T-20-N, R-13-8, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Case N.0-. J7782

Agtion Reguested:
Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan to allow an additional
building 50' from lhe N. boundary line. SECT¡ON 903. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS IN THE INDUSTRTAL DISTRIGTS - Use Unit 25, IOCAtEd 3O3O

North Erie Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Tanner Consulting/Dan Tanner, 2202 East 49th Street, submitted a
site plan (Exhibit L-1)and stated that he is representing Walden Machine Works. He
requested the Board to allow an additional building on the subject site, which will line

up and square up with the previously approved building"

Comments and Queçtions:
ln response to Mr. Dunham, Mr. Tanner stated he has flled an application to close a

triangular piece of property (30' x 40'), which is part of a storm drainage easement.
He commented expects approval of the application.

01:22197:731(12)

a.13



1.12A2

Action Requested:

I 't203

Action Requested:

Exception (Sect ion 4.l0 - Principal Uses Permitted in Residential Dis-
tricts - Section I205 - Community Services, Cultural and Recreationa'l
Facilities - Section 1680 - Exceptions) request for an exceptÍon to
use part of existing eìementary school as a non-profit day care center
at 1740 North Harvard Avenue.

Presentati on:--frariÏrn McCorkle, on behalf of the Board of Directors of Celia Clinton
Child Care, Inc., stated they are a non-profit organízation. They want
to use the vacant classnooms in an existing and operating pubìic school
for before and after school day care. The middle part of the day will
be for the Kindergarten children and two classes of pre-school.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:

-Tñ'T'O-TñN 
of VICTOR, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Lewis, Purser, Smith, Victor,

i.iait, "aye"; no "nayso'; no "abstentions") to approve an Exception (section
410 - Prìncipal Uses Permitted in Residential Districts - Section 1205 -
Conrnunity Services, Cultural and RecreatÍonal Facilities - Section 1680-
Exceptions) to use part of an existing elementary school as a non-profit
day care center, on the following described property:

The East 50' of the N/2 of the SE/4 of the SE/4 of Section ?9,
Township 20 North, Range 13 East, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,0kla.

Presentati on:
Robert t,l. Grisham, President of the Sapulpa Home Builders and on the
Board of Directors for the Tulsa Chapter, stated that the subject prop-
erty ìs on Riverside Drive and is owned by his brother:in-law. He is
asking me to buíld a duplex for him. He is going to live in one side.
The property next door to him is a duplex, two lots north is an eìght-
p'lex. Î presented his plans to the Board (Exhibít "T-1"). The home on
the property now is pretty old and he wants to tear it down and buiìd
the new dup'lex. It will be approxímately 1,300 sq. ft. per side.

Pro-testants: Nong.

Board Action:

Eiception (Section 410 - Principal Uses Permi
tricts - Sectíon 12A7 - Duplex 0weÌTings - Un

Section 1680 - Special Exceptions) request fo
a duplex dr¡rel I ing in an RS-3 District. This
3715 Riverside Drive.

lñ MOTION of SMITH, the Board voted 5-0-0
Wait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions")
410 - Principal Uses Permitted in Resident
Duplex hvellings - Under the Provisions of
tions) to erect a dupìex dweÏling in an RS

Drive, pêf plot pìan submitted, on the fol

tted i n Resi dent.i al Di s-
der the Prtvisions of
r an except'ion to erect
property is located at

(Lewis, Purser, Smith, Victor,
to approve an ExcePtion (Section
iaÏ Districts - Sectìon 1207 -
Section 1680 - Specìal Excep-

-3 District at 3715 Riverside
lowing described property :

9.18.80:319(20)

o?. I t{



0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

BOA-22491 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align with physical îeatures on the grornt

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

N

,+-r

â,15
---

20-1 3 29



Feet
0 50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22481 Note: G'ã,phlc overws may not preclsely
align wìth phys¡cal featurøs on the ground.

N

^.'.o2.\(o20-13 29
Aeriat Photo Date: February 2018



:;ffilF.

Looking northwest-towards the site- on E. Queen St.

Looking north towards the site- on E. Queen St.

t.tt(.



Looking northeast- towards the site- on E. Queen St

Looking east-- on W. Queen St.- site is on the north side of E. Queen St.

,.\R



Looking west- on W. Queen St.- site is on the north side of E. Queen St.

a.\l



^,rfrirffi#'

^èF-_{)9'

R13E
ROBERIS

(UnpHtert)

Block

Lowd Helqhrs
Àddition

PROPOSED 26'
ROAD (PUBLIC)

50'R^^/
DEDTCATION (UY

sEP. rNST.)

Legend
RM/ = RIGHT-OF-WAY
B/L = BUILDING SETBACK LINE

EAST

HFS.3RD ACRES

SCALE:1"=2000'

Location Map

CHEROXE

ruL$

RG
STREET

HEIGffi

HERtrAGE

ul
fzu

T

20

N

PROPOSED R^,v

DEDICATION (BY
sEP. INST.)

PROPOSED 25'
DEDICATION (BY

SEP. INST.)

Tt-toz

=

õ
o

úì
È

$R
gs

Ë

u
ct)

o

I
Ê

f

ñ
=

q

;
È
4
I

¿o

c

J
E

=
=g

6
'Ê

€
I

í

ßt
!"o

A

+
n

0 50 100 150:
SCALE: 1"=100'

BOA-2248|
Board of Adjustment Exhibit

of

Proposed Tulsa Educare 4
P,ART OF THE NW4 SE/4 SE/4 SECTION 29, T-20-N, R-1}E

Glty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Èz
ulz
J

ui

Uø{
UJ
U)

Èz
t¡lz
J

Ë

SE/4 t
$
ñ
I

s\

Ë
I

Block 3

!-owd Heiqhts
Adrltion

Block 1

Louad HeW
Adútion

æt

UNP

$r$

CHARFtÊS

BMCE

.(€

úfi3l;'ta

E\
RESUB

HEIGHE

ruL$
HEGMS

IULSA
HÊ¡Gffi

civÀ
o
l¡l
at,
o
ÀoúÀ

J
dl
û)
N

DETENTION

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED PKG. LOT

I

lÐ. €
É5\

\\t

F¡RE LANE

òql
o
@N

l'14'x80'
BASKETBALL

COURT

Cttton Padr
(Unplatted)

STALLS (TYP)
9'xl8'PKG.

7DIADAE:

1"=10OSLE:

sHEi 1 0F I

SURWY BY:

DMW BY: UD

MCCHE*ED AYI

stnq Sisemore Weisz & Associatos, lnc.
mwaæ ffi@6æ]lRq<.ru 74Ë F& @6ædþ M æ-UE o/êÆ

2013.2922F¡El

18æ4.01ORDER:

BOOK:



EASÍSÊMINOLE STREET

€
)Þ

CLINTON ELEMENTARY

Uo2uu
o2
tr
L
XU

TULSA EDUCARE 4

fr
ARCHTTECTS

P¿ANNFRS
DÊS/GA/FRS

þ

Mû





þ
bu

0õs¡Grv€Rs

,---dfl



J ,EL\



r'1..".aa..

TULSA EDUCARE 4
tJ

ARCHITECTS
PLANNFRS

DES/GNËRS

trn



þ-d
'ì
)

\r'

,a

rt'.tY

I

I¡

a

f
ai

a
-.t,

À

ria

1l.J.

.|t

.Iat

a

D.r

'ta.

_"f

I
Itü

ttl
-To

J

t
tt

al

L

t
I

I

Ia

l,¡e*l

'!
,F

- ¡ !!Ê-J

#
#Ë

:#

B

t
,i

I
I
i
t

I

I

1}
t

t
+l:

_/

n

"q

it!¡ú,'

r

tr
4t
L'

ûr

a

a

I

F

I

i

þ
þ
6-



h .::: e,A'1,



æ
tr{
(ì6

i
I
l.

I
]

t
It
I

!
I

{

I

(
Ë

fr

t

I

I

{
i

I

tì

t

(

.i
.. ,1

)

I

;{'

f

, t.

r'

-,

-:q,.J--1

/



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:

Ulmer, Amy
Tuesday, July 24,20L8 9:54 AM
'bradney@gmail.com'; 'Carolyn Back'; 'tulsarealestatelawyer@gmail.com';
'sva ndewiele@ hal lestill.com'
Sparger, Janet; Miller, Susan; Blank, Audrey
Comments on #BOA-22481

Cc:

Subject:

All,

I received a phone call regarding case #BOA-2248L from an interested party that does not have a computer and will be

unable to attend the meeting today. Her name is Carolyn Jones and is located at 1529 N. College Ave. E. She is

concerned that the new school will take away the baseball and soccer field for the adjacent elementary school children.
Thank you.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 Wesi Seconci Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

cgE
Lgh.tFñ-hæ5¡l't

t

1

a,eq



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hudgins, Chris < Hudgich@tulsaschools.org>
Monday, August 20,20L8 3:54 PM

Ulmer, Amy
whit Todd
FW: Educare 4 update
Safety Lst - Celia Clinton Elementary School Revised FINAL Report 8-1--2018.pdf

The process for the street light relocation is the current design phase in being approved by the mayor. The construction
should be completed by the summer of 2019.

Thanks,

rÑ#¡"

TI¡EÜ.,

TUTSA Pt'BLIE
scH00Ls

Ê11U ITY IHÂRÂçTER ËXCELL.ENCË fEAII¡ JAY

Chris Hudgins I Executive Director, Bond & Energy Management
Tulsa Public Schools
3027 S. New Haven Ave, Rm 458
Tulsa, OK 74tL4
o:918-746-6684
c: 918-697-5595

hudsich@tulsaschools.org
www.tu lsaschools. org

1

-?.30



-È=:æ

VlstoN TULsA: SnTETY Fnsr

t
f,
"Ë

#
r$

*
a
Iffi

3*
l'; -.tL

T rl
$x'ç

¡ {

PnlonITY 1

Snrurv l¡.ur REpoRT

j
. .,!

.i
I

I

Pn.¡pNRED Bv

III

L== ËNGNEÊîMG

Sunurrrro To

á.3 \



r'I rEI LIE

AppRorars

SUBMITTED BY:

ËnGnËËînG

1000 W Wilshire BIvd., Suite 403-
Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Phone: (405)384-5127
oK C.A. #5860 Exp.06/30/2t19

SUBMITTED TO

Brent S. Stout, P.8., CFM

Senior Special Projects Engineer
Planning and Coordination
City of Tulsa Engineering Services Department
2317 S. Jackson Avenue, Room 5221

Tulsa, OK74107

DATE lot
IUST R. WI S, P.E.

OKLA. REG. N0,27254

REVIEWED BY:

TULSA PUBLI$
scH00Ls

Signotures ocknowledge review and opprovol of recommended Safety 1't improvements for the school compus

being ossessed.

DATE:

JORGE ROBLES

COO - TULSA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

tEEENG¡NEEilNG

,.tNlk

JUSTIN R.
WLIlS

0' I 'zot
2725/.

g

okt ÁtJ/l Fr

Safety 1't ln¡tiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report
o?.3À



Exscurrvs SUN4MARy

As part of the Vision Tulsa, Public Schools - Safety ln Initiative, Lee Engineering has completed a school
safety assessment for Celia Clinton Elementary School. Vision Tulsa funds are planned to go toward
infrastructure improvements such as sidewalks, lighting, crosswalk striping, and other school-by-school
needs within City of Tulsa right-of-way. This school safety assessment is a method for evaluatÍng the
specific needs of individual schools to improve the overall safety of students, parents, and faculty as they
travel to and from the school. This report provides a complete safety analysis, including operational
observations, site visit findings, and improvement recommendations.

Celia Clinton Elementary School is located within Tulsa city limits at1740 N Harvard Avenue. The school
is situated two blocks north of E Pine Street in north Tulsa. Celia Clinton Elementary hosts 683 students
in grades Pre-K through 6th grade with about 70 staff /faculty members.

furlcy
E

I

-

:l':

¡
a

Â ¿1.,:5r5

:þrh st H

B

¡ úf ¡11

ú3
¡t

.+
ÌrÍ

Colo"!l

E a!! Ê.

:l:

Ê ld¡ rtS ts

"¡*"þ,

l¿litirì

ã 141;ri:: e ltlil;li

Map Source: INCOG

In order to gather information about Celia Clinton Elementary, a meeting with school administrators was
held on November 7, 2077 . Additionally, a PTA meeting was held on Novemb er 75, 2017 . The purpose of
these meetings was to identify known issues related to traffic andf or student safety prior to the site
observations and assessment. Concerns mentioned by school faculty included the location of the existing
pedestrian signal, parents loading and unloading from Harvard Avenue, and pedestrian safety in
surrounding areas. Lee Engineering was able to then discuss these issues, explain our scope of work, and
select a date for our site visit and assessment.

Students are generally dropped-off and picked-up from the parent loop north of the school's main
entrance. School buses and some parents utilize the bus loop southeast of the school to drop-off or pick-
up students. Also, more than 100 students were observed walking to or from the school.

LËË ENGNEEîNG
ilt

.t

a

2tt r 3rô:
I

€ Sttrs¡3

!

Broh6 arw

?

:

I

JüIE

! tlrrSrs

E tlrrSl 5

É ålrtSrJ

t 9lrtJrJ

Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report 2,r5



Lee Engineering conducted operational observations and a site and lighting assessment of the Celia
Clinton Elementary School campus and surrounding roadway network. The site and surrounding area
were studied for potential safety and accessibility improvements. Items to be addressed were prioritized
into short-term and long-term improvement recommendations. Improvements were then further
divided into improvements that can be implemented utilizing allotted funds from the current Vision
Tulsa, Public Schools - Safety l't Initiative and additional recommended improvements that could be
addressed by the district. The Safety l't Initiative improvements being recommended for
implementation as part of the Vision Tulsa, Public Schools - Safety lst Initiqtive are summarized as follows:

r Signing Improvements - New school related traffic signs are recommended for various locations
around the school.

. New School Speed Zone Flashing Beacons - New school speed zone flashing beacons are
recommended along Harvard Avenue on either side of the existing school grounds and along Pine
Street on either side of the existing marked crosswalk near College Avenue.

o Pavement Marking Improvements - New and updated, reflective, high-visibility 'zebra'-style
navement markinss are recommended for marked erosswalks at several locations around ther-' --_----- ----'- -'_--o-
school.

¡ Relocate and Upgrade Traffic Signal [Seminole Street and Harvard Avenue) - It is recommended
that the current pedestrian crossing traffic signal be removed and a new traffic signal be installed
at the intersection of Seminole Street and Harvard Avenue, approximately 250-ft north of the
existing pedestrian signal.

. Bus Shelter - A new bus shelter is recommended to be installed along the north side of Queen
Street near Chittom Park for the current centralized bus stop location utilized by various TPS

students.

The total estimated cost of these improvements is $302.820.

Additional short-term improvements to be funded by the district include acquisition of new safety
equipment for school staff, construction of a sidewalk connection near the parent loop entrance, and
new gates for the parent loop driveways. The total estimated cost of these recommended short-term
improvements is $18,660.

Additional long-term improvements beyond the scope and funds of the existing Vísion Tulsa, Public
Schools - Safe| ['t Initiative include ADA-compliant ramp improvements, updates to the existing parking
lot striping in the parent loop area, and a new bicycle rack with concrete pad. The total estimated cost of
these recommended long-term improvements beyond the scope of the current Vision Tulsa, Public
Schools - Safety 1* Initiative program is $35.904.

Furthermore, for parent pick-up, the school staff would benefit from the implementation of additional
operational procedures. School staff should consider implementing placards for parent vehicles and a

walkie-talkie setup where students' names can be called as their parents enter the parent loop. This type
of operation could speed up dismissal intervals and improve organization. Operations should continually
be monitored as traffic patterns and/or student attendance changes over time.

Additionally, the existing'NO PARKING' zones on Seminole Street and Queen Street should be enforced.
This will help facilitate the movement of vehicles along these streets and reduce congestion around the
school.

LEËËNGNËËilNG
IV

Safety 1't lnit¡ative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report e.3q



TABTE oF CoNTENTS

Appnovnrs.
Exncurrw Sulrrr¡.Rv........
INrRonucnoN ................
Scsoor, SrrE DrscRrstror.r

.2

.t
6
6

Scnoor ATTENDANcE BouNoeRv..
Srunrur WÁrrnlc Zo¡qE Bouxolnv..

lo
.ll

Corrrsroru ArelYsrs ...
SrunvMsrHoDoLoGY

ll
t4

ARRry¡r / Dnop-Orp Oprnmroxs

P¡,nrNr Dnop-Orrs.
Bus DRoP-OFFS..............
PEDESTRTAN ARnrvlrs
CENrR¡.uzro BUs SToP Fon MInorn & HIGH ScgOor SruDENTs.

Dlslrrsslr / Prcr-Up Oprnerro¡,¡s

P¡,nrNr Prcx-Ups
Bus Prcr-Ups......................
PEDESTRTAN DrsMrssAls .......

Annry¡.r/Dlsurss¡.r OprRATroNs Rncoun¡EumrroNs ................
W¡r,rrnc Rourr M.rp ...........
Tnr'Frvr E'AppRo¡,cn

............ l5

............t7

............t7

............18

.. 19

20

2)

24
25
'tÁ

EoucATroN )Â
ENroRcnunNT .......................
E¡,¡coun¡,crvurur
Evarueno¡,1 .......

SrrE & LrcsrrNc AssESsMENT.............
S n o nr T n ntw I m p nowm n Nt s

Sarrtv lsr It¡IrIATtvE lvrpRovrn¡¡r.¡rs
Scsool/OruEn lupnowMENrs......

LoNG -T Ê RM I u pnovøv nvts

Iilrpnovrnnsxrs Wnnn¡ Crrv Rrcur-or-W.rv.. -....
ScsooUOruEn IupnovrMENTs ....

Esrrvrerrn Cosrs.........
Co¡{cruslorrl

LËE ENGINËËïING

'rÉ,

.................. 28

...................29

.35

.j5

.17

.18

29
A

Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report
V

a,3s



INrRonucrroN

Lee Engineering was selected by the City of Tulsa to perform public school safety assessments as part of
the Vision Tulsa, Public Schools - Safety I't lnitiative program. Vision Tulsq, passed by voters in 2016, is a
tax renewal package that was created to address Tulsa's public safety and streets needs while also
investing in economic development. As a part of the Vision 7u1sa package, the Public Schools - Safety 1st

Initiative provides funds targeted for safety improvements at 82 Tulsa Public Schools sites, 5 f enks Public
School locations, and 77 schools in the Union School District. These funds are planned to go toward
sidewalks, lighting, crosswalk striping, and other school-by-school needs within City of Tulsa right-of-
way. This school safety assessment is a method for evaluating the specific infrastructure needs of public
schools to improve the overall safety of students, parents, and faculty as they travel to and from the
school. This report will provide a complete safety analysis, including site visit findings, improvement
recommendations, and any signal or flashing beacon warrant studies.

In order to gather information about Celia Clinton Elementary a meetingwith school administrators was
L^l,l ^- \I^,,^*l-^- 1 'r^1-, 

^À¡ili^^^'l'l,, ^ D'I'^ maa+inn '^'^. h^'l,ì ^h l\I^r,ômh^- 1q. 1n1'7 'T'l"o ^"-^^ca nftlçlu ull IIUvçtrruçr L, þvLt, nuulL¡vllq\tJ, q t rn r¡rççL¡r¡6 vvqù ¡¡ç¡u v¡r rrvv9¡¡¡uwL rJt þvLt, r ¡¡v l/ur PvJç v¡

these meetings was to identify known issues related to traffic and/or student safety prior to the site
observations and assessment. Concerns mentioned by school faculty included the location of the existing
pedestrian signal, parents loading and unloading from Harvard Avenue, and pedestrian safety in
surrounding areas. Lee Engineering was able to then discuss these issues, explain our scope of work, and
select a date for our site visit and assessment.

Scuoor SIru DEScRIPTIoN

Celia Clinton Elementary School is located within Tulsa city limits at7740 N Harvard Avenue. The school
is situated on approximately nine [9) acres on the west side of Harvard Avenue between Queen Street
and Seminole Street. Harvard Avenue has a posted speed limit of 40 MPH during normal, non-school
hours. The neighborhood streets surrounding the school have a speed limit of 25 MPH during all hours.
Pine Street, located two [2) blocks south of Celia Clinton Elementary, has a posted speed limit of 40 MPH
during normal, non-school hours. Celia Clinton Elementary hosts students aged Pre-K through 6th grade.
Approximately 680 students are currently enrolled at the school who are served by approximately 70

staff/faculty members.

The Celia Clinton Elementary School campus includes two parking lots for staff and visitors. The main
parking lot, located on the north and west sides of the school, also features a three lane, one-way parent
drop-off/pick-up loop. Access to the parent loop is provided from Seminole Street. Additionally, a

smaller staff parking lot is located in the southeast corner of the school campus. This parking lot is used
by school buses for drop-off/pick-up. Access to the bus loop is provided from both Queen Street and
Harvard Avenue.

An aerial image of the school site is included in Figure 1.

LËËËNGNËËilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celía Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 6 of 38

4,3u



ScHoor- Srre DEscRrPTroN

Figure 1: Celia Clinton Elementary School Site

Furunn EnuceRr 4 Facrury

Tulsa Educare 4, an early childhood education facility, is currently being planned for the Chittom Park
property located just west of the school. Construction is anticipated to begin in the summer of 2018 with
a planned opening date of August 2019. The facility will have independent parent drop-off/pick-up
procedures. Howeve¡, since students are youngel parents will be expected to park and walk with their
child to the facility. Access to the facility's parking lots will be provided from the newly constructed
Florence Place, west of Celia Clinton Elementary School. Drop-off/pick-up times for Educare 4 will be
different from those of Celia Clinton Elementary School, but undoubtedly there will be some overlapping
traffic, especially with parents who have children attending both schools.

Congestion along Seminole Street is already a significant issue during school arrival and dismissal times.
Careful planning and analysis of the proposed Educare 4 site and traffic operations is recommended. It
is recommended that traffic operations for each school be separated as much as possible with the new
Educare 4 facility utilizing primarily Queen Street and Florence Place while Celia Clinton Elementary
School continues to utilize Seminole Street. A proposed site plan of the Educare 4 facility is provided in
Figure 2. A proposed parent/bus traffic operations map for Celia Clinton Elementary School and the
proposed Educare 4 facility is shown in Figure 3.

LËEËNGNEEilNG
Safety 1st lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 7 of 38

"?,3r1



Scuoor- Srrr DEscRrPTroN

t_
j-

e- 8rtuóAra

æ

Caùrìffiy

,'

q

t' ** - -t-"i Iittt
TULSA EDUCARE

ffigå:ffi
J[YIæ

Ð

3

=Þ

@

¡
!
¡
t

n
a5i
-
-_J
--i

@

Figure 2: Educare 4 Site Plan

ffiEENGNËEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiat¡ve - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 8 of 38

á.98



Figure 3: Proposed Traffic Operations for Celia Clinton Elementary and Educare 4

LEË ENGNËËilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Scsoor- S¡ru DEScRTPTtoN

Page 9 of 38

LEGEND

BUS ROUTE

BUS LOADING ZONE

CELIA CLINTON PARENT ROUTE

CELIA CLINTON PARENT LOADING ZONE

EDUCARE PARENT ROUTE

I
I

è'

,'.,\l ¡'
ã

t,i

I

I

:t,i

PROPOSED TRAFFIC OPERATIONS Wi EDUCARE 4

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
EnGm=Ë:ilftc

LSHIRE BLVD
403-E

ctfY oK 73116

e,3q



Scsool Srrr DescRr ptrorrr

ScHoor ATTENDANCE BouxoeRv

The Celia Clinton Elementary School attendance boundary was provided by Tulsa Public Schools and is
presented in Figure 4. The Iocation of Celia Clinton Elementary School in relation to the attendance zone
boundary is also shown in the figure.

Figure 4: Celia Clinton Elementary School Attendance Boundary

tEEENGNEEìMG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 10 of 38

,í

,{t
'3

nt.&

å. L{ô



ScHoor- Sp¡Eo ZoNE EvALUATToN

Sruonur WILKTNG ZoNE BouNnRRv

The Celia Clinton Elementary School student walking zone boundary was provided by Tulsa Public
Schools. For Tulsa Public Schools, students within a 1.S-mile radius of the school are not provided bus
service. Most students who attend Celia Clinton Elementary live within this 1.5-mile boundary in all
directions and are encouraged to walk or bike to school. Two [2) buses are provided for students, one
for students who live outside the walking zone boundary for Celia Clinton Elementary and one for special
education students.

ScHoor SpuEn ZoNr Evguerrox

As shown in Figure 5, there are two [2) school speed zone flashing beacons located on Harvard Avenue
and two (2) located on Pine Street. These school speed zone flashing beacons have been installed on
either side of existing marked crosswalks. The school speed zone flashing beacons operate from 6:50 AM
to B:00 AM and from2:20 PM to 3:15 PM, Mondays through Fridays. Currently, the existing school speed
zone flashing beacon times are appropriate.

Furthermore, the existing school speed zone flashing beacon locations were evaluated using the Manual
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices IMUTCD) guidance, which is as follows:

a7 The beginning paint of a reduced school speed \imit zone should be at least 200 feet in
advance of the school grounds, a school crossing, or ather school related activÌties; however, this
200-foot distance should be increased íf the reduced school speed limit is 30 mph or higher.

Three [3) of the four [4) existing school speed zone flashing beacons were found to be located less than
200-ft from a marked school zone crosswalk. The southbound beacon along Harvard Avenue is located
200-ft from the marked crosswalk, but it is not in advance of school grounds. It is recommended that the
beacon be relocated to the north to a location at least 200-ft north of Seminole Street. Student crossings
were observed at Seminole Street and thus it should be included as part of the school speed zone along
Harvard Avenue. The northbound beacon along Harvard Avenue should also be relocated. The
recommended location for this beacon is 200-ft south of Queen Street to provide the recommended
distance of200-ft in advance ofthe school grounds. Extending the school speed zone to the north and
south will also create more vehicle gaps along Harvard Avenue, making it easier for buses and parents
to turn onto or out from Queen Street and Seminole Street.

It is recommended that both school speed zone flashing beacons along Pine Street be relocated farther
from the marked crosswalk near the intersection of Pine Street and College Avenue to provide at least
?}}-ftfrom the beginning of the school speed zone to the marked crosswalk.

tEEENGINEEilNG
Safety 1't lnit¡ative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 11 of 38

J.L{ \



Figure 5: Existing School Speed Zone Flashing Beacon Locations

LEEENGNEËilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

ScHooL SPEED Zorue Evnlunïoru

Page 12 of 38

-
*
*

= Existing Beacon - Adequate Location

= Existing Beacon - Location lnadequate

J.r42.



CoLLtstoN Arunrvsrs

CorusroN ANArYsrs

Collision data along Harvard Avenue, Seminole Street, and Queen Street near Celia Clinton Elementary
School was obtained for the most recent five (5) years,2073-2017, via the Oklahoma Department of
Transportation's SAFE-T collision database. Eleven (11) collisions were identified in the school's vicinity.
Most of these collisions occurred near the intersection of Seminole Street and Harvard Avenue. Of these
eleven (11) collisions, three [3) occurred on school days and during school hours. A summary of these
collisions are shown in Table 1.

Table 1: Celia Clinton Elementary Vicinity Collisions (Possibly School Operations Related)

Date Time Day of tight¡ng Street 1 Street 2 Type of Unsafe / Severity
Week Cond¡t¡on Collision Unlawful

2/L4/20t3 2:O4 PM Thurs Daylight HARVARD SEMINOLE ANGLE- Failure to Property
AVE ST TURNING Yield Damage Only

7 /2/2015 2:43 PM Thurs Daylight HARVARD SEMINOLE REAR- Failure to Property
AVE ST END Stop Damage Only

t/9/2017 7:45 AM Mon Daylight HARVARD SEMINOLE ANGLE- Failure to Property
AVE ST TURNING Yield Darnage Only

Additionally, a pedestrian/bicycle collision analysis for the school attendance boundary was completed
for the previous ten (10) years, 2008-2017. Within the school attendance boundary 24 collisions
involving pedestrians or bicycles were reported at various locations over the lO-year study period. Of
these 24 collisions, seven (7) occurred on school days and involved school-aged children (elementary,
middle, or high school). A summary of these collisions are shown in Table 2.

Table 2: Pedestrian/Bicycle Collisions Within School Boundary (Possibly School Operations Related)

Date Time Day of Marked Street 1 Street 2 Type of Severity Age

Week Crosswalk Collision

L2/L4/zoLL

2/3/20L2

4/23/2012

s/2/2012

r0/3L/20L2

t0/2L/2OL6

4/trl2or7

4:04 PM

3:10 PM

4:03 PM

4:45 PM

6:50 AM

4:I2PM

2:50 PM

EVANSTON

PL

COLLEGE

AVE

DELAWARE

AVE

HARVARD

AVE

HARVARD

AVE

BIMINGHAM
AVE

HARVARD

AVE

PINE ST

PINE ST

TECUMSEH

ST

SEMINOLE

ST

VIRGIN ST

PINE ST

PEDESTRIAN

PEDESTRIAN

Possible
lnjury
Fatality

Wed

Fri

Mon

Wed

Wed

Fri

Tues

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

PEDAL-CYCLE Possible
lnjury

PEDESTRIAN N-l lnjury

PEDESTRIAN N-l lnjury

16

9

L6

15

7

13VIRGIN ST PEDAL-CYCLE N-l lnjury

PEDAL-CYCLE lncapacitatine tL/5
lnjury

Of the collisions listed in Table 2,ttr,ro [2) occurred at marked crosswalk locations. The crosswalk across
Pine Street at College Avenue is within a school speed zone. The intersection of Pine Street and Harvard
Avenue is signalized and has marked crosswalks on all approaches. The fatality collision from 2072
occurred early in the morning, before daylight and, although some street lighting is present along
Harvard Avenue, a lack of visibility due to darkness was cited as a reason for the collision. The child
struck in the collision was not a student at Celia Clinton Elementary, but was walking to the centralized
bus stop. The collision occurred outside of the school speed zone, approximately t/+ mlle north of the
signalized crosswalk near the school. Due to the number and severity of collisions near the school, safety
measures are recommended in subsequent sections of this report.

fiEEnGInËËilnG Page 13 of 38

Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Repora 
* . 45



Sruov Mernooo¡-oev

Sruov MrrHonorocY

Lee Engineering visited Celia Clinton Elementary School on Wednesday, November 15, 2017 in order to
observe drop-off/pick-up operations and pedestrian/bus/vehicle interactions. In addition to these
observations, site assessments were made of the condition of existing pedestrian and vehicular traffic
controls, signs, and markings. Furthermore, lighting conditions were evaluated during non-daylight
hours on that same day.

ARnrver / Dnop-OFF OPERATToNS

On a typical school day, the morning bell rings at7:35 AM, and classes begin at that time. The school
generally begins letting students into the building at7:20 AM, howeve[ school staff is present outside of
the building at 7:00 AM and parent drop-off begins at that time. Parents are allowed to drop-off students
from the parent loop in front of the school's main entrance. The remaining students ride the bus, walk
or ride bicycles to school. A map of the AM drop-off operations for vehicles and buses is provided in
Figure 6.

Figure 6: AM Drop-Off Operations Map

LEEENGNËËilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

IEGEND

o rFtcHER
o cor¡Es

----BUS
rBug LOADING ZOiIE
---. PARENT
rPAREÀff LOAO|}K¡

fFÍllllwwtæ*neorvo'

lllffii^"' AM DROP.OFF OPERATIONS

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Page 14 of 38

å.1{q



Annrvnl / DRoP-OFF OpeRmorus

P¡,nrxrDnop-Orp

Parent drop-off for students occurs primarily in front of the school's main entrance on the north side of
the building. Parent arrivals were observed beginning at approximately 7:05 AM. A staff member was
present in front of the school entrance beginning at7:03 AM. Students congregate and wait in this area
until the building opens at7:20 AM. At this time, over 100 students were waiting outside of the building's
main entrance.

Parents enter the parent loop from the entrance driveway located on Seminole Street. This entry is a
one-way, entrance only driveway. Only right-turns are allowed into the entrance during drop-off. A staff
member was present in the driveway during the drop-off period to enforce the right-turn only entrance
procedure.

Parents entering Seminole Street from Harvard Avenue must proceed west to the cul-de-sac and make
the U-turn in order to access the parent Ioop entrance driveway from the west. Cones were placed within
the loop to block off the parking spaces closest to the building. A staff member was also present near the
school entrance. This staff member assisted in directing loop traffic and encouraging parents to pull
forward and utilize more of the loop for drop-off. This staff member did not assist students as they exited
their vehicle. The staff member was not wearing a sat-ety vest and ciid not have a STOP padclle to help
control traffic.

Drop-off occurred all along the north side of the school from two [2) parent loop lanes. A third outside
lane was used as a bypass lane for parked vehicles or parents who had already dropped of their students.
Howeve4 this lane is narrow and more difficult to use so parents usually stayed within the two [2) parent
drop-off lanes throughout the loop.

Figure 7: Parent Loop Drop-Off Operations (Approximately 7:23 AM)

Parking spaces within the parent loop parking lot were utilized for drop-off until both lanes of the parent
loop were full at approximately 7:70 AM. At this point parking became difficult as the two [2) lanes of
loop traffic made entering the loop area to park more difficult. A significant increase in parent drop-off
traffic was observed at approximately 7:18 AM. At this point stacked vehicles extended beyond the parent
loop and spillback west onto Seminole Street occurred.

When many vehicles arrive at the school within a short-period of time, queueing, or stacking of vehicles
in long lines, can become an issue. The maximum observed queue during the AM drop-off period
occurred at7:25 AM. At this time, approximately 25 vehicles were observed in the queue on Seminole
Street west of the parent loop entrance.

LEEENG¡NEËilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

æ

j--x'l

,]t.

3::;è

Page 15 of 38

J,t{5



Ann¡vnl / Dnop-Orr Op¡RATIoNs

The queue on Seminole Streetwas cleared at7:36 AM, one [1) minute afterthe morningbell had rung.
At7:45 AM, a sign stating, 'YOUR CHILD IS NOW TARDY'was placed near the main entrance and all staff
members had returned to the school building.

Figure 8: AM Queue on Seminole Street (ApproximatelyTl.16 AM,7:23 AM)

Motorists left the school site via either the exit driveway from the loop directly to Harvard Avenue or
from the exit driveway back onto Seminole Street. The exit driveway to Harvard Avenue is signed and
marked as right-turn only. Motorists desiring to turn left onto Harvarcl Avenue must use the exit
driveway from the parent loop onto Seminole Street and then proceed on Seminole Street to its
intersection with Harvard Avenue.

Figure 9: Motorists Leaving Parent Loop (Approximately 7:40 AM, 7:30 AM)

Parent drop-off was also observed along neighboring streets as some parents chose to park along
Seminole Street or Queen Street and walk their students to the school entrance. Parking is prohibited on
both sides of Seminole Street; howeve4 vehicles were still observed parking along both sides of the
street, making two-way traffic along Seminole Street increasingly difficult.

At least 13 drop-offs were observed form the outside southbound lane along Harvard Avenue. Many of
these drop-offs occurred just before 7:35 AM as parents arriving at this time did not want to utilize the
parent loop and instead found it quicker to drop-off their students directly from Harvard Avenue. This
drop-off procedure has been discouraged by school staff in the form of a flyer sent home to parents, yet
still occurs with regularity.

Additionally, more than 20 drop-offs were observed from the bus loop parking lot on the southeast side
of the school building. This area is signed as staff and bus only, but parent drop-off was common during
the morning arrival period.

Within the parent loop, the process works adequately with the help of staff members directing traffic.
Howeve¡, no staff members were observed assisting students as they crossed parent loop traffic.

III

LEE Page 16 of 38

Safety 1't lnítiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

"?. ''l L



Annrvnl / DRoP-OFF Ope Rnrrons

Bus Dnop-Orr

Currently, one [1) regular school bus and one [1) special education bus serve Celia Clinton Elementary
students. During the morning arrival period, bus drop-off occurs from the parent loop on the north side
of the school building. The special education bus was observed arriving at7:13 AM, departing the parent
loop at 7:19 AM, and proceeding north on Harvard Avenue. The regular bus was observed arriving to the
parent loop at 7:77 AM and departing at 7:21 AM to Harvard Avenue. Bus unloading does not occur from
the bus loop during the morning arrival period.

Figure 10: Bus Drop-Off fApproximately 7:18 AM)

PEnEsrRr¡.N ARRrvArs

Students walking to school, sometimes with parents, siblings, or in groups, come to the school from all
directions. Most walkers were observed using the existing sidewalk along both sides of Harvard Avenue
and many crossed Harvard Avenue at the existing pedestrian signal just east of the school building. This
crossing has a City of Tulsa crossing guard present from 7:00 AM to B:00 AM. At least 53 students were
observed crossing Harvard Avenue at this crosswalk during the AM arrival period. Over half of these
students were observed walking from the north along the east side of Harvard Avenue [many from the
neighborhood east of Harvard Avenue along Seminole Street) while the remaining students utilizing the
crosswalk arrived from the south. A few students were dropped-off near the signal by parents along
northbound Harvard Avenue. This practice should be discouraged.

The first students crossing Harvard Avenue at the pedestrian signal arrived at 7:08 AM. The crossing
guard waited until a group of students were at the crosswalk to press the signal's push button to stop
traffic on Harvard Avenue. Once the traffic signals were red and the WALK indication was activated, the
crossing guard walked to the middle of Harvard Avenue with his STOP paddle raised and then signaled
to the students to begin crossing. The guard stayed in the crosswalk until the students had fully
completed the crossing before returning to the roadside. Pedestrian walk time and clearance intervals
are sufficient for this crossing. Intermittent crossings were observed until 7:50 AM, however, after 7:40

AM all crossings were made by older middle school and high school students walking to the centralized
bus stop.

Additionally, three [3) students were observed walking to the school from the south along the west side
of Harvard Avenue and at least 12 were observed walking along the west side of Harvard Avenue from
the north. A sidewalk connection from the cul-de-sac on Seminole Street to the neighborhood west of
the school and Chittom Park is present and was observed being utilized by at least 16 students during
the AM arrival period.

tÊËENGNEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 17 of 38

å.t{ .\



Annrval / DRoP-OFF Ope Rmorus

Motorist compliance at the signal and crosswalk was observed throughout the morning arrival period.
Speeding along Harvard Avenue, both by parents leaving the school and by through traffic, was observed
within the 25 MPH school speed zone.

Four (4) students were observed riding bicycles to school along the existing sidewalks. These students
parked their bicycles at the bike rack near the school's main entrance. Most students did well to stay on
the sidewalks, where available and were not observed cutting across the parking lot to reach the school
building entrance or bike rack. One [1) bike rack was observed on the school campus. Several bicycles
were parked at this rack and the rack was mostly full. The existing bike rack is located in the grass near
the building entrance, but not adjacent to the sidewalk.

Most of the local neighborhood streets do not have sidewalks. Marked crosswalks are present at some
of the intersections and driveway crossings along Harvard Avenue. The only marked crosswalks across
Harvard Avenue are at the pedestrian signal just east ofthe school and at the signalized intersection at
Pine Street, south of the school. There is also a marked crosswalk across Pine Street near College Avenue.
Harvard Avenue and Pine Street are four-lane arterial roadways and both have adequate sidewalks along
both sides of the street. Most other neighborhood streets have low traffic speeds, low volumes and stop-
controlled intersections and are generally accommodating of walkine students.

CnrvrR¡,r,rznD Bus Srop

Chittom Parþ just west of Celia Clinton Elementary School is utilized as a centralized bus stop for other
Tulsa Public Schools students. Students congregate at Chittom Park on the north side ofQueen Street to
wait for TPS buses. Some students walked to the bus stop location from the local neighborhoods and
others were dropped-off by parents. Four (4) TPS buses arrived at Chittom Park to pick up students
between 7:514M and B:014M. These buses picked up approximately 31 students from the Chittom Park
parking lot.

Chittom Park currently has a pavilion east of the parking lot that can be used by students for shelter. An
additional bus shelter is recommended for the park closer to the actual bus loading zone on the north
side of the parking lot along Queen Street. This would give students a clearly defined location to wait for
bus arrivals and provide shelter from inclement weather.

tËËENGNËËilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 18 of 38

,,.{e



Drsvrrssnl / PrcK-UP OpeRmons

Drslrrss¡.r / Prcx-Up OpERATToNS

For Celia Clinton Elementary, the final bell rings at2:35 PM for student dismissal. Students are released
from the main school entrance on the north side of the school building. Students waiting to be picked-
up by parents in the parent loop are grouped by grade and wait together on the sidewalk on the north
side of the school building. A map of the PM pick-up operations for parents and school buses is provided
in Figure 11.

Figure 11r PM Pick-Up Operations Map

tEEENGNËEîNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 19 of 38

€täÞ s

LEGEND

o TEACHER

O coNes
----BUS
rl[$ LOADINGZONEI r.

,a
i; 

,^Ì

- - -. PARENT

-PARENTLOADING

+
I
I
I
I
I

I

ì

il
tl
!l
t,

a

I

ûÌ"
>r

'tt
h
È;(Ë,
¡¡r;

1

'ir'

I 

r\lliïil4ylLJr rrR E ULVD.

17 loru-anonn ctrv, or æ' to
ll l4otJu4-512/

ll ¡¡l¡ncnËËilnc

PM PICK.UP OPERATIONS

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

á,LLq



Drsvrssnl / PrcK-UP Ope nmorus

PnRENrPrcr-Up

Parent pick-up for students occurs primarily in front of the school's main entrance on the north side of
the building. Parent arrivals were observed beginning prior to 1:30 PM and continued until students
were dismissed at 2:35 PM. At dismissal, students are released and those being picked-up by parents
were grouped by grade and waited outside of the building's main entrance along the sidewalk. Several
staff members were present with each grade group to help facilitate parent pick-up.

Similar to morning drop-off, parents enter the parent loop from the entrance driveway on Seminole
Street. This entrance continues to operate as a one-way, entrance only driveway with only right-turns
allowed. Parents entering Seminole Street from Harvard Avenue must proceed west to the cul-de-sac
and make the U-turn to access the parent loop entrance driveway from the west. Also, cones were still in
place within the loop to block off the parking spaces closest to the building. Pick-up occurred all along
the north side ofthe school from both parent loop lanes. Students were staged according to grade so

parents proceeded to the grade specific area where their child was waiting. After picking up their
student, parents sometimes attempted to use a third lane as a bypass lane to exit the parking lot, but
mostly, parents stayed in their respective lanes and waited to exit the parent loop.

Figure 12: Parent Loop Pick-Up Operations (Approximately 2=36 PM, 2:45 PM)

By 2:00 PM, the parent loop had filled with waiting parents and the queue of vehicles began to extend
beyond the parking lot and spillback occurred west onto Seminole Street. The maximum observed queue
during the PM drop-off period occurred at 2:35 PM, when the dismissal bell rang. At this time,
approximately 25 vehicles were observed in the parent loop, 35 vehicles were queued on Seminole Street
west of the parent loop entrance, and at least 10 vehicles were parked along the gravel shoulder area on

the south side of Seminole Street. No queuing was observed on Harvard Avenue.

Figure 13: PM Queue on Seminole Street (Approximately226PM)

LEE ENGNEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 20 of 38

.?,96



Drsvrss¡r- / PrcK-UP OpeRmorus

Throughout the pick-up period, the parent loop was not fully utilized because of large gaps between cars

due to the way students are staged by grade. School staff should consider implementing placards for
parent vehicles, colored by grade, and a walkie-talkie setup where students' names can be called as their
parents enter the bus loop. This type of operation could speed up dismissal intervals and improve
organization.

Several staff members were present during the PM dismissal period to stage the students in groups and
assist them as they load. A staff member was present within the parent loop lanes to direct traffic. Most
staff stayed behind the curb on the sidewalk during pick-up.

The queue on Seminole Street cleared at2:53 PM and the parent loop was clear at 2:57 PM.

Motorists left the school site via either the exit driveway from the loop directly to Harvard Avenue [right-
turn only) or irom the exit driveway back onto Seminoie Street, then to Harvard Avenue. Exiting queues

along eastbound Seminole Street were observed stretching back into the parent loop exit driveway.
Motorists occasionally had to wait longer than usual for gaps along Harvard Avenue in order to turn left.
Seminole Street is currently outside of the school speed zone on Harvard Avenue. If the school speed
zone is extended farther north, vehicle gaps along Harvard Avenue would become more abundant and it
would be easier for motorists to exit the school and proceed northbound along Harvard Avenue.

Parkins Issues

Parking is prohibited on both sides of Seminole Street west of Harvard Avenue, howeve4 vehicìes were
still observed parking along both sides of the street, making two-way traffic along Seminole Street
difficult. During the PM pick-up period, the school's principal personally instructed parents to move to a
designated parking area or join the parent pick-up queue. A considerable amount of parking was

observed along both sides of Seminole Street east of Harvard Avenue. Parking is allowed in this area,
howeve4 parents should be reminded to cross Harvard Avenue by using the pedestrian signal and
marked crosswalk. Several parents were observed crossing Harvard Avenue closer to Seminole Street
outside of any marked crosswalk.

Several parents were also observed parking in and around the bus loop. This parking area is signed for
buses and staff only, howevel parents filled all remaining parking spaces and also parked in the grass

area north of the parking lot during dismissal time. This did not create an issue; howeve4 parking spaces

are limited in this area and not many parents are able to use this location for pick-up.

tEËENGNEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiatíve - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 21 of 38

.'?.5l



Drsvrssal / PrcK-UP Oprnnrrorus

Approximately 30 vehicles were observed parking on Queen Street during the dismissal period. About
ten [10) of these vehicles were parked in restricted 'N0 PARKING'zones. This created a narrow roadway
and made two-way traffic on Queen Street very difficult. Some parents in this area waited in their
vehicles for their students to meet them, but others parked and walked to the school to pick-up their
students.

Din.'¡a r/. Da¡l-inr fnnaa¡+ian nn fl'raar €+naa+ f llnnnnvimafalrr ?.22 DÛf t.¿t DMìr r6q¡ ç ¡1r r qr n¡r¡Ë, 9u¡¡6eJl¡ur¡ v¡¡ vqç!¡r Jr¡ vvt lv¡J rres ¡ ¡r¡, -. t- t t'.t

All 'NO PARKING' zones should be periodically enforced to promote compliance.

Bus Prcx-Up

Currently, two [2) buses serve Celia Clinton Elementary students. Bus pick-up occurs from the bus loop
in the parking lot on the southeast side of the school building. The buses depart the school by exiting the
bus loop onto Queen Street. The first bus was observed arriving at2:57 PM. A second bus arrived af.2:53

PM. Bus arrival and departure issues were not observed despite the presence of parent vehicles in the
bus loop and on Queen Street. The bus arrived after most parents had left the area.

Figure 15: Bus Pick-Up Operations (Approximately 2:51 PM)

tEEENGINEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 22 of 38

- € c'¿-

I

I

r

a,9^



Drsvrrsslr- / Prcr-Up OPERATToNS

PrnEsrRr¡.N Drsnnrss¡.rs

Students walking from school primarily exit the main building entrance on the north side of the school.
Some walking students were dismissed from the east building entrance, near the pedestrian signal and
marked crosswalk. Many of the walking students proceed directly to the pedestrian signal shortly after
dismissal at 2:35 PM. A City of Tulsa crossing guard wearing a safety vest and holding a STOP paddle
leads groups of students across the crosswalk crossing Harvard Avenue using the pedestrian signal. Over
100 students were observed crossing Harvard Avenue at the pedestrian signal between 2:35 PM and 2:55

PM.

Additionally, some parents used the pedestrian signal prior to 2:35 PM to walk to the school and pick-up
their student. The crossing guard was present at 2:00 PM and assisted these parents as they crossed.
The school speed zone flashing beacons along Harvard Avenue began flashing at2:20 PM and continued
flashing until 3:15 PM. Vehicle speeds along Harvard Avenue were noticeably slower once the school
speed zone flashing beacons were operating.

Traffic volumes along Harvard Avenue were moderate and vehicle queues at the pedestrian signal had
no observed impact on operations at Seminole Street or Queen Street during either the AM or PM

observation periods.

After crossing, most students proceeded north along the east side of Harvard Avenue. After this, most
proceeded east onto Seminole Street either into the neighborhood or to one of the more than 20 vehicles
that were parked on Seminole Street east of Harvard Avenue.

At least 20 students were observed walking north along the west side of Harvard Avenue. Also, four [4)
students were observed riding bicycles in this direction. A staff member was present in the unmarked
crosswalk across Seminole Street along the west side of Harvard Avenue to assist these students.
Another staff member was present in the marked crosswalk across the parent loop exit lane that leads
to Harvard Avenue. Neither staff member was wearing a safety vest nor did they have a STOP paddle.
These students then proceeded north along the west side of Harvard Avenue to either the neighborhood
located north of the school along Tecumseh Street or to the Dollar General store, where some parents
had parked to pick-up their students.

On at least five [5) occasions during the PM dismissal period, parents (either with or without students)
were observed crossing Harvard Avenue near Seminole Street, approximately 220-feet north of the
marked crosswalk and pedestrian signal. This location is not presently marked as a crosswalk and is
outside ofthe current school speed zone. Parents should be instructed to only cross Harvard Avenue at
marked crosswalks.

LEEENGNËËTNG
Safety 1't Initiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 23 of 38

.?. g3



An nrva /D r s v r ss¡L O p e Rnrr o N s R Eco M M E N DATI o N s

Annrv¡,r / D r s tvt r ss¡.t O pE RATI o N s RE co vt lvr E NDAT r o Ns

Observed arrival and dismissal operations at Celia Clinton Elementary School were generally safe and
efficient. No major issues were observed during the AM drop-off period. Staff is presentwithin the parent
loop and in front of the school's main entrance. Local traffic is moderate and parents were able to find
gaps to exit the school site in a timely manner. Students walking to school and the centralized bus stop
mostly use the designated crosswalks and the pedestrian signal and often walk in groups. During the PM
pick-up period, approximately ten (10) staff members are present within and around the parent loop and
assist students who are walking or are being picked-up. School staff members also assist students as

they cross Seminole Street on the west side of Harvard Avenue.

For parent pick-up, the school staff would benefit from the implementation of additional operational
procedures. School staff should consider implementing placards for parent vehicles, possibly colored by
grade, and a walkie-talkie setup where students' names can be called as their parents enter the loop.
This type of operation could speed up dismissal intervals and improve organization.

Once the adjacent Educare 4 facility is constructed and opened, further enforcement of existing
onerations for Celia Clinton Elementarv narents is encnurased to ensure senaration of the resnective
parent traffic for each school.

The existing'NO PARKING' zones on Seminole Street and Queen Street should be enforced as much as
possible. This will help facilitate the movement of vehicles along these streets and reduce congestion
around the school.

During the drop-off and pick-up periods, the maximum vehicle queues are contained on Seminole Street
and spillback onto Harvard Avenue was not observed. Operations should continually be monitored as

traffic patterns and/or student attendance changes over time.

LEËENGNEEilNG
Safety 1st lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 24 of 38

o?.5.1



WALKINc RoUTE MAP

WRrxnc Rourn M¡.p

Celia Clinton Elementary School is situated within residential neighborhoods that provide the
opportunity to walk to school. Walking should be encouraged for most students.

A walking route map (Figure 16) was prepared to describe the existing paths a student may take to get
to school, In the figure, arrows depict the direction students would walk to school. Red arrows, present
on most of the neighborhood streets, represent a walking path that does not have sidewalk. Howevec
most of these neighborhood streets have low vehicle speeds and low traffic volumes such that walking
is still recommended. Green arrows represent a walking path which presently has sidewalk. Marked
crosswalks and existing traffic signals with pedestrian push buttons are also shown on the map. This
map should be updated as student populations, traffic patterns, or infrastructure improvements change.

tt

{{

I

u i{ il lr I

t'l t{ {l tt {

I

I

I

{
.

{,

t

{ 'T

i

I

i

i:

L

It
,

t
I

I

I t l:i {ir
I ..-.J

{i ri {{ {{ tl{J t1 i'l i:i li
, 

:- 
- t,,,n.

{t r{ t{ t{ lt{{ +ri ti lü tri
I

{{ r{ l{ t{ [{{ü l{ l{ t{ ll
rf

ütt{

t{ t{

tT i{

t'l
EI

rl

t{

rt

"ì
{i {{ t{

ti II 1.,

i1 t{ f-

ll

rl
t9

I tî il
tfrf
{ttr

I
l

1tîl I

I

f'

.1r ,'

r.i- ri
tr ft

I
I

I

T=
åt

ù/z rr

: \\4
'.ìl 

lo

tf
if

I

t

11 il ît
llt T{ t.t

t+tî

LEGEND

* SIDEWALK-: N0 SIDEWALK
CROSSWALK

; TRAFFTC STGNAL

EITIIEIIIARY

WvvlLSHIRE BLVD.

WALKING ROUTE MAP

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

4ð3-Ë
CITY OK æIT6

Figure 16: Celia Clinton ElementaryWalking Route Map

LEËËNGNEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 25 of 38

e,55



THe'Flve E'Appno¡cu

Tur 'Frvr E'AppRoncu

The other sections of this report primarily focus on engineering and infrastructure solutions related to
school-age pedestrian safety within the City of Tulsa. While infrastructure improvements facilitating
improved pedestrian safety are important, many aspects of pedestrian and driver behavior fall outside
the realm of engineering solutions. Pedestrian safety can be improved through the implementation of
engineering solutions, but the utilization of a "Five E" approach can result in more significant gains in
safety, pedestrian access, and the actual number of trips completed by walking or biking to and from
school. The "Five E" approach represents the convergence of the following disciplines:

¡ Engineering

¡ Enforcement

r Education

o Encouragement

- E"^'l"^fi^-r L v a¡ ua Lrurr

While the engineering aspects of a composite pedestrian improvement plan are included elsewhere in
this report, the other four "E" disciplines will be briefly highlighted in this section.

EnucruoN

A comprehensive pedestrian safety program could be developed by Tulsa Public Schools and the local
police department for implementation at the elementary, intermediate, and middle school levels. This
program could consist of a simple video shown in the classroom or posted on school websites,
informational pamphlets passed out to students and parents, on-site presentations by local police
officers, or some combination of these methods. The primary purpose of the program would be to
educate the students as to the applicable laws regarding pedestrian travel through instruction in proper
pedestrian behavior and practices and educate parents on site specific motorist behaviors that may be
creating safety issues. Additionally, all crossing guards should be instructed on proper techniques and
safety practices for crossing students and controlling traffic.

ENponcnnlnNr

Law enforcement plays a major role in traffic safety in general. During field observations we did not
observe a significant law enforcement presence in the study area in either the form of active patrol officer
enforcement or the deployment of radar speed indicators in the study area. The location of the school is
along a four-lane undivided arterial street, Harvard Avenue. A reduced speed school zone is present on
Harvard Avenue, as is a pedestrian signal with a marked crosswalk. A reduced speed school zone is also
present south of the school along Pine Street. School zone speed limits and crosswalk compliance on
these streets should be continually enforced.

Various parking issues were prevalent during the AM and PM drop-off/pick-up periods. Designated'NO
PARKING' zones should be enforced as much as possible. Citations should be preceded by
announcements from the school and written warnings from police to obtain voluntary compliance. The
police department plays an important role in providing enforcement of traffic procedures and to ensure
the safe crossing of students at the marked crosswalk across Harvard Avenue.

LËËENGNEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 26 of 38

J.5U



THe'FtvE E'AppRoacH

ENcoURecEMENT

The fourth "E" is encouragement. Encouragement is intertwined with the education component and is
best implemented through the school system. As part of a comprehensive pedestrian safety program,
various programs can be implemented to encourage a higher percentage of the elementary,
intermediate, and middle school students to walk to school. A higher level of walking to school promotes
health and wellness among the students, and reduces vehicle emissions through the reduction in
automobile trips to the school. A few examples of encouragement programs are briefly described below.

Walking School Bus
The school, often through the PTA or other parent volunteer efforts, will organize what is known as a
walking school bus. Basically, a parent will escort a group of children to the school. This helps alleviate
the safety concerns that prohibit many parents from allowing their students to walk to their schools. In
some locations where a walking school bus has been implemented, as many as 40 students will
participate and be "picked up" by the group as they walk to the school together in a large group.

Walking Wednesdays
Through the "Waiking Wednesday" program the schooi heavily encourages students to walk to school
that day. As a higher number of students walk to the school, more and more parents will feel comfortable
allowing their students to participate. Some school districts have seen success where nearly 100% of the
children will walk to school on Wednesdays. In addition, student walking may increase on other days as

a result of program implementation.

Incentive Programs
Incentives or awards can be given to the class or grade level that has the most students walk to school
on a given day. This encourages the students to participate and to walk to school. Various programs have
been as simple as bracelets and other trinkets that are popular with elementary age school children.

Ev¡,lutuoN

The fifth and final "E" is Evaluation. As part of a comprehensive school pedestrian safety program, efforts
should be undertaken to document the program for evaluation purposes. Pedestrian counts should be
collected as part of the program to determine the number of students that walked to school before any
aspects of the program are implemented, and then as the various "E" efforts are implemented, additional
pedestrian surveys should be undertaken to document the pedestrian participation levels. Using the
pedestrian data collected the programs can be evaluated and modified accordingly to obtain the best
results.

tEEENGINËËTNG
Safety 1't ln¡t¡at¡ve - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 27 of 38

3,9.(



SIr¡ & LIe gIruG ASSESSMENT

Srrr & LrcurtNc AssussruuNr

Lee Engineering conducted a site assessment of the Celia Clinton Elementary School and surrounding
roadway network on Wednesday, November 15, 2077. A lighting assessment of the school site and local
roadways was completed during non-daylight hours on that same day. The site and surrounding area
were studied for potential safety and accessibility improvements. Items to be addressed were prioritized
as short-term or long-term improvements based on the desirability and necessity of the improvement.
Furthermore, improvement recommendations were divided into Safety 1Í Initiative improvements and
school/other sourced funded improvements. Safety 1* Initiative improvements are improvements that
can be implemented within the City right-of-way utilizing allotted funds from the current Vision Tulsa,

Public Schools - Safety l't Initiative.Additional school/other funded improvements are recommendations
for items that could be addressed by the school district.

Portions of the parent loop and bus loop were found to be adequately lit. The west half of the parent
loop, including the loop entrance from Seminole Street, featured adequate lighting for the parent loop
and adjacent parking areas. Howeve4 east of the school building's main entrance, site lighting was
insufficient. At least one (1) of the parking lot luminaires was not functioning and thus the east portion
oithe parent loop, inciuding the exit ciriveway onto Seminoie Street, was pooriy iit. Aciditionaily, the bus
loop and adjacent parking area were not well lit. A luminaire in this area was also found to be
nonfunctioning. The entryways to the school building were well lit. All nonfunctioning luminaires should
be replaced as a part of ongoing site maintenance and all site lighting maintained to ensure consistent
and adequate lighting.

Figure 17; Celia Clinton Elementary Lighting - Parent Loop (West & East)

Harvard Avenue presently has continuous roadway lighting along the east side of the roadway. This
lighting is adequate for most of Harvard Avenue, but additional lighting is recommended at the
intersection of Seminole Street and Harvard Avenue and at the pedestrian signal near the school. These
areas are very busy during the morning school arrival period and increased lighting at these two [2)
Iocations is recommended.

The local neighborhood streets surrounding the school do not have continuous roadway lighting. Light
poles are generally present at intersections only and some driveways, Lighting along Seminole Street
was found to be adequate near the school. Howeve¡, the sidewalk along the south side of Seminole Street
was not particularly well lit. Increased pedestrian lighting along this sidewalk would encourage more
walking from the neighborhood west of the school. Along Queen Street, adequate lighting was present,
especially at the parking area for Chittom Park, where other TPS students wait for the centralized bus
stop. Continuous roadway lighting is not recommended for these local streets as they are residential,
neighborhood streets with low speeds and low traffic volumes.

LËËËNGMËËilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 28 of 38

9.58



SHonr Tenvr IMPRovEMENTS

SrroR r T n n¡w I tø pnovøM E N T s

Slrnrv lsr lNlrltuv¡ lvtpRovrurNrs

1ì Sisninelmorovements

a. A new MUTCD compliant [S1-1)'SCHOOL zone sign with the [W16-9P) AHEAD'supplement
is recommended along southbound Harvard Avenue, north of Seminole Street, on the
existing sign post. A new [S1-1) 'SCHOOL zone sign with [W16-9P) AHEAD'supplement is

recommended for Seminole stree! east of Harvard Avenue, approximately 200-ft in advance
of the existing crosswalk. The existing school sign assembly on northbound Harvard Avenue
is presently in good condition but should be relocated at least 100-ft south of the proposed
school speed zone flashing beacon location. The school zone assembly signs along Pine Street
are in good condition and placed in appropriate locations.

b. New signs are recommended at the parent loop entrance and exit driveways. New [R6-1)
'ONE WAY' signs are recommended for both sides of the parent loop entrance driveway on
the south side of Seminole Street. For the parent loop exit driveway, sign assemblies that
feature (R5-1) 'DO NOT ENTER'signs and [R6-1) 'ONE WAY'signs facing Seminole Street are
recommended for each side of the exit driveway. The existing signs in these areas that will
be in conflict with the proposed signs should be removed. Also, a [R5-1) 'DO NOT ENTER sign
is recommended, facing Harvard Avenue, just south of the parent loop exit drive.

c. The 'NO PARKING' sign on top of the existing sign assembly on the north side of Seminole
Street near the parent loop entrance assembly should be moved to its own post and mounted
east of its current location. Additionally, the supplemental sign showing the restricted left-
turn times should appropriately reflect the drop-off/pick-up hours and read '7:00 AM-B:00
AM / 2:00 AM-3:00 PM / SCHOOL DAYS'. Recommended signs and locations are shown in the
improvements map, Figure 18.

Existing:

tE=ËNGNEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 29 of 38

J.5q



SHoRT TERM IwpRov¡vrErrits

d. New school speed zone flashing beacons with [S5-1) 'SPEED LIMIT WHEN FLASHING'signs
are recommended along Harvard Avenue on either side of the existing school campus. The
existing set of flashing beacons should be replaced with new possibly solar powered, vertical
flashing beacon assemblies that accompany the school zone speed Iimit sign. The locations
of the beacons should be adjusted farther north and south of the existing locations when
replaced. The locations of the newbeacons should be atleast200-ftin advance of the school
grounds, as shown in Figure 18.

A reduced speed school zone is also present on Pine Street, between Evanston Place and
Florence Avenue. School speed zone flashing beacons along Pine Street provide a speed
reduction for the marked crosswalk near College Avenue. This set of flashing beacons should
also be replaced with new, possibly solar powered, vertical flashing beacon assemblies that
accompany the school zone speed limit signs. Locations for the new flashing beacon
installations should be 200-ft in advance of the crosswalk for both directions, as shown in
Figure 18.

Additionally, the downstream 'END SCHOOL SPEED ZONE' signs should be relocated to
mateh the new extents of the sehool speed zones.

Existing Proposed

Source: Radørsign, LLC

tEEENGNËËilNG
Safety l't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 30 of 38

å.teO



Suonr Te nv IMPRoVEMENTS

2) Pavement Marking Improvements

a. New reflective 'zebra'-style crosswalk pavement markings are recommended for several
proposed crosswalks near Celia Clinton Elementary. This includes three [3J new crosswalks
at the intersection of Seminole Street and Harvard Avenue, accompanying the proposed
traffic signal at this location. The pavement markings on the east leg of the intersection are
presently in good condition. The existing midblock crosswalk marking should be removed
once the existing pedestrian signal has been removed and the new signal has been
constructed.

New marked crosswalks across the parent loop exit driveway and across Queen Street for
the sidewalk west of Harvard Avenue are also recommended.

The existing crosswalk across Pine Street near College Avenue should be updated to the high-
visibility'zebra'-style crosswalk design. Also, new crosswalk markings across College Avenue
north and south of Pine Street should be added for the sidewalk along Pine Street.

A typical 'zebra'-style crosswalk design is shown below Also, new stop bar pavement
markings should be placed approaching each marked crosswalk that is installed at an
existing 'STOP' sign.

4

e r

3) Miscellaneous Improvements

a. Relocate and Upgrade Traffic Signal [Seminole Street and Harvard Avenue) - It is
recommended that the current pedestrian traffic signal be removed and a new traffic signal
be installed at the intersection of Seminole Street and Harvard Avenue, approximately 250-ft
north of the pedestrian signal's current location. Any equipment that meets design standards
for a new signal may be relocated from the existing signal to the new intersection signal. The
signal should include poles, mast arms, signal heads, and streetlights on all four corners as

well as countdown pedestrian signals for all four (4) legs of the intersection along with
pedestrian pushbuttons to call the signal.

The signal should be designed to only allow protected left-turns from northbound Harvard
Avenue onto Seminole Street. Additionally, leading pedestrian intervals should be considered
for pedestrian phases to give a head start on crossing the intersection before any conflicting
vehicle movements are allowed. The crossing guard at the existing pedestrian signal should
move to the south leg of the proposed traffic signal and students should be encouraged to
cross Harvard Avenue along the south side of Seminole Street where the crossing guard is
located.

tËËËNG¡NEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 31 of 38

ê?.1- \



SHoRr Trnru I v p RovEvr Err¡ts

b. Bus Shelter - A new bus shelter is recommended to be installed along Queen Street for the
current centralized bus stop location at Chittom Park. The location ofthe bus shelter should
be along the north side of Queen Street near the park parking lot, as shown in Figure 18. The
shelter should be sized to accommodate at least 20 students.

A map of the recommended short-term Safety ln Initiative improvements is provided in Figure 18.

The total cost for short-term Safety ['t Initiative improvements is estimated to be $302.820. A
breakdown of estimated costs is provided in Table 3.

The total estimated cost for short-term Safety I't Initiqtive improvements exceeds the construction
budget funds allotted from the Safety /'¿ Priority List. The cost of relocating the pedestrian signal on
Harvard Street to the north was budgeted at $75,000, howeve4 the estimated cost of this item is
$190,000. Most of the signal equipment currently installed will not be able to be reused at the new
signal location due to changes in design standards and construction feasibility. Therefore, additional
funds should be considered in order to accommodate the cost of the new signal which is desired as

part of the Safety I't Initiative program.

LEEËNGINEEìNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 32 of 38

e,u^



¡

!

ffi

LEGEND

SCHOOLZONE BEACON

SIGN

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

BUS SHELTER

lp\¡mowwLsHrRE8LVD

rll$#lH#-""'
SAFEW 1ST IMPROVEMENTS

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Figure 18: Safety l.t lnitiative Recommended Improvements Map

tÊEENGINEETNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

SHoRr TERvr lvrpnovevrerurs

Page 33 of 38

e,v3



SHoRT TERM IMPRoVEM ENTS

Scsoor/OrHER lvrpRovrnmNrs

4) Sidewalklmprovements

a. A connection from the City of Tulsa sidewalk along Seminole Street to the school building
entrances is recommended. This sidewalk connection near the northwest corner of the
school campus would also feature ADA-compliant ramps and a marked crosswalk across the
parking lot, as shown below.

5) Miscellaneouslmprovements

a. New Gates for Parent Loop - New gates are recommended for the parent loop entrance and
exit driveways onto Seminole Street. The current gates are old, not properly secured, and
block the sidewalk when opened. The new gate should have reflective tape or other reflective
markings to ensure visibility at night. Also, it should be securely locked in either the open or
closed position so that it can't be opened or closed by students or others in the neighborhood
and does not block the sidewalk.

6l Safetv Eouioment

a. Any teacher/staff member directing traffic or crossing students within the parking lot or on
city streets should a high-visibility retroreflective Class 2 safety vest. Vests increase visibility
of the staff member and provide an extra measure of safety for children that are being
escorted across crosswalks, driving lanes, or parking areas. Additionally, a red, octagonal
STOP paddle at least 18 inches in size should be utilized by the staff members in crosswalks.
This piece of equipment helps to reinforce the staff member's directions and provide clearly
visible guidance to drivers.

The total cost for short-term school/other funded improvements is estimated to be 518.660. A
breakdown of estimated costs is provided in Table 3.

LËËËNGNEEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 34 of 38

å,uq



Lorue-TenvI IMPRoVEIVIENTS

LoNc-TnnM IMPRowMENTS

IlrpRovrunxrs WrrHrN Crrv fu cHr-or-Wnv

T Sidewalk/Accessibilitv Imorovements

a. Some of the crosswalks surrounding the school do not have ADA-compliant ramps. It is
recommended that ADA-compliant ramps with concrete landings and tactile domes be
placed at each end of the existing marked crosswalks at the intersection of Seminole Street
and Harvard Avenue. Directional ramps are preferred. These ramps should be designed to
accommodate the proposed traffic signal's pedestrian pushbuttons at this intersection.

b. A new ADA-compliant ramp is recommended to replace the existing ramp on the south side
of Queen Street, along Harvard Avenue.

The total cost for recommended long-term school improvements within City of Tulsa right-of-way is

estimated to be $28.200. A breakdown of estimated costs is provided in Table 3.

Sc Ho or / OrHER I vrpRovnunurs

Bì Pavement Markine Imorovements

a. It is recommended that white centerline markings and arrows be installed within the parent
loop. New solid white centerline markings and white arrows, as shown in Figure 19, are
recommended to reflect the one-way operation of the loop and provide better delineation
between waiting vehicles and exiting vehicles within the loop.

9l Miscellaneouslmnrovements

b. Bic]¡cle Rack and Concrete Pad - One [1) bike rack was observed on the school campus.
Several bicycles were parked at this rack on the day of observation and the rack was mostly
full. The existing bike rack is located in the grass near the building entrance, but not adjacent
to the sidewalk. It is recommended that at least one [1) new bike rack be placed on a concrete
pad connected to or adjacent to the existing sidewalk. Additionally, careful consideration
should be given to the location and style of the bike racks for ease of use and security of the
bikes. A bike rack, like the proposed below allows students to securely lock the frame of their
bike to the rack. An existing awning or overhang could provide protection from the elements
to the bicycles and the bike rack. It is preferable to place bike racks in a location within view
of school administrators or staff and out of cleat public view from the street.

Existing Proposed:

A map of the recommended long-term improvements is provided in Figure 19. The total cost for long-
term school/other funded improvements is estimated to be 57,704. A breakdown of estimated costs is
provided in Table 3.

tÊËËNGNËEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 35 of 38

"3,V5



Figure 19: Additional Long-Term Improvements Map

LEEENGINËËilNG
Safety 1st lnitiative - Celìa Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

LoNG-TERM lvlpnovgvrerurs

Page 36 of 38

t

llrLEGEND

@ SIDEWALK

E! BIcYcLE RAcK

LONG TERM IMPROVEMENTS

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLarcmæilfic

WILSHIRE BLVD.
403.Ê

ctTY. oK 731 16

J.UL



ESTIMATED CoSTs

Esrruerro Cosrs

Table 3: Estimated Costs

^L[v/^
IIITSÂ PUßLIl]

sI!10fìLs

LÊËËNGNEËilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY

Tulsa, OK
Prel¡minary Cost Estirete

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY DESIGNATED FUNDS . $180,500
SHORT.TERM IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL ES]]MATE - VISION IULSA - SAFETY1ST IMPROVEMENIS $ 302,820.00

TOTAL ESTIMATE . SHORT.TERM SCHOOUOTHER FUNDING IMPROVEMENTS $ 18,660.00

IMPROVEMENT
NUMBÉR

IMPROVEMENT DESCRIPTION ITEM
NO.

lTEM DESCRIPT|ON UN]T QUANTfTY UNTT COST TOTAL COST

IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN CfTY RIGHT-OF-WAY

7
S¡derelUAccessib¡¡¡ty
lmprowrents

7A SIDEWALK SY 10.00 s 100.00 ü 1,000.00

7B ADA RAIV1P EA 9.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 22,500.OO

Conlinoêncv 2ú/" $ 4.700.00

TOTAL ESÎMATE . IMPROVEMENTS WfTHIN CITY RIGHT.OF.WAY $ 28,200.00

IMPROVEMENT I IMPROVEMENT DESCRIPNON
NuMRFR I

lTEM
NO

fTEM DESCRIPNON UNlT QUATì¡TTY UNIT COST TOTAL COST

rS

8 Mark¡ng lmprowments
8A 4" WIDE STRIPING LF 8r0.00 $ 2.00 $ 1,620.00

8B ARROWS EA 9.00 $ 200.00 $ 1,800.00

o lrprowments
9A BICYCLE RACK EA 1.00 $ r,000.00 $ '1,000.00

9B SIDEWALK SY 20.00 $ 100.00 $ 2,000.00

Conlinooncv 2ú/" $ 1.244.OO

TOTAL ESTIMATE. LONG.TERM SCHOOUOTHER FUNDING IMPROVEMENTS $ 7,704.00

Th¡s total does not reflect eng¡neering or techn¡cal seru¡ces.
The Engíneer has no contrcl over the cost of labor, mater¡als, equ¡pment, or over the Contractor's methods of determin¡ng pr¡ces or over compet¡tive b¡dd¡ng or mafuet
cond¡t¡ons. Op¡nions of probable costs provided herein are based on the ¡nformation known to Enginær at thß t¡me and represent only the Eng¡neer's judgment as a des¡gn
professional famil¡ar w¡th the construct¡on ¡ndustry. The Eng¡neer cannot and does not guarantee that prcposals, b¡ds, or actual construction costs will not vary from ¡ts

opin¡ons of probable costs.

IMPROVEMENT
NUMBER

IMPROVEMENT DESCRIPTION TfEM
NO.

]TEM DESCRlPNON UN]T QUANTfTY uNfT cosl TOTAL COST

VISION TULSA - SAFETY ,IST INITIATIVE IMPROVEMENTS

'l S¡gning lmprowrents

IA SHEET SIGN SF ô5.00 $ ô0.00 $ 3,900.00

1B SIGN POST LF 105.00 $ 10.00 ö 1,050.00

1C REIV]OVE & RELOCATE SIGN AND POST EA 5.OO $ 600.00 $ 3,000.00

1D SCHOOL ZONE BEACON EA 4.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 16,000.00

2 Parement l\¡ark¡ng ¡mprowments 2 4" WIDE STRIPING LF 4,200.00 $ 2.00 $ 8,400.00

3 Miscellaneous lrproErents

3A

3B

INSTALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL EA 1.00 $180,000.00 $ 180,000.00

REMOVEAL OF TRAFFIC SIGML EQUIPIV]ENT LSUM 1.00 $ r0,00o.00 $ 10,000.00

3C BUS SHELIER EA 1.00 $ 30,000.00 ü 30,000.00

S 50 470 00

rs

4 S¡demlk lmprowrents

4A SIÞEWALK SY 75.00 $ 100.00 $ 7,500.00

4B ADA RAIVIP EA 2.û $ 2,500.00 $ 5,000.00

4C 4" WIDE STRIPING LF 400.00 $ 2.00 s 800.00

5 Miscellaneous I mprowrents 5 GATE EA 2.N s 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00

6 Sâfety Equ¡prent SAFETY EQUIPIVIENT LSUM 1.00 $ 2s0.00 ö 250.00

Conlinoorcv 2æ/o s 3.1 10.00

Page 37 of 38

g.þ-t



CoNcLUsroN

CoNcrusroN

Observed arrival and dismissal operations at Celia Clinton Elementary School were generally safe and
efficient. Maximum vehicle queues extend along Seminole Street during drop-off and pick-up operations,
but do not create significant blocking issues for Harvard Avenue. Operations should continually be
monitored as traffic patterns and/or student attendance changes over time.

For parent pick-up, the school would benefit from the implementation of additional operational
procedures. School staff should consider implementing placards for parent vehicles and a walkie-talkie
setup where students' names can be called as their parents enter the bus loop. This type of operation
could speed up dismissal intervals and improve organization.

The existing'NO PARKING'zones on Seminole Street and Queen Street should be enforced. This will help
facilitate the movement of vehicles along these streets and reduce congestion around the school.

Short-term improvements totaling $302.820 are recommended to be constructed as part of the Vision
Tulsa, Publíc Schools - Safety 7't lnitiative program. These improvements include the relocation of the
pedestrian signal to the intersection of Seminole Street and Harvard Avenue, new school speed zone
flashing beacons on Harvard Avenue and Pine Street, new and updated crosswalk pavement markings,
and new school related signs.

These recommended improvements will contribute to the overall safety of students, parents, and staff
as the travel to and from Celia Clinton Elementary School.

LEËENGNËEilNG
Safety 1't lnitiative - Celia Clinton Elementary School Safety Audit Report

Page 38 of 38

a?. [oß



bî'ä

IltT Irrl I

.J
ÐuË==ulÐu=



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

e,r(o



M-1

RM.2

(t)

€
U,

c

SUBJECT TRACT

RS.1

15
-2

OL

RM.2

-1

RM.2

OM

CS

Feet BOA-224930 200 400

19-13 11

3,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 931 1

CZM: 38

CD: 5

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22493

HEARING DATE: 0812812018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Robert Bingham, Jr

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit CommercialA/ehicle Sales and Service/
Personal Vehicle Sale and Rentals Use in a CS Zoning District ( Sec. 15.020); Variance to allow
outdoor storage and outdoor merchandise display within 300 feet of an abutting R district (Sec.
15.040-A)

LOCAT¡ON: 7924 E 15 ST S ZONED: CS

TRACT SIZE: 22442.2 SQ FTPRESENT USE: vehicle sales and rental

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W170 N 1AC NE NE NE SE SEC 11 1913,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Su rroundinq Properties :

BOA-21522; on 01.08.13, the Board approved a special exception to allow Heat & Air
contractor (Use Unit 15) in a CS District. LOCATED 7902 E 1sTH ST S; (immediately west of
the subject site).

B,0.A-17620; on 01.28.97, the Board approved a special exception to allow automobile sales
in a CS district. LOCATED 7902 E 15TH ST S; (immediately west of the subject site).

BOA-08452', on 01.23.75, the Board upheld the decision of the Building lnspector and
approved a special exception to operate a car wash. LOCATED: 7902 E 15TH ST S;

(immediately west of the subject site).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor" and an "Area of Growth"

Mixed-Use Gorridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to
integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel
lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm
includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips.
Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path
across a street. Buildíngs along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the
sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

3,4
REVtSEDS/20l201 I



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Grovuth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts CS and RM-1 zoned tracts to the
south; CS zoned tracts to the east and west; E. 15th St. S. is immediately north of the site.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit personal car sales in a
CS district (Section 15.020-C); and Variance to permit open air storage and display of merchandise
for sale within 300 ft of an abutting R district (Section 15.040-A).

Car sales are permitted in the CS district only by special exception. A special exception is required
as the proposed use is not permitted by right in the CS district because of potential adverse affect,
but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the
general welfare, may be permitted.

The commercial lot currently contains what appears to be an office and shop space with a large
parking area with cars on display. The subject property is surrounded by a mixture of land uses
including automobile sales to the east; commercial space immediately south and a light industrial use
on the west. As shown on the site plan the parking area will be located along E. 1sth St. S. and the
applicant will utilize the existing office and shop space on the site.

The applicant is also requesting a Variance of the requirement that no merchandise may be stored or
displayed outside within 300 ft. of an abutting R district. The subject lot is within 300 ft of both a RM-2
and RD zoned area.

The applicant provided the following hardship statement'. "Movant has a Used Dealer license but ís
required by the Used Motor Vehicle Commission to obtain and provide them an exception to do
busrness on CS zoned property. The current use restrictions on the property excludes the STORAGE
AND DISPLAY OF MERCHANDISE (in our case, vehicles), thereby creating a hardship for a retail
car lot that cannot be overcome without an exception for STORAGE AND DISPLAY of vehicle
inventory parking. An exception would be consrstent with the actual use of the property for more
than 20 years, and consistent with the Zoning Code in its development of Anchor Corners. Finally, on
Memorial Drive between 11th Street and 21st Street, there are approximately 20 used car [ots, all on
CS property, and denying an exception would be an inconsistent and unfair restraint on my
buslness".

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding neighborhood.

Sample Motion for the Variance:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow outdoor storage and outdoor merchandise
display within 300 feet of an abutting R district (Sec. 15.040-A)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be

3,3
a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

REVtSEDS/20l201 I



Subject to the following conditions

The granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovisio n's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4f hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spinf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

Sample Motion for a Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Personal Vehicle Sales and
Rentals Use in a CS Zoníng District ( Sec. 15.020)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time lÍmitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenuise detrimental to the public welfare.

3. rt
REVtSEDS/20/201 I



subject address is currently vacant and owned by the City of Tulsa. The City of Tulsa
has leased the center to the Children's Museum. There was a special exception
granted in 1975 for a community center in Owen Park that is a Use Unit 5 in a RS-3

District. The Children's Museum is similar to a community center for the activities for
the children, except it is called a museum. The museum will be for children of all ages
and will be a "hands orì" creative learning center.

Mr. White asked Mr. Lilly if the museum would be expanding the building larger than the
footprint currently exists. Mr. Lilly stated that it would not be expanded larger than the
cu rrent building footprint.

lnterested Parties:
Dee Simmons, 315 North Sante Fe, Tulsa, OK; stated that six years ago she became
interested in the Children's Museum through the Tulsa World. She is a home owner in
the Owen Park area and has lived there for 12 years. Six years ago she thought of the
museum as a childrens museum without walls because they were traveling in a mobile
center with their exhibits. She has mailed out letters to people of the neighborhood and

she has received great support. The use of the community center is tried and true and

is supported in every aspect by the community.

Brenda Barre, 568 North Guthrie, Tulsa, OK; stated that when she received her
notification from the Board of Adjustment she contacted the neighbors, because they
did not want any more social service organizations in their neighborhood, The
neighborhood is in favor of the childrens museum going into the community center.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
Oñ MO1ON of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to allow a Childrens Museum (Use Unít 5) in an RS-3 District (Section

401). Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare; for the following property:

GOV LT 4 LESS TR BEG 664.4W OF NWC SE NW TH NISO E48O S TO EXPY NE

ON EXPY 264.27 S TO SECR GOV LT 4 W TO POB SEC 2 19 12, CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

i"il F tt,¡'t'i21522-Rob codav I i i-' i''

Action Requested:
Speðial Exception to allow Heat & Air contractor, (Use Unit 15) in a CS District
(Section 701, Table 1). LOCATION: 7902 East 15'n St¡set South (CD 5)

0t/0812013-1085 (25)

J.5



i"Ii.å; íJil ;''f
6OA'2t5à>Presentation:

Rob Coday, P. g. Box 128, Kiefer, OK; stated wants to add a small addition to an
existing building.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Cluestions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to allow Heat & Air contractor (Use Unit 15) in a CS District (Section
701, Table 1), subject to conceptual plan 19.13. Finding the Special Exception will be in
harmony with the spírit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

N/2 NW NE NE SE LESS W3O THEREOF FOR ST SEC 11 19 13 1.13AC, CITY OF
TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21523-Greqorv Helms

Action Reqquested:
Variance of the Parking setback from the centerlíne of the road from 50 feet to 30
teet ¡n'an R District (Sðction 1302.8, Table 1). LOCATION: 1120 East34th Street
South (CD 9)

Presentation:
Williarn R. Gr¡mm, 110 West 7th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is before the Board today
on behalf of Aberson Development. There is a proposed demolition plan for a proposed
parking lot on the northeast corner near an existing church. The existing structure on

the northeast corner will be razed for the parking lot and will be located in a RS-3 zone.
In conjunction with the entire project there is going to be another retail structure built in

Center One.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

0l/08/2013-1085 (26)

l.L



F Eg_ 
g #*pYGase No.17620

,Action Requested:
Special Exception to allow automobile sales (Use Unit 17) in a CS zoned district.
SEGTION 701. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN GOMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - USE

Unit 17, located 7092 East 15th Street.

Presentation:
The applicant, Mike M" Naily, represented by David W. Davis, 4606 South Boulder,
Suite 416, submitted a site plan (Exhibit C-1) and photographs (Exhibit C-2). Mr.

Davis stated Mr. Naily is proposing to use the subject property for automobile sales.
He indicated the subject property is currently zoned CS district under Section 701. He

stated the abutting property to the north and west are RS-3 zoned properties Mr.

Davis indicated that there is a church located to the north, duplexes to the west and a
vacant lot to the northwest of the property. He explained that RD and RM-2 zoning is
to the south of the subject property. He further explained that to the east there is
property zoned CS, which is totally paved over as a parking lot with a business in the
middle of the lot. He stated the CS property is owned by Cimarron Equipment, which
is a heavy equipment dealership. Mr. Davis indicated that there are existing car wash
bays on the subject property and the bays will not be opened to the public, but used
for business solely. He stated that recently the subject lot has been used as a parking

lot for the ímport sports business, which is at the corner of 1Sth and Memorial. He
explained that unless Use Unit 17 is applied to this property, Mr. Naily will not be
allowed to sell automobiles. He stated the subject property is well suited to the car
sales business due to the car wash, the large lot and the sales office. He commented
that the variance wlll not cause substantial detriment or impair the purpose of the
zoning crdinance. l{e explained ihat there is currently a board fence, which separates
this property from the residentialiy zoned properties. He indicated the owner will keep
this fence in good repair. He commented that there will be lower traffic volume then a
car wash oi'quick stop gas station, which has been used in the past on the subject
property. Mr. Davis stated ihat lighting will be directed away from any residentially
zoned areas and the hours of business wilí be primarily from 8:00 a.rn. to 6:00 p.m.,

Monday- through Saturday. He commented that since his client will be closed on
Sundays he will not interlere with the church across the street.

Con'¡ments and Questions :

Mr. White asked Mr. Davis if the moving vans that are currently parked on the extra
parking area of the subject property will be removed? Mr. Naily, 9113 East 74th,
stated the moving van company rents the property to park their vans at this time. He
further stated that there are two vans parked on the subject property currentiy.

Mr. Dunham asked the applicant if the moving van company will continue to use the
parking lot? Mr. Naily stated the moving company will no longer park there once he
purchases the property.

01:28:97:719(8)

3,1



Case No. 17620 (continued)

Mr. Bolzle asked Mr. Davis if his client intends to only have 30 cars at any one time?
He stated that his client has indicated he will only have 30 cars at one time.

Protestants: None

Board Actíon:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bolzle, Dunham, Turnbo, White,
"aye"; no "nays" no "abstentions"; Abbott "absent")to APPROVE a Special
Exception to ailow auiomobiie sales (Use Unit i7) in a CS zoned district. SECTION
701. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN GOMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 17;
per plan submitted; subject to a maximum of 30 cars for sale at any one time; subject
to days and hours of operation being 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through
Saturday; subject to no outside loud speakers; subject to lighting being directed away
from the residential areas and the screening fence shall continue to be
províded/meintained along the west and south property lines abutting the residential
area; subject to the car wash not beíng open to the public; finding that the approval of
this applicatron will nct be injurious to the neíghborhood, nor harmful to the spirit and
intent of the Code, on the following described property:

Lot 1, N190', Lot2, Block 1, Villa Grove Gardens Amended, City of îulsa,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 17621

Action Requestedl
Specia! Exception to allow an 8' fence in the front yard in an AG district. SECTION
210.8.3. YARDS; Perrnitted Obstructions in Required Yards - Use Unit 6, located
1 0901 South Louisville.

Presentation:
The applicant, l-iberty Construction of Tr¡lsalJohn F. Weiss,37û1 Ssuth Haruard,
submitted a site plan (Exhibit D-1) and an architectural drawing (Exhíbit D-2). Mr.
Weiss stated the property belongs to Bill and Kathy Bartmen. He explained that the
o\ivners want an exception from an 8'to a 1O'wall height. He further explained that
the property is unique that it is 1316' deep and 661 ' wide (approximately 20 acres).

Gornments and Questions:
Mr. White questioned Mr. Weiss if he wanted to go from B'to 10'? He answered
affirmativel5,.

VIr. White informed the applicant that he is not advertised for a 10' high fence

0L:28:91:719(.9)

3,8



.t

.t
;?"¿

':' I
Jì!./

8452

NEIil APPLIC,Á,TIONS:æ

Exceptlon (Section 610 - Princlpal Usee Permitted
in Cons¡ereial DlstricÈs - Sectlon 1017 - AuEomo-
tive and .dllíed Actlvtttea) Ëo operaÈe a car nash;
and an Appeal (Sectfon L47O 'Appeals from the
Butlding Inspector) for refuslng Èo perrrit mlnl-
storage in a CS DLotrlct and RD Dlatrlct located
aE 79O2 East 15Èh Street.

Id. O. Snlth eubmitted the plot plan (Exhf.bit ilC-l")
polntlng out Ëhe locaElon of the proposeð four bay
car rûssh and 38 unft nlnl-storege, advfsing rhat
the property woul.d be screened ae requfred and that
Èhe proposed self-service gas statfon is peroicted
1n the CS Disc¡tct by rfght.

The Staff submlcted to the Board a copy of the
Joutnal entry (Exhibit 't?-z't) of the DislrieË
Court sase on thfs property wtrích states that the
east 240r of the subJect properÈy ehall be permtt-
ted CS cornmercfal use, wÍËh the bal¿nce (aD) to be
perniEted for duplex purposes, off-sEreet parklng
purpouea or íngress and egress purposes from 15Èh
SËreeË, thet no fence shaIl be requ{red between the
CS and R.D propertfes, but that a 6r ecreening fence
sha1l be provided along Ëhe entlre erestern boundary
of the tracË before off-street parklng use Eakes place
unless this requfrenent ls waived by the proper City
auËhorlty.

DavLd Paullng, AsolsÈant Glty AÈtorney, suggested
that the appllcat,{on be contlnued to lacer ln the
meeting in order that he rnlght have sufficlent tlme
Êo revfew the journal enEry prlor Eo eny ecÈ1on
belng taken.

In presentÍng his plan, Mr. Snfth felc thet the
Church, whlch 1e located to the north, would prefer
thls type of operaÊion rether than fast food opera-
tions thet are peñolEced by right 1n the CS DÍs-
trlcÈ. lle polnted out that the mfnf-eÈorage opera-
tlon would creete.a llaltsd emount of trafflc. He
felt that thle plan would be oore favorable 1n thle
area, advfelng that he ¡s111 be forced to develop
the tract fn other co"rmercLal usee should che mfni-
sCorage oPeratfon be denled.

The paetor for Memorfal Drlve Chrlstlan Church,
7903 East l5th SÈ¡eec, expressed concern in regard
co Èhe tncreased robberfee whlch rnlght occur and the
increaeed Ètaffic thet would be created by the pro-
posed development of the tract, polnllng out Ehat

L .23 ,75 : 180 ( 9)

Action Reauested:

-PresenÈation:

ProCeEts:æ

.t.q



8452 (contlnued)

.\: I
.i

the Church fe ln use every evenfng wfch the
exceptÍon of SaÈurady and thaü lE ls open every
day frø I a.m. Eo 10 p.ro. He wag also soncerned
wlth the Churchrs parking lot befng ueed by the
tenants of the mtol-storage operaÈl.on. Ife expres-
eed concern Ln regard to the safety of the pre-
gchool chfldren, the deereased v¿lue of the Church
property ehould the appLlcation be approved, and
felE ËhaÈ the plane should have been revlewed with
the area reeidente prtor to the hearfng.

Tor¡ Olzawekt, 1530 South 79th Eeot Avenue, advlsed
the Board that the aree resldenËs had requested
that he eppesr before the Board on Èheir behalf.
[Ie eubmlcted to the Board a protest petlt{on (ExhtbiÈ
Itc-3rr), contal.nLng Èhe name8 of nlne eree regldents
who obJect Èo tl¡e development Ehtt has been proposed.
I'lr. Olzawskf advtsed that the resfdential lota ln the
t¡n¡nedlete êrea ere large, pointlng out thaE the nlne
stgnatures represenË 957" of the property ownere in
the area, The area residenÈs felt that the proposed
development would creete ruany problerne , fn that the
development would be lfghted, an asausrptton, and
that the rural aÈmoaphere of the resÍdenttal area
¡sould be inberrupted. Also, ghe resfdenca ilere con-
cerned wlth the possfblllty of the developmenÈ belng
an al-l-nlght operaÈLon wlth trafffc belng brought, tn-
to the resídent{al åree durlng Ehe nfght hours, ad-
vlslng that the area 1s êt present experfencfng traf-
flc problerrs wf.Eh the convenfence grocery at the
inËersectl.on during Èhe peak hours of the day. Mr.
gtsgwski felt Ëhat the realdents we¡e more coneerned
wtth the car wash and eervice gtatfon Èhan they were
wfth the rnlni-süotage operation, stat,ing thaE they
would favor the mlnf-etorage operation over a faeË
foot operatton if gÍven the chotce, because the fsst
food operatlon would I,enerate e greatêt volume of
traffic.

Mr. Smi,th advfsed the Board and protesranÈ6 of rhe
zoning history of the subject Erect ln order that.
they mlght be awere of how the 8pp1ic8t,1on w¿s Laken
Èo DistrlcE Court and the reeaons for the zoning
whLch wes grented by Èhe Court8. He pointed out
chat Èhe CS zonfng would permit Èeverns, pool halle,
gaeolfne stations, convenf.ence grocerlea, etc., all
of whleh would be detrinenteL to the residenÈial erea.
He pofnEed out that the mfnf-eEorage permlts a nighE
¡reË,chngnts querters, advlslng that e guard would be
on duty and th¿c the trefflc ¡rould not be lncreaeed
becauee of the nature of the operat,lon. Ite sEated he
was not ¿rdsre of any mf.nl-sËorage robberles in the
eres, but he riíd reeognlze the problemc thaÈ Ehe
lr-Totem had experlenced.

L.23.75:180(10)

,:.'!

5. lp



4
.l

8452 (contLnued)

Board Actlon:

ltr. Smith again reviewed the plot plan, advislng
Èhat a copy of the pLan had been eent to each
properey oltner wlchln 300f, includlng the Church.
He advised chat the gas station ig a self-service
opereÈfon wlth landscaping and that Èhere ere no
servfce bays, tlre sales, etc.r ln eonJunctlon
¡rith Ehis type of statLon, and that the station
ie 1n operabfon frm 7:00 a.m. to 9:0O p.m. six
daye a rileek.

Mr. Gardner advlsed Èhac Ehe maJortty of this
property ls permftted CS development ¡útich tn-
cludee barg, fanlly reereation centersr fast
food operaÈione, etc., tråny of which are hfgh
traffLe generatora, rvhile the minL-sÈorage oper-
atlon fe e low trafflc gener¿tor. Although the
property is perirrftted eomercial usage, lt 1s
felt that the proposed use of the property sould
be che mosL compatlble development Ln regard Èo

the residential neighborhood. l"fr. Gardner polnted
out that the plot plan shows an access poLnt to
79th East Avenue, ¡'¡hlle Ëhe journal entry stateg
that there wtll be a 6r screenlng fence on the
entfre !úestern boundary, with accese being provi-
ded solely to 15th Street. The car ¡¿seh Ls per-
tnlt,ted by excepcion and che Board should determlne
that it is acceptable and compatible r¡ith the årea,
and the Board should conslder ¡¡heÈher or not Ehe

facfllty r¡ould be more sultable on the fronÈage or
on the rear portlon of the tract, with Ehe llghting
and hours of operatlon also under control of the
Board.

It rüas polnted out Ehat the Ordinanee requiree
screenfng between the CS and RD, hov¡ever, the Court
dld not envlsf.on a ecreenLng waII at Ëhls partlcu-
lar locatLon¡ also, screening 1s requfred on the
eouthern boundary of the trect.

l[r. Paullng advlsed the Board that he had revÍewed
the Courtrs Jolrrnal enÈry and the Judgments are
clear. He polnted ouÈ that the screenlng on 79th
Eaet Avenue r^tao requfred to prohfbit access lnto
the resfdentlal eree.

0n MOTION of SMLTtl, the Board upheld the decisfon
of the Bufldlng Inepector (4-0) and then approved
an Exceptfon (Sectlon 610 - Prfnclpal Uges Permlt-
ted tn Couunercial Dtstrlcts - Sectlon 1017 - AuEo-
motive and Allled AcÈlvltles) to operate a car wash
beÈween the houre of 8:00 a.m. ¿nil 9:00 p.m., and

¡

L.23.75:180(11)

3. l\



''' .;

!4s z-_(csnctnuqll

ActLon Requested:

Presentatlon:

determlned Ehat mlnt-storage !ùas not speciffcally
llsted ln the Ordlnance prlor Eo the flllng of chls.
applfcacÍon (although lt ls now), and found che
operatLon aceepcable and courpatible wlth the neÍgh-
borhood on this apecific slte to permlt a rnlnt-
storsgê operation, subJecc Èo ecreenl.ng befng re-
qulred on Èhe entl,re lrestern and southern boundarles
thereby prohtbftlr¡g accesa to South 79th East Ave.,
that no ecreenlng be requlred between the RD and CS

tracts, and that the ll.ghtlng be direcÈed Eoward the
uee gnd away from the reeLdenttal sree, eubJecÈ to
che plot plan and as nodlfied hereln ln ¿ cS snd np
DlEtrlet on the f,oLlorlng degcrlbed trect:

the N/2 of the t{t¡t/4 oÊ the NE/4 of the NE/4
of the SE/4 of Sectlon 11, Townehip 19 North,
Range L3 Eaet of ehe Indian Base and I'lerfdlari,
lulsa County' Oklahoma' LESS and ExcEPl the
North 40 feet thereof and the f,Iest 30 feet
thereof heretofore dedlceted for sÈreet pur-
PO8eA.

(Blesslng out 3:45 p.u.)

Exception (Sectlon 310 - Prfnelpal Uses Pemlùted
tn the Agrtcultural DlsÈrist) to use property for
church and parklng facflltteg Ln an AG Dlstrlct
located at 25th Street gnd GarneÈÈ Road.

Walter lleadrtck, truoÈee of Christvler¡ Chrlstlan
Church, advlsed Èhat the Chureh was not a¡¡are of
Ehe t¡vo year time perlod of an exeeptl.on and ls
now agaln requestlng church use end parklng fasill-
Efes on the eubject propert,y.

Mr. Gardner advfeed that shouLd the Board requlre
Ehe plaÈting of thls property, Èhat Ëhis 1s the
only plece of property wtth the exceptlon of the
Èrect Èo the Eouth wtrtch h¿s not been platted.
Mr. Gardner, ln dfecueeing thê plettlng of the
property, advLged that Íf there le no need for
utlllty eaaements, ete., Èhat are normally obtained
through the plattLng and Èhe right-of-way on Gar-
n€tt is eIl that fs requtred, the Plannlng Conrntssion
could waive the plaÈt{ng requfrement fn l1eu of ded-
lcatlon by eeparate f.nstrumenÈ.

the appllcant stated hls only objectl.on to the dedl-
cstl.on would be that the Church property r,¡ould be
narrowed, but after dtseusslng the procese vrith lhe
Staff, he advfsed he would have no objectfons,

'""y'

8455

L,23.75:180 (12)

J.\e



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract B O A- 2 2 4 I 3 :;;:' -",Fil:;"i:;',11,",i3',";':02',":;:;:i

L# 19-13 11
Aer¡al Photo Date: February rott 

S r\J



Feet
0 50 100

-#

Subject
Tract B O A- 2 24 I 3 :;;:' "7{;ili,i:;',1:!;,i:'.l"lnl'.;:::;:i

19-13 11
Aer¡at Photo Date: February 2018 

3. I q



......

Looking south - towards the subject site- on E. 15th St . S.

Looking east- towards the west side of the subject site- on E. 15th St

S.

3, t5



O7T1Ë,2018 12:16 BRUCE ¡I PO],IERS ATTY AT LAH
RECEIVED Løl66/2øT5 øB: ]"øPM

fÂ)()018 6t3 8308 P.001J00?

SITE PI,AN
7924F..15t Sr." TutsE OK 74!12

Center Linç of Ëast lP Sæet Scetre:1".=25'

Legal Ð.escriptior:
Thç west oaç rh¡ndred 

¡9ve$Ð (rT0) feer sfthB Nsrth one (1.) acre oflheNorrheast Auarter 
1r.9.-q 

Nlrùedr,A;urtù of Uå ñorrt-Jä-ft*artor of the
B outheast eua'ter $.IF/4 N.E/¿'¡rc¡+=sB¡+),r så"tl" nìuî"" ( t 1 )" Townshipl*Tinetea (19) No't4 Ransc TtrirrËerr ilÐ E Ãi"iilJrãd#''Ivferídiail, Tulsd-. comry; $iate of 0krahom+ o*urciogl0 th.e u.s. aouåmmer.t suwey th...of,LES$ snd EXcEpT the North r"ny C+Ol t* thercài 

-'"'^--

Zoniag; CS

Exoeption Requesædr Used Automobtie $ales.

Cr¡rfent use of usable pa*Ír1g is Used Car Ssles.

NoTfh It

h

-Þ 
gq'

?40 sF'

SF
$torage

956 sF

1428 SF'.shop

I I,804 SF Usaþle Farkir¡g.,

Fer cornrty As6es$of, f,l-l struo¡r¡6ç
Plus lot total ZZ,,44A SF

3. \u



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

ïEL (918)596-9688

clan ge@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: I

BOB BINGHAM
7g4E 15TH ST
TULSA, OK74104

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

July 14,2018

Phone: 918.665.2296

zco-005570-2018
(PLEASE R_E.FERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)
79248ISTH ST
USED AUTO SALES

OUR RE\/IEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTL.Y TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMA

1. SUBMIT rWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW tS REQUTRED] OF REVTSED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (tNCOc),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT W\^^¡r/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd 

'ST., 
8'n FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (e1A) S8¿-ZSZO.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' f X IIS f 'lIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMËDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

5.\I



RËVIEW COfr/IMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BËLOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AÏ
V/W W.CITYOIìTULSA-BOA.ORG

Apolication No. ZC0-00557a-2018 7924 E 15rH ST JULY 14, 2018

Ncþ: Please dirêd á$' cueetiont
application formc and feee to

concernlng

appeel decision¡ by an
cóntinus to

documenb

1. Sec.35.050-Q5: Your proposed auto sale is designated a Commercial/Vehicle Sales &
Service/PersonalVehicle Sales & Rentals Use and is located in the CS zoning district.
Review comment: A Special Exception, approved by the BOA, is required for auto sales at
this location. This will require you to submit a Special Exception, reviewed and approved in

accorclance with the Special Exception procedures of Section 7O.12O, for
Commercial/Vehicle Sales & Service/ Personal Vehicle Sales & Rentals to be allowed in the
CS district.

2. Section 15.040-A: ln the CS district, outdoor storage and outdoor merchandise display is

¡rrohibited within 300 feet of an abutting R district.
Review comment: The proposed car lot is located within 300 feet of an abutting R district
and is not permitted. This will require you to submit a Variance reviewed and approved in

accordance with the Variance procedures of Section 70.130, for outdoor storage and display
of rnerchandise within 300 feet of an abutting R district.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:
httpf/¡vq ry.tmêpç.ilrq/Doctrrnents/fulsazgninqCodeAdop

Thle letter of deficleneies covers Zoning plan review iþmo only; You rnay roceive addÍtlonal lçttep frotn athèr
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not eddressed ln thls þttor.

A hard copy of this letter is a¡ailable upon request by the applicanl

END - ZONING CODE

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSË TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVI REFË:ìENCED APPLICA]'ION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL ll.lt-OÊìt/¡\IiOl.l REQtiESTED lN TlllS LETTF-R OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANl-.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA MËTROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

3.\ I



Ulmer, Amv

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mike Allred < mike.allred@tulsacoxmail.com >

Thursday, July 26,20L8 4:44 PM

Ulmer, Amy
FW: CS zoning hardship statement for Robert Bingham, Case # BOA-22493

Importance: High

Hello Amy,

l've been asked to provide you with a "hardship" statement/amendment to an application for Adm¡nistratíve
Adjustment already on file with the Tulsa Board of Adjustment. The Application was filed on7-L7-L8 by Robert
Bingham, ir for the property located at7924 E 15th S in Tulsa, Case # BOA-22493.

Please accept the following additional language to be inserted as the required "hardship" statement:

Movant has a Used Dealer license but is required by the Used Motor Vehicle Commission to obtain and provide them an
exception to do business on CS zoned property. The current use restrictions on the property excludes the STORAGE AND
DISPLAY OF MERCHANDISE (in our case, vehicles), thereby creating a hardship for a retail car lot that cannot be
overcome without an exception for STORAGE AND DISPLAY of vehicle inventory parking. An exception would be
consistent with the actual use of the property for more than 20 years, and consistent with the Zoning Code in its
development of Anchor Corners. Finally, on Memorial Drive between L1th Street and 2lst Street, there are
approxímately 20 used car lots, all on CS property, and denying an exception would be an inconsistent and unfair
restraint on my business.

Please call if you have any questions and thanks.
Submitted on behalf of Robert Bingham,
Mike Allred
918-289-9s91_

1 *r.\q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3,eo



I

I
I I

PUD-19
\

PUD.I90B
I I
I
I 1

- I

- -

l¡
l¡
ri
ri
tll'l

OL
PUD-573

tl
(l
ll

--r-r--r- ] I- I

I
¡
¡
¡
I
I
I
¡
I
I
I

rJ

I

PUD.2IO
I
I

I
RM.I

¡_
I
I

l-rrr -l

PU

ot

-I
I-

-I
r

T

cs T
I

T SUBJECT TRACT
T

, --rl
I
I
I
I

I
RD

RM.1

AG

-t I
I
L

I-

I

I
I

G

---

PU D-587

R

RS.3

Feet
0 200 400 BOA-22494
L# 18-13 10

r+. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8310

GZM: 53

CD: I
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22494

HEARING DATE: 0812812018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Brad McMains

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Personal lmprovement Service in an OL Zoned
District (Section 1 5.020)

LOCATION: 5119 E 81 ST S

PRESENT USE: vacant

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 4 BLOCK 1 , OFFICES AT HOLLAND LAKE, THE

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:
None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor" and an "Area of Growth"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Grovrrth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Otf the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to
integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel
lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm
includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips.
Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path
across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the
sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by vacant OL zoned lots to
the east and west; PUD zoned residential area to the north; E. 81't St. S. abut the site to the south.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow a Personal lmprovement
Use in an OL zoning district (Sec.15.020).

*.a.

ZONED: OL

TRACT SIZE: 20251.13 SQ FT

REVtSEDS/20l201 I



The applicant has stated that they intend to construct a 16,527 sq. ft. building on the subject lot. The
applicant has also stated that the intended user will be "Sandy Beaches Sun Spa" and services will
include red light and ultra-violet light therapy; skin LED hydration therapy; botox and juvederm. A
special exception is required due to the potential adverse effects of the proposed use in the OL
district; however, if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the neighborhood and
to the general welfare, may be permitted.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consíder any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Personal lmprovement Use in an
OL zoning district (Sec.15.020)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Ll.3
REVtSEDS/201201 I



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22494 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

ÊJ 18-13 10
Aerial Photo Date: February rrtt 

a{ , al,



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22494 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

Aer¡dlPhotoDate: Februaryt0rt 
\ rS18-13 10



Looking west- towards subject site

Looking west- towards subject site

L{. L



Looking south-towards subject site- on E. 81st St. S

+,1



q
q
A
¿,
o
Ø-,a

¿
Ê

ä

ffi-ffi\ññw/
,{."lhtt "t"C"nn""¿f*

"*,if,l;ffiHð¡^*¡!*

**-
*

n¡N

**_-
AX

8'

-'11 
l.$
õ.m

Éã

745.--

l

52,8S

r9Q9ü:::

o+,
.0'\*

iST STREETjc STREET)

T
04

t?tur"k9/
gITE PLANA



hib'

È

!

Þ

/€
\

"(.)

-1\
o
1$

DR MIDSS@DS, D"D"S

W

ià
€i*

Ët*

-1

cð

;
E

6
z

åååiå¡¡¡¡åi¡¡

TUL9Â"
ffi@



q
ô
Éi

7â

g
¿
C¡

¡

@mrru/
A"À¡"4"
GlL"t¡*
*tr¡Ëisru'"
*
*;;-
G*-

AN

ã

å

z RlÉHÎ ELEVATIoN
ffi

Þ LEFT EI..EVAION¡/æ

^ 
FRoNI ELB/AfloNæñREARELEV TIoN æ

F
o

+



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Bradford McMa ins < Brad @ hu ntercompan iesinc.com >

Friday, July 27,20L8 Ll-:37 AM
Loren Shepard; Ulmer, Amy
Mark Thomas
Re:BOA-22494

Thanks Loren, please see attached email regarding your questions on BOA-22494

All the Best and be Blessed,

Brad

"iPhone iUse"

Bradford A McMains, CM, GC

The Hunter Companies

10051S. Yale Ave. Suite: 200
Tulsa, Ok.74737
(cell) 918-830-327t

Remember, four boxes keep us free: the soap box, the ballot box, the jury box and the cartridge box.

On Jul 27 ,2OL8, at 10:46 AM, Loren Shepard <lshepard@apid.net> wrote:

Brad,

The information for INCOG is as follows
Gross lot area = 21,074.9 Sq. Ft.

Open Area =7,L6O.L5 Sq. Ft.

Building Coverage = 6,527.7 Sq. Ft

Floor area Ratio: 0.3L (0.4 max. for'OL' Zoning)
Lot area per unit (Sq. Ft.) 3.23:L (min. 1:1)

Open space per unit (Sq. Ft.) 1.09:1 (min 1:1)

Mr. Loren J Shepard
Architects Collective
9t8-492-2987
lshepard@apid.net

From: Mark Thomas
Sent: Thursday, July 26,2OL82:29 PM

1 *.\\



GHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clan ge@cityoftu lsa.org

LOD Number: 1

Brad McMains
10051 S Yale Ave
Tulsa, OK74137

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

August 8th, 2018

Phone: 918.299.5544

zco-008427-2018
(prEAsE REFERENCETHTS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFTCE)

5l lg E g1"t sr
Personal lmprovement Service

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBM ITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDIÏONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANÏ

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTËD DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUtrE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (91S) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
ITMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw.z"o 'st., 

B" FLooR, TULSA, or, z+tog, pHotle (gte)sl4-7s26.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f IIS f X IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

q.lI



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. ZCO-008427-2018 5119 E Blsr ST Auqust 8th, 2018

Note: Please direot all questions concerning special exceptions and all questions regarding BOA application
forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to submit to our offices
documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes
identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The permit applicant is responsible for
exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option
for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code
solution for the proiect.

1. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: You are proposing a Commercial/Commercial Service/Personal lmprovement
Use. lt is located in an OL zoned district. This will require a Special Exception approved by the BOA.

Review comment: Submit an approved BOA Special Exception to allow a Commercial/Commercial
Service/Personal lmprovement Use in an OL zoned district.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoninqGodeAdoptedl 1 051 5.pdf

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

.\. \'3



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

t+.\r\



RS
z-7115.$P..1 '7""7 6¿1"1ì;a- j

co
75

o
-z

A

AG

AG

5

SUBJECT TRACT
co

uD-694-A
PUD-6948 co

PUD.694 -,7083"Sp.

CS
-/,J83."SF)

A 2 AG

(¡t
E
o

LEGEND

Jenks Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits
AGAG

Feet
0 250 500

b#
BOA-22495

18-12 14

5, I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8214

GZM: 51

CD:2
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22495

HEARING DATE: 0812812018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Ricky Jones

ACTION REQUESTED: Specíal Exception to allow the driveway widths for the entire subdivision to
exceed 20ft on the lot and 20ft in the right-of-way in an RS-4 district to permit a width of 35ft on the
lot and within the right of way (Sec.55.090-F.3)

LOCATION: 8600-block of S Maybelle Ave

PRESENT USE: Residential Subdivision

ZONED: RS-4

TRACT SIZE: 2123597.47 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: All of Winchester Park, a Subdivison in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subiect Site:
2-7439= on 5.02.18, the TMAPC approved a request lor rezoning from RS-3 to RS-4 with an
optional development plan.

2-7259: on 4.02.14, the TMAPC approved a request for rezoning from AG to RS-3.

Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-21238: on 3.22.11, the Board approved a special exception to permit a public school in
an AG district. Located: East of the NE/c of W. 91st St. & S. U.S. Highway 75.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan ídentifies the
subject property as part of a "New Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

The New Neighborhood residential building block is comprised of a plan category by the same
name. lt is intended for new communities developed on vacant land. These neighborhoods are
comprised primarily of single-family homes on a range of lot sizes, but can include townhouses and
low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to meet high standards of
internal and external connectivity, and shall be paired with an existing or New Neighborhood or Town
Center.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

5,&
REVTSEDS/22l201 I



these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject site abuts a CO zoned single-family residential
development to the north; a large undeveloped AG zoned tract to the east; Jenks School site to the
south; Highway 75 abuts the area to the west. This site is in the West Highlands small area plan.

STAFF COMMENTS:

ln June of 2018 the City Council approved a rezoning request to RS-4 at this site. The applicant is
requesting that the Board approve a driveway width of 35 ft for all lots within the RS-4 zoned
subdivision.

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit construction of a
driveway greater than 30' in width on the lot (outside the right-of-way) and 20'within the right-of-way.
A recent Code interpretation provided that the limitation on the maximum driveway width on the lot
(outside the right-of-way) shall only be applied to the portion of the driveway located with the street
setback area. Beyond the street setback, any applicable open space requirements will guide
maximum lot coverage based on the size and location of buildings, driveways and parking areas on
the lot.

The required street setback for an RS-4 zoned lot is 20 ft.; the driveway width within the 20-ft. street
setback area will be 35' and will exceed the maximum allowed driveway width of 20ft. The proposed
driveway width within the right-of-way/to the curb will also be 35' and will exceed the 20ft driveway
wídth requirement.

ln RE and R5 zoning districts, driveways seruing residentialdwelling units may
not exceed the following maximum widths unless å greater width is approved
in accordance witlr the special exception procedures of 5gçtign.7ll.1[ü;

Maxirnum IñJidth RE fls-l R5^2 R5^3 R5-4 R5-5

Within 12

On the Lot {ûr¡tside RtW} {feet} 30 3û 3û 2ü t2l0

The proposed 35' driveway widths within the right-of-way and setback area will exceed the allowed
driveway width in the RS-4 zoning district.

On August 8th,2018 the City Council adopted new standards for residential driveway wídths as
shown below:

55.090-F Surfacing

3. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may
not exceed 50% of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths, whichever
is less, unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of Section 70.123, or, if in a PUD, in accordance with
the amendment procedures of Section 30.010-1.2. (Refer to City of Tulsa
Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Driveways #701-704).

s,3

2t 20 20 20 2û

REVtSEDS/22l201 8



Maximum Driveway Width

Lot Frontage 7í',+ 60'-74', 46'-59' 30'- 45' Less than 30'
t2l

Driveway
Within Right-
of-Way (feet)

tlt
30' 28 24', 20'

12'

Driveway
Within Street

Setback
(feet)

30' 30'

[1] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24Íeet, a driveway up to l2 feet in width is permitted.
For approvals g-ranted under the terms of the zoning code in effcct prior to January 1,2016, including
(1) variances of maximum drivevay coverage measured by width,'square footagê ór peróentage o-f
y.ard and (2) establishment of PUD develoþment standards that inciease the ñraximum perm-itted
driveway coverage measured by any such means, the foregoing maximums do not apply.

The driveway width amendment to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code will be effective as of September
18,2018.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow the dríveway widths for the entire
subdivision to exceed 20ft on the lot and 20ft in the right-of-way in an RS-4 district to permit a width
of 35ft on the lot and within the right of way (Sec.55.090-F.3).

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditionsa

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

5. ¿+

REVtSEDS/22l201 8



that the City of Owasso is widening 116tt' Street and the n will

asked what the AG-R zoning designation allowed. . Ritchey stated
surrounding this one is AG-R.

AG-R is large lot agricultural residential g

Mr. Ritchey if that zoning designation was sti

Staff stated "yes".

improved.

Mr
the p

Staff

Mr. Ritchey asked what

Staff answered "1 acre"

minimum lot was in AG-R.

TMAPC Action; 11 members
On MOTION of MILLIK¡N, PC l0-0-1 (Covey, Doctor, Fothergill,
Fretz, Krug, Millikin, Ritchey, , Walker, "ayg"; no "nays"; Dix,
"abstaining"; none to APPROVE 71 rezoning from AG to RE per
staff recommendation

A HALF OF THE QUARTER (S/2 NWi4) OF
sEcTroN srx (6), lP TWENTY-ONE (21) NORTH, RANGE (14) EAST OF THE
INDIAN BASE AND TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY
TO WIT:

RIBED AS FOLLOWS,

BEGINNING AT E SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST SAID POINT
00"06'48'ALSO BEING SOUTHWEST CORNER OF GOVERNMENT LOT 5; THENCE

WESTAND THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4) DISTANCE OF
647.85 THENCE SOUTH 89'42'19" EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 660.02 FEET; SOUTH
00"06'48' FOR A DISTANCE OF 645.19 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE
N QUARTER (NWa); THENCE NORTH 89"56'11'WEST AND ALONG SAID LINE
FOR STANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 9.80

*****t******

(CD 2) Location: South of the southwest
corner of West 81st Street and South Maybelle Avenue requesting rezoning
from RS-3 to RS-4 with optional development plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SECTION l: 2-7439

05:O2:18.,2769(121

É,5



DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The property has previously been developed and
platted as a RS-3 zoned property. The applicant has stated that the market for
this area seems to support single story residential construction that covers more
of the lot than allowed in a RS-3 district. The concept is simply to rezone the
property which will allow a larger foot print on the lot. All setbacks, building
heights and other development standards will meet or exceed RS-3 minimum
standards except the open space. The developer has chosen to submit an
optional development plan rather than ask for RS-4 zoning alone.

The summary below outlines the differences between zoning categories and the
optional development plan standards:

r The current open space requirement for RS-3 zoning is 4000 square feet
r The minimum open space requirement for RS-4 zoning is 2500 square

feet
o The minimum open space requirement for the optional development plan

defined in 2-7439 is limited at 3500 square feet

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-7439 request RS-4 zoning with an optional development plan for an existíng
single family residential development. Single famíly residential uses in thís
location are consistent with the Existing Neighborhood land use designation in
the Comprehensive Plan and in the West Highlands SmallArea Plan and,

2-7439 is east of the rural residential area that was identified in the small area
plan. RS-3 or RS-4 densities and land uses are not a threat to that concept in
the small area plan area,

The property has previously been platted and the infrastructure is in place. lt is
unlikely that the site will be redeveloped to maximize RS-4 zoning density. RS-4
zoning allows a lot density that is similar to the abutting property owners north of
this site. The optional development plan requires more open space per lot than
was required in the abutting Corridor Development plan north of this site. The
development style will be similar to surrounding property owners and this
rezoning request is considered non- injurious to the proximate properties
therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7439 to rezone property from RS-3 to RS-
4.

SECTION ll: Optional Development Standards

All uses, building types, lot and building regulations, along with all
supplemental regulations as set forth in the City of Tulsa Zoníng Code for

05:02:18:2769(13)

îi,u



the RS-3 zoning district, and in particular, Section 5.030-A Table 5-3
except the following:

Minimum Open Space per Dwelling Unit:
feet

3,500 square

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summaru: The rezoning request for RS-4 zoning wíth an optional
development plan rs consafent with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and
the West Highlands Small Area Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: New Neighborhood

The New Neighborhood residential building block is comprised of a plan category
by the same name. lt is intended for new communities developed on vacant land.
These neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single-family homes on a range
of lot sizes, but can include townhouses and low-rise apartments or
condominiums. These areas should be designed to meet high standards of
internal and external connectivity, and shall be paired with an existing or New
Neighborhood or Town Center.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to dírect the allocation of resources and
channel growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs,
housing, and services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are
parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases,
develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be
displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the
area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide
the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different
characteristics but some of the more common traits are close proximity to or
abutting an arterial street, major employment and industrial areas, or areas of the
city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas of Growth are
in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus
growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas

a

O5:O2:18:2769(14)

5.r[



will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of
transportation including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.

Transportation Vision: None that would be affected by site rezoning

Majar Sfreef and Highway Plan'. South Maybell is considered a residential
collector street. The street right of way has been dedicated to the City of Tulsa
by the subdivision plat for this project.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

Small Area Plan: This site is in the West Highlands small area plan. There are
no special considerations at this location that would be affected by the rezoning
approval.

Soecial District Consideratíons: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The sÍe has been platted and ínfrastructure
improvements are being installed.

Environmental Considerations: We have received complaints that silt is existing
the site on to Jenks School property. Redevelopment must satisfy pollution
prevention plans as approved by the City of Tulsa and maintained by the
developer. Rezoning this site will not affect poor storm water pollution
management practices. Enforcement measures regarding storm water pollution
must be made outside the zoning process.

Streets:

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surrounding Properties:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RM/ Exist. # Lanes

South Maybelle Ave" Residential
Collector

60 feet 2lanes under
construction

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land
Use

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

05;02:18:2769(15)

5.9



Designation

North CO (approved for
single family
residential

development)

Existing
Neighborhood

Growth Single family
residential

East AG New neiqhborhood Growth Undeveloped
South AG and CO

(approved
commercial uses)

New neighborhood Growth Jenks School

West AG west of
highway 75

Mixed Use
Corridor

Growth Appears to be tríbal
land outside the

jurisdiction of the Tulsa
Zoning Code. Tribal

schools and
community centers are

on site

SECTION lV: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 23111 dated May 8, 2014,
established RS-3 zoning for the subject property

Subject Property:

2-7259 Ao¡il 2A14: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 48.5+
acre tract of land from AG to RS-3 on property located northeast of West 91st
Street South and Highway 75, the subject property. Ordinance number 11877
dated June 26, 1970, established AG zoning for the subject property.

Surrounding Propefi:

2-7377 Aoril2017: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 3.391
acre tract of land from AG to RS-2 on property located south of the southwest
corner of South Maybelle Avenue and West SlstStreet South.

2-71641 Z-7164-SP-1 March 2011: All concurred in approval of a request for
rezoning and a request for a Corridor Development Plan on a 301 acre tract of
land for commercial mixed use development, The Walk at Tulsa Hills, on property
located on the southeast corner of U.S. Highway 75 and West SlstStreet

Z-7140l Z-7140-SP-I December 2009: All concurred in approval of a request
for rezoning a 41+ acre tract of land from AG to CO and a Corridor Site Plan for
residential use, garden and patio homes, on property located south of southwest
corner of South Maybelle Avenue and West 81st Street and abutting south of

05:02:18:2769(16)

5,q



subject property. The TMAPC recommended approval per staff recommendation
and subject to adding Use Unit 1, to impose the additional buffer along the north
end across to the detention pond. City Council approved the applications per
TMAPC recommendation with condition of Maybelle getting upgraded in
accordance with the Major Street and Highway Plan and per City of Tulsa design
standards within the project limits, and resurfaced to 22' wide with improved
borrow ditch from the northern boundary of the subdivision to West 81st Street,
on property located north of the northwest corner of West 91st Street South and
South Maybelle Avenue.

2-7083/ Z-7083-SP-í Januarv 2008: All concurred in approval of a request for
a Corridor Development Plan on a 12+ acre tract of land for The Tulsa Hills
South development including multiple commercial, mixed use developments on
property located on the northeast corner of West 91st Street South and U.S.
Highway 75.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 1l members present:
On MOTION of DlX, TMAPC voted l1-0-0 (Covey, Dix, Doctor, FothergÍll, Fretz,
Krug, Millikin, Reeds, Ritchey, Shivel, Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; none
"abstaining"; none "absent") to APPROVE 2-7439 rezoning from RS-3 to RS-4
with optional development plan per staff recommendation.

Lesal Description of 2-7439:
All of Winchester Park, a Subdivision in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma, according to the Recorded Plat (No. 6741) thereof.

************

22 (CD 9) Location: East
of the southeast ue and East 41st Street South
requesting rezoning from -65

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
SECTION l: 2-7441

DEVELOPMENT This request for responsive to a City
Council initiative to e mixed-use development proposed bus

South Peoria
to

rapid transit system The current zoning on the site is
the

05:02: 18:2769(1 7)

5.IO



7'/'t31

Ft¿[
80Pr

Winchester Zoning ComPa rison

All other RS-3 development standards stay in place.

Requirement RS-3 RS-4/ODP

Lot Width 60 FT 60 FT

Front Setback 2s tT 25 FT

Rear Yard 20 FT 20 FT

Side Yard 5&5FT 5&5FT
Minimum Lot Area 6,900 sF 6,900 sF

Minimum Open Space 4,000 sF 3,500 sF

5.\\



ThercJvere no interested parties wishi

The applicant indicated his

TMAPC Action; 7 mem presentl-
On MOTION of Sl-l TMAPC
Shivel, Stirling, "aye"; no "nays"; none
"absent") to
staff

s.

with staff's recommendation.

Covey, Dix, Liotta, Midget,
Carnes, Reeds

the preliminary plat for Nickel C lV per
subject to special conditions and standard

co

F tf- [ frl]i"f
1 Location:

ast side of Highway 75 and north of West 91 Street South, Requesting
rezoning from AG to RS-3, (CD-2)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SECTION l: Detailed Staff Recommenciation:

Requested RS-3 zoning is consistent with the vision identified in the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan and the expected development pattern in the area.

The requested RS-3 zoning is harmonious with the exísting development
on the site and the existing surrounding properties.

Therefore staft recommends APPROVAL af Z-7259 for the rezoning
from AG to RS-3.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Staff Summarv:
2-7259 ís included ín a New Neighborhood and an Area of Growth.
The rezoning request will camplement the vision identified in The
Plan. RS-3 zoning designation will provide oppoñunities for single'
family residential development and allow density to match the long
term vision for the area.

An impoftant component of the Comprehensive Plan is to provide
connectivity through many forms. The Jenks lntermediate School
located immediately south of fhis property will be a prime
pedestrian connectivity opportunity and will be an important
consideration during the plat process.

04:02:14:2671(24)

5. ll



Land Use Designation (New Neighborhood):
This entire site is defined as a New Neighborhood in the Comprehensive
Plan and is intended for new communities developed on vacant land.
These neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single-family homes on a
range of lot sizes, but can include townhouses and low-rise apartments or
condominiums. These areas should be designed to meet high standards
of internal and external connectivity, and shall be paired with an existing or
new Neighborhood or Town Center.

Growth and Stability Map: (Area of Growth)
The purpose of an Area of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources
and channel growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve
access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter auto trips.
Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreements exists that
development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan
for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that
existing residents will not be displaced is a hígh priority. A major goal is to
increase economíc activity in the area to benefit existing residents and
businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many
different characteristics but some of the more common traits are in close
proximity to or abuüing an arterial street, major employment and industrial
areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth
provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits
the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including
walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.

Transportation Vision :

Vehicular and Pedestrian transportation systems do not currently serve
the site. Street improvements for South Maybelle will be required as part
of the plat process.

The Comprehensive Plan designates West 91"t South as a Secondary
Arterial. There is no vision identified for a multimodal corridor component
for this portion of West 91st. South Maybelle is not an improved street
adjacent to the east boundary of this site. Right-of-way has been granted
by the Jenks Public School System south of this site for an extensíon to
91't street. No street right of way has been granted for Maybelle Avenue
on or adjacent to this property. Ultimately this site will require a connected
street system from the dead end of South Maybelle at the north east
corner of this property to West 91't Street south.

04:02:14:2671Q5)

E,l9



The alignment of Maybelle will be determined during the subdivision plat
process. Alternate street alignment considerations in this area could
provide meaningful traffic calming features for this site, the adjacent
property east of thís site and in the right of way adjacent to the Jenks
schoolsite.

Sidewalks will be required throughout the area as defined in the
Subdivision Regulations for Tulsa. Pedestrian connections to the school
site will be an important consideration for this project.

AREA DESCRIPTION:
SITE ANALYSIS; The subject properiy is approximateiy 49t acres in size
and is located north of northeast Wesi 91't' btreet and"Higltway 75. The
property appears to be vacant and is zoned AG.

SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted on the east by
undeveloped land, zoned AG; on the north by Hyde Park Subdivision,
zoned CO; on the south by Jenks Wesi lntermediate School, zoned AG
and CO; and on the west by Highway 75, further west unplatted large
residential tracts, zoned AG.

UTILITIES: The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.
Significant infrastructure improvements for all utilities will be required for
water, sanitary sewer and storm water systems.

STREETS:
Exist. Access

Highway 75

MSHP Desiqn

Expressway

West 91't Street Secondary Arterial

South Maybelle Ave. Residential Collector

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History:

MSHP RAIV Exist. # Lanes

As required by 4
oÐoT

100 feet 2

60 feet 0

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11827 dated June 26, 1970,
established zoning for the subject property.

RELEVANT ZANNG H I STO RY:
Z-714O1 Z-714A-SP-1 Decembe¡ 2009: All concurred in approval of a

request for rezoning a 41+ acre tract of land from AG to CO and a Corridor
Site Plan for residential use, garden and patio homes, on property located
south of southwest corner of South Maybelle Avenue and West Slst Street
and abutting north of subject property. The TMAPC recommended
approval per staff recommendation and subject to adding Use Unit 1, to

04:02:14:2671(26)

5,lr{



impose the additional buffer along the north end across to the detention
pond. City Council approved the applications per TMAPC
recommendation with condition of Maybelle getting upgraded ín

accordance with the Major Street and Highway Plan and per City of Tulsa
design standards within the project limits, and resurfaced to 22'wide with
improved borrow ditch from the northern boundary of the subdivision to
West 81't Street.

Z-7083lZ-7083-SP-l Januarv 2008: All concurred in approval of a
proposed Corridor Site Plan on a 12! acre tract of land for the Tulsa Hills
South development including multiple commercial, mixed use
developments on property located on the northeast corner of West glst
Street South and U. S. Highway 75 and abutting south of subject property.

BOA-21238 March 22. 2011: The Board of Adjustment approved a
Special Exception to permit a public school (Use Unit 5) in an AG district,
subject to conceptual plan presented March 22, 2011; with the conditions
that sidewalks are to be constructed along the north side of 91't Street to
the extent of the property boundaries. All parking or driving surfaces are
to be concrete or asphalt; landscaping is to be per code; lighting is
required and is to be per code, on property located east of the northeast
corner of West 91st Street and South U,S. Highway 75 and abutting south
of subject proeprty.

TMAPG COMMENTS:
Mr. Covey asked staff if that ís a condition that the applicant has to build
the road. Mr. Wilkerson stated that the applicant will have to build the
road, but it may be some kind of combination with the property owner on
the east or the City may build some of the road. Mr. Wilkerson further
stated that he doesn't really think the City will be involved. ln response to
Mr. Covey, Mr. Wilkerson stated that it will be a public road. Mr. Covey
questioned the City not building the road and having the applicant pay for
a public road. Mr. Wilkerson stated that he doesn't believe that they have
gone that far into discussion to know one way or the other. Mr. Wilkerson
stated that the road is a requirement and normally the City doesn't build a
street and then let the developers come back and pay for it.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staffs recommendation.

TMAPC Action; 7 members present:
On MOTION of MIDGET, TMAPC voted 7-0-0 (Covey, Dix, Liotta, Midget,
Shivel, Stirlíng, Walker "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Carnes, Reeds
"absent") to recommend APPROVAL of the RS-3 zoning for 2-7259 per
staff recommendation.

04:02:14:2671(27)

5, \9



the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or

exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the

same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LT 4 BLK 4, SUNSET TERRACE, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA

Caee No. 21238-Wellece Enoineerlno

Action Requested:
Soecial Exception to permit a public school (Use Unit 5) ín an AG district.
Location: East of the NE/c of West 91st Street and South U S. Highway 75

Presentation:
J¡m BeactrJO0 East Brady, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the applicant. _- The
application is for a Special Exception to allow Jenks public schools to establish a 3'u and

4th grade center on the property. Across the street, to the south, is Jenks lntermedíate
Sch-ool. One mile north is Tulsa Hills with a lot of new development stimulated by Tulsa
Hills. The demand is present for a new school in this location. The applicant will soon
be submitting a plat requirement. The building is approximately 80,000 square feet and

will be a two-story structure. The parking requirement is 67 spaces at the rate of one
per 1,200 square feet, and there will be approximately 180 spaces provided, which will
provide parking for larger assembled groups at the school. The ingress and egress
dríves will be placed on the westerly side of the property, and they will fall between two

drives that serve the intermediate school across the street per the City of Tulsa's
Transportation Planning Division request. The parking on the northwestern side of the

building is designed for car parking/stacking, and the bus loop is situated in front of the
building on the southwest side. By situating the school on the west side of the highest
point of the property, the topography of the land allows for the hill and trees on the east
and the southeast parts of the property to be a buffer zone between the residential
property and the school. lnitially the school is expected to serve about 650 students
with a capacity of about 800, and will service 18 square miles.

fnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On frllOflOlt of STEAD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the Special Exception to permit

a public school (Use Unit 5) in an AG district, subject to conceptual plan presented

a322l2Att-1044 (12)

5,lL



March 22,2a11; with the conditions that sidewalks are to o" "mili::â"l"t, the north

side of g1't Street to the extent of the property boundaries. All parking or driving

surfaces are to be concrete or asphalt; landscaping is to be per code; lighting is

required and is to be per code. The Board is approving the use of this land as public

school use. ln granting the Special Exception the Board has found that it will be in
harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be iniurious to the

neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

SE SW LESS 524.75 THEREOF FOR ST SEC 14 18 12, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

a¡a4..

Gase No. 21239-BiU McCullouqh

Action Requested:
Speci-dl ExceÞtion to permit a duplex dwelling (Use Unit 7) in an RS-3 district
(Sectton 40U and a Variance of the minimum required lot area for a duplex

dwelling in the RS-3 U¡strict (Section 404.C.1) from 9,000 sq. ft' to 7,000 sq. ft-

Location: 1648 South lndianapolis Avenue

Presentation:
The applicant was not present; no presentation was made.

lnter-ested Parties:
ffim,1634SouthlndianapolisAvenue,Tulsa,oK;statedshe
represents the hómeowners in the area. She owns her home, which is three blocks

north of the subject property. The homeowners in the area oppose the request for a
special exceptioñ and variance and she presented the Board with signed letters from

various residents. The residents have a concern that if the special exception and

variance were granted for this duplex it wifl allow further infiltration of duplexes in the
neighborhood. There are 194 single-family dwellings and 58 duplexes in the

subiivision. The duplexes in the neighborhood are on larger lots and are owner-

occupied. The area residents would not object to a single-family dwelling being built on

the site as that is what existed previously. Another concern of the residents is that the
proposed duplex is proposed by a large developer who will re-sell the duplex as

investment property, and it will not be owner-occupied. The Sidney Lanier Elementary

School is dìrectly across the street from the proposed duplex, and duplexes tend to
attract single reniers who will be more transient in nature. A single-family dwelling will

attract famil¡es. The variance of 2,000 square feet will set a precedent so that almost

any lot in the neighborhood, of mostly 7,000 square foot lots, will be able to have a

Ouþlex built on it,ãnd by increasing the number of rentals in the neighborhood it will

drive the property values down which greatly concerns the area homeowners.

Mr. White asked Ms. Nottingham if she was aware that the structure directly west of the

subject property is a duplex, and Ms. Nottingham affirmed that she knew it was a duplex

a3l22zÙtrrc44 G3)

5,rr1



0
Feet
2s0 500 BOA-22495 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

allgn w¡th physical fedtures on the ground.Subject
TractL+ 18-12 14 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

5,1



HfjrffffiL*'** @

È HYde Pâtr
at Tulsâ Hllls

West 86th Stieet South

FINAL PLAT

WümehesËetr ParkR12

T

N

A SUBOIVISION OF ¡HE NORIH MLF OF THE SOUWEÍ QUARER (M
SWÐ. SEq¡ON FOURGÊN I4), TOWNSHIP EIGffiEN 18) NORTB. MGE
MLE 12) EN OF THE INOhN ffiE AND MERIDN, C¡il OF ruLSA,
rulSA COUNry, $ATE OF OMHOMA, ÀCCORDING IO THE U.S,

GOWRNMEM SUWry ftÊREOF,

Owner / Developer Eng¡neer Surevor

e[ Þmt¿of @o,M

Lo€tion Map
MLd@ù@& ML:!l¡.@.Hd6.m

Subd¡vls¡on Stat¡sti6 Monumentation

¡umEo. 6ffi M oa

F

à

(n

Bes¡s of Beari¡os

LIMtrBÊMçSÊcm4Ii4

4s6 mB rÀf47¡2 SO. r,

@
æ

Addresses

Aviqaüon Not¡æ

æioNdrtrftudNntrnE

O*G WftR MEMI OR

Lqend Jånks Wsst 3d & 4th

I hdJ.dryGil¡n þ16¡ts!s rffi b
!& ù. ù¡n úr! rrrd ! &.d b rh. otm.
rrú tud!rqildbúhpddin
r¡.lld¡rof w.@p!..rut df lor4es 6
hrmHbzorTGe nkdrÊkkNûb
hoñdú'hd.dnD¡gtu.ù
@ h.*.,i,iib¡ þh.$ìd$&;Ä.li&¿

:'jfi*-"*"*'Tyigg*d:=
"iî;;Iiffi.ffi;riíS

ï.tä&&äi$'ì"D.pLv 0

1

i!
ll

Å

-¿

ÊË

Ë¡
ÈÊ

18

rìln " å

2

3l alÈ 32

3

SÍñ'

9

36

2s;!
@/

i3

t0

oÊ

s

:-Kt-
,"I

9

5

l11214

2726

27Ia

a2

7

25

l5
1

tót7

42

i¡såoE

roB

¡8

å"B,l

Ë"d

*

Rseryð C - sbmwal.r
Oétatlon kemed

South å

û

South

SouthWct

û

Southã

! \{æt

l9

@
12

20

It

3

I

tl

ß

^

a:
@

û

l9t817

a

a1

Ar
Ø

11

e {È:

la

z2

3

c

A

U)

\ryest

S.

a)

o(a T-t;'? Ø

ENOORSEMENT OF APPROVAL

^,hôvÀmÉ 
&t9ú

\r,,a^ ).1^-!þ-
/á1///1,x!, UO

cMqLoÉnêñoFtuaol(A4

uE.. .- frurEffi

RECEigED

W¡nchesler

ln
-9



ND BY NE CfrOF ruq ONOMA.

rhT MAll€lE fi4 trq N oGoMA UMftO UAStrfr @MPAW H
Æ}E .OWNER'¡ otUilCHÉSâ ÞA& 6 tHÊ &NER OF ûÉ FOtrOWNC DECRTSED R4 ESÌÂE
srruÂlED rN ßE cn oF&s, ûs couit ÁND tÁlÉ oF oKuHoMA:

U¡ N€@NÊNOÊÁÑId$Àtr3E RÉæÑ8ITÉRIHÉP8O*dþNOÊBEUNDERCROUNO
triucâ FÂdun6 r@tÞ 0{ frE MERs roT No sHÀtL pwffi n
Oi ÁNY CONMUdTN AfrIT WHIfi WO!þ IMRÍENE W IgE ftETRç fttrPBoilq qBÉ

S'PUfi OÊ NEE SERUCS SIT ÊE RBrcNSBG rcR
ONOIMil MÂIMÊXANCE OF UNtrRGiOÚND TÁCIfiA SUT ß€ EN'i OÉ Û6 IOI sMtr PAY
t0¡ 0aMA6E oi Rfþaloñ 0F sucH FÂouna au$D 0¡ ilÉct$ÍÁlÉo 3y ffi oF ilE
OWNEROFft É IøORft E OWNÉiOF

REPAIR OF ONAGE IO NOSúÞING ND PAVING OCGIONED 3Y INSÍMÍIO! OR NÉ6ARY
MANIENANCE OF UN*RGNOUND WATE& SNTARY SM& ÍORM SWE& MßU 64
coMMUNlArcù AgE ErWßEN OÂ Étrm¡C raeUÌES WfrrN flE NMaM MS
olPrfED urcN BE ACCOMPANYTilC túi PROV¡o€O ffa C¡û Or rus, O(hHOilÀ Oi ß
succ69q oR TåE su¡Þltâ 0Ê ftÉ mur sErucE *L u96 R&ila3É trÉ rfl ü¿
PERrcRMilCF OF SUCS ÁdIW6.

a &d ot N0 tur rs a raffi oF THE NoffH HAF 0F ffÊ $ufrwaf quaif€¡ liÞ sv¿l
LTNG ffi OF frE ffiffLY ircAI¡ÊWAY !N€ OF UI. HIGMAY NO, 79 IN SÉMON rcURE€N
(14), twrP ErcmN þq mm, NG¿ úalvÊ Et ñ 0Ê ûÉ üorÁN NE ailD
MrRrDrN, ruS @Uñ, fÂt OF OtuHOMA &CORDTNC rO rHE U,S, GovmtrMffi ANt
na{o¿ sotuloÊ mo sErtrG D$âEED Æ Forros:

il ftE SUSEOIil sMtr ÊÊ €ilrciChLE 3V Sd SUPPUÉR
0É ûa EEmrq ft[4oil4 osrE lEÉvrsroN oi 6a ssivtc ÁND BE *NÉR oF ñy @T
A6REE'rc æ æUNDSYN6EæWMffi .

IHE OWNÊR SMILüUSÊ rc âE rcWÉD THE WflCHE*R 
'ÅR( 

HOME OWilEß ÑAAMN ßÉ
'ÆscraÍoNl. ïE Áls@roN sHu * a rrcpm eilÊß' soúroN cwpRçD oF
û€ owN¿s 0É ftt toß urHrN tñqtffi raK to aÉ ETABussED tN accoRoÂrc€ w
ilE SAruÉ OF NE fAE OF OXbHOMÀ AflD rc * rcRMED fON IHE GENIUL PURPOSS Of
MAMÀM{6 RÉ€RV6 ÀNO ÀÑ qHli PMPEW NO FÂCtrMES TAT Â¡E rcI ilE COMMOX
U5€ ÀNO T'il¿f, OF ftÉ IM Æ NE WE MY 3E ÑffiÊÞ rc fl€ECNNING AT A ÞINT ilÁI IS ûE NOiT*T CONÑÉR OF SD È2 SV4 IHE WE ÊIIÑ ûF

SN6 CdÙEÂ OÊ SOW MAY8€LE ÀVËNU€ Mf RI6F4FWÂY 6 OEDIAÍD ANO S¡OWN
oN wE RE@nDEO rhT ü Wæ PAM Alru& 8tq Â 9ùBD|û¡ON lN dE CrW OF ruS ru&
@ffi¡ fA* OF OKwwA A(oRüNG rc nE R[c0¡D€0 Pûl BÊñEOÉ; lffÊñE Sffi
01rs¡ø¡ w aþN6 rÊ €¡ffiLy !ñ€ oÊ s0 Nn sv4 ÐR a¿d72 Frd to BE 96Hffi
6iNÊR OI SO U S/4 ûE SMÊ 8'IffG BE NONHffi @RilER OF sOUH MAYSEIE ÂV&!Ê
6 nrcF-owaY Æ DÐrqrED ailo sHM oN r¡É itcoÂDÉÞ ,uf oF iÉtrß ws 3rD &
4Û Gma cÊMn Ä00n0s a ssDMSril lN tBA couw, farE oF 0(w04 Æomtre
rc nE ¡€ORoaD PUI rHfrÉOÉj ¡tÉñÊ SoUfl #sSß'W ÁLoNG nE snALY UNE OF
saD v2 s/4 rE saMF SANG nE ilOÂnERrY UN! Or Srû JÊNß W 3¡0 & .ü CUo€
CEMEN AÐNON AilD G WS€iLY æISOtr NÊEOi FOÀ 1620J' F'f þ A POIT ON Û€
ffituY MHSWAY !NÉ OF UJ, NldwAY NO, 75; lHËflCE NomH Grte!5" ffi AloNc $lo
ffi[Y RTGF4FWAY UNE FOR 9.& tqi û&G ilORn @6 2¿" W AþlG S!Þ ffiRLl
flGHÌ4Ê-WAY UNa É0R r10S ÊÊ4 ftENC trORB 0956!6i Af &N6 qD ñ¡Ly
ftGt¡F-WAY !N€ tOR 64,$ r¿Í rc Á Po¡t OF CURV9 lHñC NO
ffiúY ilGNOÉWAY lNT ÁTD rcNC A CURV€ IO IHE Ef W A C'MML AilGIÉ OF
01rß31i, a MDrus 0F 447j0 t[q À doño 8iltic oÊ noffa 0*17 21' ñ, Á cHoRo
ldffi oÊ taTg 16, rcR aN Æc ENdH oF 737s aF; nflcE Nom 8136, ñ
Áþn6 $þ NEilY RGnOÊWAY lNE rcA 30t20 tã4 tHaNCÉ ñoffi 0¡* 3d ñ &NC
gþ lÀfmü nßt¡Éwav uN€ FoR 171,35 FEf ro Ä PorÈr oN na NoRnERLY utÊ oF 5Ârõ
N¿ S/4 fr€ W€ Ê€rNG frÉ $UW[t @R{ER OF i&f,VE "il OF
Hrú; ft€ilca NoRft &r56s' I nE wE 3f,N6 rH€
SomERLYUilEOFSTDWD€¡AfiXÁrru&Hr6rci1436,35rÊÍfOûEÞOrffi OFEGTNñ|NG

ü T€ sUÞP!€i OÊ Gß SIRVIG ftROUG¡ Iß AGEtrß ANO &PþEES SMTL ÁI Atr ÌMEg
ilç NE $Gfr OF 4rc6' TO Âtr WtrN æMEM 5HOWN ON ilE 

'UT 
OR Æ ONEiW9E

PúUDED FOR ü N¡' DEFD OF DEOIAION þR ilE 
'URME 

OF INIAUre, trMOU{O
REPÀßßq OR REPUCINC AilY rcMOil 6 NE FAOUNB ftSAtrED IY ûE SU¡¡UE¡ OF G6

*¿ ü60$€ROFTHÈ@TsHArrSÊREpOñtGrcRn€p¡æd
ANO SHAI PNWM ßE IIEMNOd OT GMD€ Oi Ñ

flÆR CONSNUdON ffiIW WICH WOUTD INERERÊ WfH frE GÑ SNSCE NÊ SUPPUSR OÊ
flE G6 sEMC¿ SHÀI 3E i&M¡BE FOR NF fiOIW frÁINEMÑGOF $IO 

'AOIME' 
BU

NE WNEN OF üE IOT SHAU PAY ÉOR MreE OR RIL@¡ON OF FACINB AU'EO OR
NECSTÍAIEO BY A6 Or IHE OWÊR OrftÉ rq OR ß A6ENÉ OR æN]WOR'

ú3 nsrcRt@rNG@vÊilMsÍrcmNn¡aÊowpaMcMpHss¡ÀtrBaÉNÊoncEÀstr
BY frE 5U9'!ER OT NE GÆ SERUC AilO frÉ OWNE6 OF NE MIs reR'E IO 3E BOUND WIHÊS

$GN íANDNü. fi¿ @N€R (MÀ€E(É A16, IK} 9|Âtr
COMI¡Ud NE SDSAIß ATONG MAYIE(Ê ÀV¿NUI ÀND AtOilG i'33R9, AilD üã OWNER OF
ilE ror sarl@ìfi6üt srDs¡ t!ff P¿M{ OR åNnW WHO rS Ä RrO¡o mff 0Ê fXE ÊÊÉ TXiERS OF Â þt 5M( âa À

MÉM8ER tr il€ SOChNON. MEMSEW¡P sHÄtr 3E A¡PORIENÀM

NO CEfrI'IüE OI æUPAÍd rcR N 5HU 3E I$UED BY NÉ
cri oÊ rus, oKuHoMA uMtr @NfiuooN oF nE i€qun€D NrrÑoguÂE (fREf'
WAIT, $NTR 

'&Ii, 
íORM trR ffiEMS ANO SIOilÀLß &NG 36ÉRV6 AND ÁTONC

MAE€ü AEilUq SiVNG NE ENI
i.6OING, frã Cñ MAY ffifiIE II€ I$UANCå OF A

EMrcilW C€infaft 0Ê ftdPÂNd r¿ rN ßE Cm',S SrE DSCHOI, ñE C|R@MIANCB
SUPPOÑN€ 6UANG. ruRBEi NWMIANDINGÛE þiâEON6,frEøMAYAUflORI¿E
Û€ 

'HATNG 
0t ñã coNfRudo E susDruloM aNo ¡F

f,rÆrflG E aw¡oRrzEq a ctnf¡ot¿ ot ocopÀNd r0¡ À 8utrorNc wmN aN auü0ñr¿Ê0
*NE MÂY SE ISUÊO UPON Û' 6MPIMON AND ÁCPÍNCE ø üE ¡NIffildURI SERV¡NG
Û¿ rallo$ PflñE, G mþR To ftE ctrs ÆænÁNcE
oF ilE N*nUm¡É 5HÁ[ ta ArûE irsK oÊ fHE owN¿ñ oa TÉÊ tol roNüfÁNDTNG t3
suaNcÊ oF a surþrNG rÊeÍ oR oÊÂ rEMPow cEfiFrdE ortrcutÂNd.

Ad T ME8 SÍATL SE sUBJEfi IC ANtrUAL ND sPÉCIÀI ¡#MTflE âY ûE ßftßrcN
TON BE PURPO* OF MPNOVFMÉM ÑD MMM€E OF R6Ere :A" Y, "C, t" ND ANY
oBER pþttm aND FACtrr16 TMa aROM ÌMr rc ÍMq ÂiÉ ÞR nE
BENET OF ilE OWNEÉ OF ß€ IOS Æ IHÉ SÑÊ MÀY 3E ÄGÉED IO 3Y ftÊ MEMBEß G NE

rHE OWtrER HÆ qUsED tE SM6 rO BE sURVftq tAK€q runao ano SU¡Þeþ€Þ rNrO tOE
ÊþC4 R6TM, AilD MEÍs Æ s¡Wil BY ilF K@MPÁMre ¡UI NO $RW BEREO4

REoFj ANo fr6 0WN3Ê HN 6MN TO $lD PúTB€ {ÃME 0F,wNcHEm raRk , a 5u30Mí0ñ r{ flE o oFßé4 ru& &uñ, oruHoMÀ (mû*ÉR
NE WOßD ''!SDNI$ON" APÞæ H'E¡N û' 9M€ SAIL CONCüIÉY I€ OTEMÉO rc MN
'wNcH6fa¡ pÆK UN6 ûÊ Coffi CTARL! O¡dÀft9 onEMÉ Lrwrsi WH¿WR
dÊ rcRD 'CN" APPAË ÆREIN il€ SÂME SHAIL CONCU5ilELY 3E DEÉMED TO M4N flE CIW
O''UßAIÙ&@UÑ,OKWOMÀ UN6IHÉæffi MLY0¡6AÉMEMßE) W,
üIftFOR4 ffE øilN, rcR NE P
fi. 3U'DNISIOil, AND TOR IHE PUNUE OF ¡NSURING ÂDEqUAI€ R5¡
8¿ÑÉFIT OF flE dNû, Iß SUæ6OÞ CMME* AND Æ966 fr
6WNffi s FORIH rN SFfrON r SE[W, Wm RESPEq rc SUd COWNTS OtrLt 006
HERESY |MME n€ rctþWilç ¡mrdoilS N0 @VãMffi, mrcÍ S&t 3t CdÉNANE
iUilÑING WfH ûÉ UND ÀND WH'CH sHÁTL SE ÉilrcÂ€æTE BY üE dNER OR OWNER O' NY

1¡.r IHEOWN!ñOFAM6r5U3tn6rcNíStrFORnEpROEf,ON0rTHEtoSlCWÂrÉi
MÞ SNÍÁRY 

'ME¡ 
ruN' AND rcW SM6 !øNO ON TÉ ilNËR¡S Tfi,

1,4,2 WüINBE6IWæEMÊ6,SÍÆY5&ER,NDOUNÂGEæEMilISOEPIdÉDON
IH€ {COVIANtrre Þ4I TE AIE UN dISN6 UPON NT
coMPrmoN tr nE rñÁuro! oF a PUsLrc waEi Mù sñtfN sMER MArs oR mRM
WER OR ÁNY COMUCßN AM WIC4 il NE JUæMEM OF NE Cfl OT ]W, WOUTO
rxtt€ia wm P$ft waEn M¡Ns, sÀNrTAw sMtS MÂrdt Áilo md ffs sMrL 3E

1,4,3 lrtr ffi S lUÉA OkUHOMA OR ß tUft 6sO6 SAAL SÉ ßrcMßG rOR ORo|NARY
MI SÛARY SSER MAilq AND fO

owa oF n¡ þr sHA[ ÞÂY rc cH FA(ilTrg å!tÊ0 0i
NÊ6falÐ bY&s oF n€ owNER oF rHE rof, ß ÆEm oR coNr$ræ,

1.4.1 ûÉ ffi Or ruS, O(Uaoú, OR rß sUGOÉ tHA[ AT Átr ÌMES íAVE R|GHI OF
AftS IO ÂR UÍW 6EMEM, sÀNTAN S&€R, AilD DùIilÑE rcÉMEM DÊPffiD Oil NÉ
accoM?a{Ítrc rht oR olHERwrsE PÂovtDãD þR N n6 0æ oF oEooroq rcn nE
PURüÉ O' IÑÀUNq OR ñEPUdÑG ÀÑ rcMN OÉ
UN*RCrcUND WAIEq $MTAW ffn, OÂ 

'ORM 
SMR FAdTN*,

WfrO6 LIMIÍÂIION OT SUCH fiHEi 
'W6 

ANO iIGffi Æ ñE ,sffiIION úY U€ ilI
Ásnrcx sHÀrL sE oEÉM€o À 3dÉrcM oÉ rHE vÀRtous ævEMm, coNohoNs No
R5RMflS MIANED IN ÉIS ÞËÉO OF OIUAÍON rc ûE SNE Ú[ffi Æ ÁIL dH€i
8ENÉFICIAüE flEß'O¿ Iff(UDNG ACH þ' ME& AND SHA! MVÉ NE flGHI rc ftrcRC
ft& @EWsNO AGiEEMÉM,

SfiON I 3¿Td, WTN Â6PÉCrc SU6 CW¿MNñ ONLY ÂND WICH sru 3É ENÐRtrIE Æ

C rcR TfiE PURruES O' PÊRMIMNG ilÊ ÉId, COWryN4 ÂM

!123OFE{ÍO[ RÍENTION AND frHEi
ÍONMWÆET OSENION 6ÉMTM5 SÉÁtr ¡Ê CONfruftD N ÂC@RDÂilCE W ÍANDAR6
AND SPEOÍAÌONS æPrcWD BYflË CIW OF ruq OM8dA.

!12,4 NO rÉN@ WAL! ãOrþrNS OÀ OÌHER OñÂUO|Oñ SHAIL SE pU€
NE MRMWAER OftMN æMÉffi NOß SflM TÊ* BÊ ÀNY ÁÚÊMIION ü 6MD6 Iil SÀO
#ËMÉNS Ui[65 APPrcVÐ BY frE CIft OF ruÉA, OMflOMA,

il2,S DÍEMON, RÍEMM AilO ñE¡ DMIMGÉ fÆI!¡S sUTI æ MÀMÁIMO ry NË
rcM€owNl8 ñÛÁ10N PROUoED rN SÉffON il HfRÊoÊ r0 rHE mÙ NECSÀtr l0
¡CHIilETHE IilfËNOED OúNA6q T6NNON,ANO MMþN ruNf,ON' INCUDIÑC R€PAR OT
ÆPUmMNGS ÂNô i¿MdÁLOF OñiUmNS AND 5lLf^froil. DftùOil rÀCtÍr$ SÍÂtr *
MAITAINEO T IHÊ HOMENflEß ÆOChroil N AæO¡DANG WM THE FOIMNG

¡. €NARætHArL¡tMoEOlNS60N)Àf FÉcUhRnrÊivÀS0FFOúRWlag0¡

' 
@NCRft AP'!fiÉilANCEsHEâEMAMAIN€Ð¡NCæDCON¡NONNDIEPhCOIF

f¡E oWNER DO6 HEEW SÀBUSfl aND 36Ëivt r03 sUBSÉaUEm Æ6NM[Nr tO rHE
WNCHE*R PAR{ NOMIENEÉ S&ÁNON þ SÉ FORMED 9UWAM rc SÊÚON N, A

4Ed 
^NÞ 

MANTÀN FilONC, Wß
BÞtrISIOX AÑ[ TO 6 HIGMAY

NOM ANõ SOM þUNúRY OT fHE SUBOVEIOtr WfrN NE EilG
NÉMENE DEPIftD OÑ IHÊ ACOMPÁMING PUI N 'F&VI. NE FEÑG æÊMffi ARÉ 

'O¡üÉ UMN'O PUffi G @MUfrON AtrD MAINIAIÑIÑG I$IúftR ECOMM FEXC6 ND
ENNY FSIURËS INCIUDItrC UT NO UMED rc ENG, WATq $flN(E¡ IftMs ND
hNDgÞ¡Nq AM rcN N6 ÞU¡rc95 OF MAINTÀÑING AND NEIAR M€$O¿ IOGfl¡R Wfr
Ìr¿ ¡ßt or Ácc69 M& Áms aND abN6 sucH 6cMExts ailo d
þE rN V|NeSER pÆ(WAtCH @NtÀil Sûd æEMEm. ruRn€R Ug A{0 R6ntft0ilt
MÀY 3Ê PÉRM¡fto ðY NE TINCH€IER IÆT HOMEWNÊß'IMIÂIIOfl UPOtr NE
ÂPPROÞMft APPidAI AND OftUMEM BEING FII¡D OF RtrORDWB T6 fUS @UT€IÉd,w ÌÍÉ cñ oF ruq o(uHoM4 0R rß succB$É, ND rHF 0m€ú 0F Em loT Â6R86 rc

3a 30uN0 il IHEE 6wffi.
1.1 THEOMERHEnESVOIDiÆSlOß€pUSUCtEnñfffiS
AftOMPÁil¡NG PUt üÊ frNÉR TUTHER OEDIEÉ rc ilE PUSUC

D5CMED Æ 'Ul€' OR MIfr 4ÉMEÚ rcR ß' sMML IURrcSE OF CONfiUIINC,
MArñ1ÀMilq oÞaütxc, ¡apÀrFNq ÊE udNq ÀNo/oR EMouNc ÁNv ñD [L 9uBUc
UüNq NCLUOING srcRM 5EWE6 SNIIffi WEÉ EEIrcNE AilD COMMUN¡qNOÑ UilE,

RMEE GÆ UN4 WAISR UN'S NO qBE ftIÙ'ION U¡6
rccm8i wû au rmñ6q ¡lcootNc ñÉ Éut wRq otrNß, PÞ6 va6, MfEÉ
MAilHOIEs AND EAUPMENI FOR ACH OF SUd FÂCINÉS AÈO NY OilER AÞPUftEMNCS

IH6 U6 ANO 

'UNÞ6S 
fÂIÊq P¡øOãO ÎRÉ MÊñ ÉM BE ¡IGHÍ fO 6trfiUq

MÂIT¡I!¡ OPÉEE UYÁNO fiEPA R UG,MMERW
BE RrCÆ Or TNCRES ÁNO ECRS FOR sud CONmUmN, Mmflilq ømîON, UtNq
RE¡AilÑ AilD ¡ÊUÍNG d'R, Á6ô5' dO AIONC À![ * üE UI¡W S'MÉMS DEPIOED Off
il¿ Þul tui fra tum9E of FUFNTSHTNG wÂER ÁND/OR 5SWER SÉMG
ONIHSPUiTÊ OWN'R HÉRdN IMPOS6ÀR8RIMÉCMNNúW
8IilDIre ON ACH Td OWNER AND $XL 3E ENrcRCüBE ÙBE fl OF ruÚÀ OKUHOM, NO
TIHS SUPPU¿i OF ANf ÆTÉftD UfiUW S'MC. fHÀT WÛN NT WUfl æÊMÉM OEPIæD
ON flE ÁCCOMPNtrNG PUT NO B

ûa om¿R ús dÉ*8Y olÞrøft ro rHE Pusuc PERPûuaL astuÍMs oN, ovE& Àilo ado$
N6E Ææ DEIIftO ON ftE ACOMIAWNG PUf Æ 'sNfiARY 5SER KMEtr i3M1
Ê0i lHa P0¡rc*5 0F coNmÛdiq wMArNNq orEMÌñc, REPARN, æruoM, Nõ/ofi

MER WM A( 
'MÑGS 

¡NCLUOING frI PIT4 MÁNHOLE'
UM¡HOI6 NO EQUI'MINT AND Oü'i &PURENNCE AERÍO G
¡N6B6SÂN066rONÞomNü

1ñ NE OWtr$ @E HERESY DIOAT TO T¡ê PUSÙC PENPMÁL NMEM ON, TE& ND
Ærcs ü6É Áiæ ÞEsrcilano 0N nE acoM¡ailYilc phr Æ "o6fi0 DilìwÂ
æMÊtr IIOF) IOR 

'HE 

ÞUiMÉ OT PERMIMNC ftE dÊRúNÞ IIW, @NWAM, ÀND
F TROM VAOOUS IOIS UTHIN fiE SUSDNI9ìON NO ROM

p¡0r€m6 0m,04 fl€ susDMgroN.

OVIiUÑD DUIilAGE æMÉM 5HAU 3E
IHE Æ9IEO Í4ilüñ6 C IBF d OFru6& OXWOMÀ

ROVEO SY nÉ OÌ 0t lU6À O@dÂ,

1r,3 NO ffiCE WÁrL 3UtrO¡il6 0n OftER OñR!ñoN sHU Aa ÞEao 0i @tÂtNÉD

d, cluNrNG oF strranoN
PERrcRMEO V¡C Ëi!V.

112.6 UNDSP¡NG¡ ATTROVED SVûE ffi Or rußA OXUHOM4 SH

NE DSffiON æEMEMS,

1,12' ¡N frI trÑ IHE HOMEOWNEß ÑOAIION SfiOUþ FAI rc P
DÍENIION¡ NÍEMIOU NO OTû DUIMGs FAdUN6 04 IN ftE NtNf OF ftÊ 

'UCM¡FO'ÂN Oamudþil MH¡{ oR ãE ÁLr$lrd oF GeDq ilE c¡il or ruq oxuHoMA oR rß
DEI€NAIED 

'ONIUæR 
MAV €¡E¡ A{O PIrciM MAIflENNCE ilF6$fl rc &HJÛE NE

tutrooNt ailo MÀY R&dE ÀNY $mudþil 0i @i¡É6 sY
4EMIOX OF Gmq NÞ ûÊ ffi fHtntor SAAI tE ra¡D ÊV nt 6OC¡ÂiON. tN ftE WEXÎ

FAIS IO PAY üÉ C6 OF UIMËNAÍCÉ ÁI€i
MAMÑANG NO È6T OF À fÀE
OÊ R'COÀO À COPY OF 8E gAftM OF fl€ IUg 6UW
CRK ANDTERAFERßÊ C6$trSEÀ UEil ÂEINÍ ACH rcTWfr!il IHI$8OM'IOú
rnMoEq üE UEN acArilf & þtstl NoT scÉÉo vrz oÊ flE cos. a uail ñaBssaÞ
Æ ASdE PRdDEO MAY 3É TO¡ECTO$D BY üE CM OÊ ruS. OXhHOM¡.

3.!1 PUN RilEW NO BUtrÐ¡Nq SnuftiÉ, .sñCÊ. WÂU rÀUNq SilMtNc POOL æiroÊ
IGHïNC¡ EmnþR AffilNÆ, Oi F8ÉE fÀN0rN6 MÀrL W SHAIL æ a$mq phC¿D OR

AIERED !NCIUD're EMROi PA1ÑIIÑ6I ON ÂÑY 6I AND NO IWA( $AL BE COÑRKED

Str 3E PhCq EREftq ilTA$D OÂ MAIMÂINE4 PMD€Ð N
oRNq paRfrflc aR4, cumNq woruNc ÂND @foMAiy

sciaailtNc tÊN6 wtca æ Nof æNffifrÉN oKrudril.

WRIING BV BÊ OWNER OR G AÙffOMO ¡€PN6ÉMAIIV6 OR SKCBþR' WHICH ÁÉ
HEREIilAFÉR REERREO M Ñ frÊ "ÑHftfrML COMMME', FOi 

'&H 
ßUIDIilG, IH!

REOUIÎED 
'hN 

ND IÞÊdfiAIOÑ sflATL BE SUSMMÐ N OUruüE
PW, rcOR P6ù *ER¡OR EIWA¡ON. MMEÉ AND GSOING PUN,9ÞSÁ( rcø¡ON
ÀNO DÉ|CN rhu mrcÂ UtRh6 ¡NO CO6Â SGEME. ¡N frE M
coMMmÊ tars lo mrcvE oR Dr$ppRdE p$s ÁND 5r&ñor¡o
Hmf N Equß60 wftrfl úÉw e0) DAw aæR s!3MrsN, BE PúNt s suMtmD sHAu
SEOEEMEDÆPWEùNÉ OfrÊþIMfNTÀND U*OTüESUÛT6 Ifr sH[Iü€RAfti3É ¡il

1,2.1 OWifrúD ililES ñi ßÊ SlrrrY 0É Êr€dRr4 t!úHONã aio OÊE rEWsþN sENtC6
MAY 3E þAEOWMN N3 UfÚfl ¿N'M¡TSON fiÊ PÉÛMMOFfrÉ$IONISION, fREf
UGHÍ rc6 MÀY 3É 5EW6D W OW*AD @E AND EÉSHERÉ
ÛîOUGHOT B' 5!3DIV6þN, Á[ SUPPLY UN6 INCUOING REMq EFP¡ONI, æIE
IÉIWEION AND CÆ UNÉ SHÂIL SE IO6EO WO'iGiOUXD Iil æ€üÉNß Ð¿DIdftD rcR

D ON ft€ ACOMPAffiNG 
'UT 

SMCÉ ÞIôTA6 SD
rNsrcRMEq Æ 9UR6 OF SUPpLY Ar CÉCONúRY WfaCq eY A& ¡ê to4ftD rñ

1,2: UN0ÉñG300N0 SåiVE O¡LES AilD ff SEñ|G UN6 lO ¡U
SU3OrcþN MAY Bã 

'MNDED 
NOM MAII s€flICE PIOSTA OÀ

IüNSFORMER ú IHE rc¡M OF US6E Dft¡MINEO BV N€ LM¡ON AffD MNNUÍON OF
SUCH NUflÂE UPON THÊ þI ¡itrDEO UÞôN INíAIUTOÍ O' A sMUÉ O8C OR G
sRvrcE uNÊ ro Â raRncuü mufrnE ßa suÞÞú8R ô¡ sÉtuG sMrL ftÉiatn *
DEFMEO IO HAVE A DEFINIIE PÉNMAN'M, 

'fKM 
Ñô NNAruSM *ÉMff OX ITE

þ1 @ÊitN6 A 5 &r tnD æf DtiG ¿5 rt oN &cH sDa oÊ û¿ swßÊ a¡t oR UNE
EMNDNG 

'ÐM 
BE GÆ MAIN. 5E

FD 

'Y 
IHE CM OF ruÚA O@OMA PRdDED NAI ffl€

ÞNING OF TiF SHII NOT R€OU¡R6IHÉÀÞPid¡L OF ilE M OFIUÉÀ OUHOMÀ

ilil8 o¡ nÉ rd Àf n€ oma{s üPÉ$E rN ÄccoÂDAK wr fÄ
flr d oÊ ru6a. okuHoMÁ. ¡il BE M¡r flE omai oÊ ftÉ tfi tar6 rc pmÞ$!Y

D rEiÊôN O{ rN dÊ MM OF rru PUGM6û 0Ê ÁN
OSfRUf,ON WÍHN lCH æEMEilÞ OR TÊ ATRlOil OF GMÞI 

'H6iãIS 
ñE fr OF

rug qUHOMÀ fi IÉ D6IGNÀIED CONMMR Md ÊMÂ ffå 6Úffi AND PÊqrciM
E ßE IMÑOED OMNreE FUNdN ÂXO MAY RilOW

ATNUNON OF øDq AND frE CO
þI WilEf Ii THÉ trM ME þI OM* FÁE rc PAY NE 6 OI
i.C€I'Ì OF A íA*MÉM O' COS NOM TgE W OF ruq OM¡OMA fl8 M MAY f,tE tr
RE6F0 Á @4 OF nE íÂTEMËM OF COS rN rE N0 (COiD5 OF üÉ ruS @UW CUi{
AùD NEßAM NE 65 SHAtr 3E Â UEN ÆAIilf ffE Iû. Â UËN FÀBUsH'D Æ PROVüD

frOFruqO@OMÀ

AN ÁIIãùNON rc *!¡ COMMEtrCED 
'NOR 

IO flE ffi ilY FMWNG COMIMOil
ÎHÊi&I ¡PPRWÂL OF IHE ArcHÍEfiUML CNMIMÊ 3Hú NOl 3E REENED ÀilD IHIS

NE USE OF REEruE "Y SHAI BÈ lMftD IO OPIN SÞAG, R€CRüIION, RICMIOML
EqUIPMEM, hilDgÞ¡Nq NE'NING T¿N6, WÂU, COMMUNd CÉFÉR, SWMM¡M Pæß

BE WNCgffiR PÀiK HOMÉOWN¡d NffiIIil. TT
ÂESM ÆA SHAtr SU8SEOUIMY BE COMYEO IO IHE HOMTENETS ÆSChIION fO St

1.r,3 BE SUTPUER Or REmq rEtrrHONq AsE lTMrOil aND 6 SERVq ffROùGH rß
Á6Etrß AXD ÊM?IdEE' SMtr AI AIL ÎMÉS MW fl' NßN OF ÁCC63 fO U UIUÍ
NM¿ffi sN&N ON TE P6I d OûÊRW* MMtrD ffi W NE D

MÀftrNq trMdrNG Or iÐwñG N æi¡oN oÊ ñE
uñoficrcuND EEmq ErpHoNg ærE rEwsro¡ oR æ Frcrfra N$atrEo 6v ñ¡

scH rü srÂn ¡EGrw ¡ilo DM|N, r{ ÄN uNoñiufto WNER. fl€ m¡M waER FRoM
Ei ÉIryArcN. NO tOI OWNER #

rc ôa ætmoftD Â8 rENctNG oA mEfi osnumNs wHtq wourD tMrat¡ Ì38 þM|MGF rÉ u9É 0F i6ÊwE,Dr 5u[ sÉ lMf€Ð rc opÊN Spac¿ uNDsüprNg Mw rsn¡ts
oF mRM ÆD SUÂFÁCÊ WÁTEß OWR NO mOSS na Omais rNcluDrNc6aE,c!Æ0a0us$ÀtrDR¿urED*cuwFÆtrmÈtsusDr¡$0ilrDÊmHa¡o¡

cMft sHArLSÊ frtuR@rE SyÁN ÀFfEsED rdOWN¿6 stc$No wrmE. ila R6EMÂRáshilsusEauEmy BÉcoilvtrofoBE
NOMFOWTú ßSCnruNrOSEÐ

UI
t)a



¡t @MMmÊ 9ún$,fl€mllm&lcoMffis rutræ lsrc Mtr @D ¡NU* fO BE BilEtr tr dY NN8 OI A tr ¡¡ TNCHM Ptr $D 8Ê MhMù F'
ftE UXOÑGilED ilNß OR flSR sreM OR NGE 5HAU rcUE Ñ ø ftE
cffiffi wßil smoìs f oi nr, r mL æ hwl toR Ñ
MildffiR Ptr fi ß¿ ÀswAffi 

'O 
MMÁN N ¡mN Af UW OR IN EqUfl

ilMC OR ÂruñN6 rc VOÆ
IO Ê¡Ew HIM ORßtr MM 9 ÞIre OR IO COMPÊ 6M'll¡E W TÊ @M. N
NruDr@ Âdd 8æltrrc ilrcre ft ffim 5Æüþ wrtr t6 0@ oF

DÐIóIOI ffE DFENE úI ftÊ 
'M 

NMÌre ßE EAUFE
Ð&uaE n€MEil 

^1UW 
6 XÉ6Y WÁm, N N luo¡@ mOtr 3bu

flÊ MrÀ@ wH6 md ** þ E¡rcRC BE
lMM ffANÐ Iil *ffi [ fiDþR rc REM DNÆ ERBÊ 

'iæ 
T8rc'

BE P@AIUNC Pffi ru SE ffi rc NMVE RæW AlmXry 6 N ffi
ailo æÊNsrwRREDrilúffi.

r, M* JoilB rL A REC¡mÐ ucr$ PffirO¡ r Uilô sum N ûÊ faE OF

owoB oo Hffi cmryrur rûü ú*tuY NDâcñu*LY
AìO M@il'MtrNDHilSN DMM @ AilOftAINE@MP¡mG PUI
OACMM fiEÉI Æ TflffiR 

'AM" 
N AæM N ilE ffi OFruq flg æUW,

9ÂE d ôffiM ß A NU: RÞ6ffi4M OF A 5URW MÆE Otr ü' €þUÑD USre
6E¡ruY A@M 

'@ 
A

wÉMyMilDAftDs4n6-Z!-*'* Ä*. *'

BE UruÈ m mm oa nË tþr@ surøç oi fldRq , da MÂru oF

w f rsþ & 8u¡Li üE ÀvÀusñ 0t AìIMM MÎE@ üE EtUrcN Wd 16
Mffi rc SE ERt@ NO fiÊ HAMNY ü*OÊ W ilE gRTUNOIil€ Àâ flÈ

Æ4IEÞMO UrcNNEÁ@MÞNIN6 IUTÆtræiltr*'Flfl

ÆÑa tr Bomrc u{s sHA[
wffi on Eusrsw û EÙruilG Mffis MÂ@q 9muE, sdMl
OM, GSNG 6 M¡Æ d @ UùIôÑ, NE Á''RdA 03 FÀUiE rc ÁFRæ
BUmRG pUß ru rd SE DÛÐ A WÀW OF A& i6md Nmn6 ¡nð!
øMAnÐ ru * OÐ€D rc hftM N tø MA ft BE
p@frrc a¡Y 6[ ffiil @ilG rO tMP@trffi WIN dÊ $¡N5loN ffid
NtrrcÙþdBWOEEMÐEPffi

Ú ûE Wæ ND Oh6 OFflE ÆHI@T 6MMIru SH& OÈ NE g MY OF

NlÑ, @tÊþflÐW*Ð rcftEHOMWNÑ ÑClÀr4 fi!rcN ffitr
ffi¡MtrMfrÉÁM HO@Nß &ilÎOil BYilEflNB Wffi Sff

itaNrffc wN
s@ * MANUFmnÐ t ü€ € @6& ND
]æft OIÎHEHANIN WUffi W*AilRõE SYüEÆdI]¡@6MMÍE
itdrñ wÆ GiüER lu rcm FF N na6E tu[ & ôBGm W S OXWoü
GM MTSOû dGIilÊÊR. FAINM WM MY MD rcft ÉM
6t RS&DLS Of nE LBrcX OÊÛa ruG.

w@ slffi os6$sHH owÉ *m& ffi oil6 Nd ffiDlflG
ælñdstfl Mffi MÀYEÆmDloaffi 8uurewru*øwmF¡rownEaç
ÀilD !d wBE ÉM il€ fnEÍ U& OF nE OWruÑ, Âr0 üê $mC t@rcN OF tÉ
$ME ¡5 ÆPffiD d îE ÂMI]mN @MMM¿ frE AmffiL OWftÊ MI IN

* PMdN IilSNæ ÑD UM M tr@5, Æffi AWffi

ßS RffiN, rcBÊ æffi 
'RMMO 

¡Y PÞ!æE Uq Sru
À¡YMmSUsÊ¡ùrcGmtrffi tOR^ûMOFildLSflf frlÂÛ@w¡þM
û¿ OAGOFMREGMG OFN6 @OFOÐIqfd UNß EñItrÀ@ ORMSEDÆ

tru1.-
**ãñ'M*-
dwilÀlg*ñ,s

lHÊffi drÀmwils@ll.ÞuNcsE6ÑDffiÉmûi¡ÉNSm
Oñ EN¡MM AT Ñ ¡MÉ 3Y Â M Iil*UMtr gGilED NÛ frffiÐ 31 ffê

E SdOMtr OR MMNÀM 6 rc æ ÆP@E ÀD
ÆÞiow nftÉ1WMæMN ÆA PUMM @MM'S@[ dÍSffi& À¡D

oKl¡llM nÊ trffiþE oa aw rFruilÊm uEilDlre oÂ

MM¡M¡re COWilÁM ND ¡MIdN SMI SE FTEfrE 
'Ril 

dD Âm üÉ OAE T ß

SMff ME. NÊ UNDSCNÐ, À NdA AND TAE d NE
7â úv o. ADi I E aB.n ms il

ñ-m rc trrããffi ¡¡¡m su¡ltrao rs w¡ re ¡ uars ¡"om
NDSURmRrcftÉtrftOIre ffiKEÆTIS&ÊAõMÑMNDDEO, ffi
frEUSAilDru¡P66ß*ãN9fuffi,

z.ft so@ ÉÍ * msÐ sú@ Mflc Æ4 ftE @MtÂm OÉsffi EÍOF
MNGÁUruKUAÉ@6qOPn9Æd0üEWAÏ5

NO N@MNW WÚCE OR MffiNW ro 3E SRÐ ON Ñ ff, flD U4 Û qM BÊ

MAffiÀtÐ rrÂiluTNDoi*i
Str*tr.NIMMÉÞOi Mff Drc PRMMUT96M'GM4MSORTUGß

æ Mú& Sru HAç ÂT AfßÐ ErcÆÞ 6&I ?MUDNC SPG rcR Â M'NIMUM NOUÊiadanMM$, P€MWWÂm@,d@ MÑi rcM6ORmh
Rnarow wrcuÆ Eou¡ffi, sru sE sFq Þl€ d tÆ@ oN N ffi

td.ffimwnail@ffiÊ

¡HÊ cmÁm @MMËO wnN SfrON nì. tñVAt Rffilffi
IMUMffi 5IGNæ ÂilO AMOWU@ BY 1É

ms d MonE ffN ø 4 r€ bF wmN da susDMsx. ßE pMsloils oF at
rmuMw ñfl0ril6 0i *RMrMnM @ffi Æ A3M S Frm SU & tmdw

ftE moi $aFÆE oa NY üNO rcWü¡ON, INCUD¡iG ffi W& r@ÊEOF tr14
il7 l1Æ$Mdlñffi&@ltMftdilM8@

ReF, fr N oio4
JUæMÑ, O¡ DRE *N'OU4 Oi MÊRW 

'ru 
N6INÈI

ß¿&oF Æ s rcd HmEù wH su nilaN ¡il

MAEÚ H'U,-trC A O@ UMM UABW @MPÑ HN
q@n6rmwtrdtEø2-DAt6uirL' .u1

U

*kê- IÀd@t
l¡gl Èb Il#ìrf É¡dn I
lV*"srrlzl'sluzt

OF ffiflOß WAG IM!&G ütrOM ND
ururu ffioRffd vmsroM sN

MÀl lf, fiÊ PARruW
ñÆ aìo ud frlm @uÑ, MM awaw oÉn€ RmcIff f sffi N a,s m6ffiNDÑ¡@G

ærcR CrffiSft ffi OR ffiA Ol,ìm oRW aFÁilruS Æ PnoilÊ@. drffiE
dS ND ffiR MH GFffi ro BE OT OF VS M Ñ DdÑNG Sñ CR

ffi N AONre Tfr ffi ò TO PENT dRM

NO Mr[ÉN@ ilNDffi SMI * tERMftD 0N N HOW N m6ffi tÆ& HoWÊ&
ft ffil]mM! æMMm MÁY rtr fiE ÞffiOW ¡ÑÆ ÀflO Ud W¡m REOU$

ÞdEAWft R $fl Engilmn grcm¡trnFs¡JM.

ÀN or49yruMft9 uguryguPw

", _furØØr_
,* *rfu
' IttnRYSÆ7aéuA

sæEÆ n. u|rffiq!4 Á MÆY ruruc d trD tG sDFuw flD raÉ d
fltdY'çr õl1n / / / 2út rÉMNuyaPÞæÐ#rcMEilowilD**E

'¡ñãil¡molfu-w 
frE wE oF MABru Htq q

Ñ¡EftW ffi N€ M Æ NÉ FþM 
'AG 

S

ÂppurMAßY s {q Nd6 rtr ffi üE æ oF nÉ diB aro s {0 Es trcM ftÊ 1ilsloE

TæÉ' OF ftÉ dWAT 1XSE &E' SU M&N ilE ffi OF üÊ ÞilWAY WHq
soÊoffi üEÆ6@ffi ff WÁmnErcPOÊüêül!øSWSErcfr-M fq

aa ffisærþffi
GAWÛÁo96W[*Al@ilGAqGtdüRÉn, flã0À8ffisru¡¿
f dna MDoForiffi Ètrft EMÌoN,

ilô AI@ ffi OR æUNY tr N KND MÀY EI MÀtrIAINÐ SNEq ru OR XEfi N
IHE SBDIYffi lffi MT& ffi' M Aß AND ffiN flOUSOÞ Pft EY ÈE Xg
PiilDÐHTfl IAÊ rcT6SrcFqMfu {fu ffi ,

ftM MruE SU ¡E ffirEo out Oi ÆWÐ S Ñ
REIOÑffi Nruffi UÞilNId,ildS[NOMME@OirmÊAMfl TM
,UCd!ÉÁ|JþmNûdMÌ ilOYrcORNUSNC

ilo srcil 6 {Y ßND sU SÊ OßUÞ Ð ts tUsUC VN ON ÂnV g dcr OÆ gCN d
¡d Mæ ]w IX {UÆ EÍ ffi ilÊ PiOÞÉN rcR SÆ OR R€M M SflS il A

OU¡¡ilGfiÉffiMilEDs€Mæ.

ßOMÐ þ MEIHAIA' ffiUE BE $M6 Æ HS FM dO WUXTR Ád ¡ilÞ O'Ð
dD DÐOFSqWPfl MfrÉTGND'Uiærô NoMoEflailffi PtrÉtlü)oFtt¡É@D0vu@ffiß

@6 ro SÊ æMPffiN SrN6É þ0F - sEmÆÉ [ Þioum s@ F m4
rÁE oR l@ uws moHrffi sd moFilG o¡ $Ûmlur rMPù t6 dFMMffi oÊ

fffß iffid oR rr åaMAGE il ffi ¡s ild RæWLY avMsq mE ÁM¡@L
4MrcUVÆP.trffi tãs30¡W,9KmÌoßffi atmMMffi&flaf
6 HAW DN MAE d IilOreNE dffiON SHIilGÉ ND wm SMUUÉ À

Çr ¿r{Iru Íffin
tr?^t\,ba;jroffiNGoRoFSmauLrm{GtrEEMdEDOmoiredÑt-

DED rcWM& üÊ Æm@ru
m rÂmM rMdc aNo ÚM wlm i&uffiÆtnow ÂwaE

NO BKMMGOÀOiMNNSÆEÁWÊDINfr Êffi ÍCN$FWAT

nE Rsrdoñ taêN g ÉÂfi
SINDItrG UPd flÊ M& fl¡Ii ffi Sffi ADNGß WIN IHÊ 

'¡ôVffiOF ffiION I. Nffi M frffi Æ
Éilbiffitr ilcmÞtraNMt€m, mMlll@rBÊÓwNm wfrlN Í@
IWHM*ORMffiñAUYß
droR#E ¡tftadoF]W

M 6ff fi. ÞiilaE nsRrdN *U

ilo mc oi wru MY milo mffD Mr ÐM xt5 ßE mE* Â1& RD 6ilS
O' ü! MUG WIûIN ÓilA !@ EMNG OR WS IN ftÊ SE TM dqMre ftÉ
SEÍruSE g8ÂilIMMUMOF É 6FROMilEsDETSÊ MEMOR
wñwflÊÊ drusEoFrcoq 6q n@, ¡Âruú ffi
4rfl u! ü@ w& Mffi oi ffie MÍa Fdd& ß $ftlF@Y P@r¡@. flo
ffi Oñ WAI Wfr * FEÍ W HftÆ. fl€ ffil]f@ru

Wnchester

þ

I



Optlonal Development Plan for

Wlnchester Park Rezonlng

Tulso Zoning Code Section 70.U0-A Purpose
Development plons ore requlred with some property owner-inltÍoted rezonings and are optiondl w¡th other
property owner lnitiated rezonings. The purpose ís to depict a property ownels generolizotlon plon for
the tyw, omount ond character of development proposed on the subJect property. By providing certdinty
obout development proposols, development plons provide review ond decisìon-moking bodies with
oddltíonal ìnformation on which to base d rezoning decislon.

Propefi Descriptlon:
All of Winchester Parlç a Subdivision in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,
according to the Recorded Plat (No. 6741) thereof.

Development Standards:
All the use and lot and building regulations as set forth in the Clty of Tulsa Zonlng Code for the
RS-3 zoning dlstrict, and in particular, Section 5.030-A Table 5-3 except the followlng:

Mlnimum Open Space per Dwelling Unit:
3,500 square feet

o

5. årt-



D-82

-

1 E

=

Elsrs
SUBJECT TRACT

E2SrS

PU

OM

7

Feet
200 BOA-224964000

H 19-13 06

(r'\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9306

CZM:37
CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: 8,0.A-22496

HEARING DATE: 0812812018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Andrew Layson

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow for a bar within 150 feet of an R district (Section
15.020-G); and a Verification of the 300 foot spacing requirement for a bar from public parks,
schools, other bars, religious assemblies, and sexually oriented business establishments; and the
public entrance doors 50 ft. from an R-zoned lot. (Sec. 40.050).

LOCATION: 6 S GILLETTE AV E; 2224 E ADMIRAL BV S ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: vacant TRACT SIZE: 15002.13 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 2BLK21; LT 1 BLK21, GILLETTE-HALLADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

None relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Main Street" and an "Area of Growth".

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and
entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes much lower
intensity residential neighborhoods situated behínd. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other
amenities. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike,
transit, or car. Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or
structures.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts CH zoned tracts to the east and
west; OL zoned residence to the south; E. Admiral Blvd is directly north of the site.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
A bar is permitted in the CH district as a use by right - subject to complying with the spacing
requirements provided in Sections 15.020-G and 40.050-A of the Code. The Code provides the
following spacing requirements for a bar in the CH district:

L.¿
REVtSEDS/201201 8



1. Public entrance doors of bars may not be located within 50 feet of any R-zoned lot, as
measured in a straight line from the nearest point on the R-zoned lot (not including R-zoned
expressway right-of-way) to the nearest public entrance door of the bar or the nearest portion
of any outdoor seating/dining area, whichever resu/fs in a greater setback.

2. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of a public park, school or religious assembly use;
the separation distance must be measured from the nearest property line of such public park,
school or religious assembly use to the nearest perimeter wall of the bar.

3. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of any other bar or sexually oriented busrness
establishment, except in the CBD district. The required separation distance must be measured
in a straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the portions of the buildings occupied
by the bar or sexually oriented busrness establishment.

The public entrance door of the bar appears to be 50 ft. from the R zoned district to the south of the
site, which meets the stated spacing requirement in Section 40.050-4. The applicant has requested a
special exception as Section 15.020-G of Code requires special exception approval for a bar if
intoxicating beverages or low-point beer are sold or served and the subject lot is located within 150
feet of anv residential zonino district other than R-zoned street right-of-way.

Attached is a map indicating a spacing radius of 300 ft. from the perimeter walls of the proposed bar.
The attached exhibit from the applicant list uses within the 300 ft. spacing radius. Staff visited the site
and there do not appear to be any bars, public parks, churches, schools, or sexually oriented
business establishments within 300 ft. of the proposed bar.

Sample Motions:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the applicant's
verífication of spacing for the proposed bar subject to the action of the Board being void should
another conflicting use be established prior to this bar.

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a bar within 150 feet of an R-zoned
district (Section 1 5.020-G);

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be ín harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

ln,3
RÉVtSEDS/20l201 I



Feet
0 200 400 BOA-22496 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical features on lhe ground.Subject
Tract

19-1 3 06 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 (r'+



t-
i;i.j

Feet
0 50 100

-+
Subject BOA-22496 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical leatures on the ground.
Tract

19-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 lr,5



n'rJT
lJ

Looking south west- towards the northside of the existing building- on

the SW/c of E. Admiral Blvd. & S. Gillette Ave.

Looking south west- towards the northside of the existing building- on

the SW/c of E. Admiral Blvd. & S. Gillette Ave.

\

tr. t,



Lookingwest-towards the south portion of the site- on S. Gil-

lette Ave.

Looking south- towards area immediately south of the subject

site- on S. Gillette Ave.

b.rl



,a¿cr¡úd¡'r'r!'{"r¡'r'¡'n...raa¡

i_----

z
ã
á

li I

Vâcânt lot Vacant lot Pad(ing

I KWMS GTS 2
I¡
3

(ofiice)

F¡lr tdtôs CoÉee

1¡
T

t9

ÊAdmùðl Blvd É Admíral Elvd
CH

E Admhat Elvd
EverSômething

lo &Jlne
íretailL

Materia Ë ÂdmJrsl glvd
E Admlra! BlvdLew¡sArtStud¡o (ArtStudio) & Jets

TGAS

(Artstud¡o)
I

r------'l I :

,i

I
Me¡iø Cdl Wh¡tüe. Sql@

H¡6tdic0isúd

Vacant lot OUTDOOR
SEATINGIGAS Þackyard

ArtStudio

OL :o,o
8=E6 frÞù-øø98 ;OL

I

Storage
f
ø-

á
Residence

RM 2 R$idence Þ¡c
=(o
o.

-ì

I

-**l

Rêsldence

¿
Residence Qx."a

i

l

lpcRêsidence

'I

3OO'RADIUS

PROPOSED BAR
2224 EAST ADMIRAL BOULEVARD
TULSA, OKLAHOMA74104

Tulsa Artery
(Retall)

Zlegler's
(retail)

Zlegler's
(retall)Ziegler's

(fetaiD

\ I

EA
¿=
3Þ
-=õËõ
I

Êtá
qã

Circle C¡nema

(mov¡etheater)

\ ol ãlE
s ãl-E
sElà
-----l I

l<

c

<v
cÈ6G
Ð

Residence

SPAGING VERIFICATION

v,g



32 ç-
9q
-()
tr

E
U(u
-
O
Ø
Eu
Ø
u
Ø

taaut ø

ú¡a,rù

il3.U

JB

rofl¡Nqa,Ð

,1;o'sC,;:,
, "-ì'¡*à.?',. ¡litå"j I

Qu"9

4101

T

EËÈå

Ë: iå
úd i:

A

ffi

E
+,

B

u

E

E

ü

I

LEGËND

FLOOR PLAN

LIGHTING FIXTURÊ SCHEDULE A3 EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE A4 NOÏES A5

*
ædENroMÆI I3I

óñsb*ÉôñÉlÞNdor

ónû)o@PddilDfrrocoañ
ÑCLUE' EK@MOErcN&BUÚ

¡-¡-c ! Ja Noñe 4 eñ¡G 3Þ^e, \* rúæq '\i.B

rwebùrññ àuLÞrM Ô0i

rio. ¡ esdc p4.edD @mdãu Ã d.ñcfé 
^R¡ 

ÊEMÞr æ( ft

¡@

4S!M&Y*eNSreil$ 1*¡v

@
üúsùßNtr rôreurþNoaEM¡NÍÉ

þN.Nôw{s^b a(ñÞilÂtrnþi
þNàeÑowß^b á¡rlÞÑq rñrcÈ

W
ôñßBnþueßilÎ8

¡NtrmÂr srae^Ye rñmñ dÌ

lr@
ecmsr.þorcFe-ÁuBr^rc

0f4N^tr!orúrÞs0dr
16 lHÈ o@¿df þnrù¡oN wlrÈM N ú6RhNcã ún ôEqÞñet! ri
aNr 6eÐr Þ*ßr¡4Yßü0imiÊ

@¡eÉ@(
cÊ9s

deMùYONóNCÉNlunÐ 0UD00nre1NO *!¡3r M1 r
õÞ!!dNo)

þrf, ærosóoi¡BrN¿
scrfl RrroslMdo.cu¡^Nrúe

6ìdMMÒR6i^eBr ¡dÆBr ¡4Ñr6aôÒf rÉ¡tuo¡oÀdP^ùñmÞN^óÑ8Poæs
¡Ðov¡"'!vFE@roR8r¡c É
N¡Þ Þ!'40/qßoc'ÈowE 

^-rrcm0¡0¡\'N@

'o.c¡1*rÈ0uiro |¡ðW
s¡oæ!!rxÌ!iñuÉô |¡¡@
ÚúiBilINô

ffi
ilwúfô!4

ú@
€!&i&
ecldd4EùrÒñ.ff1P

PÂqrEÆÞ r0ñôÀ4trrMrþNof d
3*¡{oñß! NluÞNof 

^wDrþNñuP¡rÙ.42çLc^lðN- &LâaßMÞts cMÞhR7 Ði er!ÀiEùrcß 
^swÉ[¡r 

tu pþercBor

dûùæ¡ÈYsrHrÈ rþvtþßo.cBrÌÈih

@

@

r cu6E coR cÍÌ4w8¡Nt¡rDrñ¡@RMNo¡

CODEANALYSIS

2



CHUCKLANGE
ZONINGOFFICIAL
PI/ANS ÐnMlNER

TEL {918)596€6S8
clange@citYoftulsa.org

LOÐ Number: I

Janet Selser
Selser Schaefer Architects
2002 E 6th ST
Tulsa, OK 74104

APPUCATION NO:

Locatlon:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2d STREET, SUTTE4sO

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REV¡EW

July 6, 2018

Phone: 918.587.2282

BLDC-002617-2018
IPiE¡SE NE EN,TCE TH'S NUMEER WHEN COÂ'TAC'I-'NG OUR OFFICE}

2224EAdmiral BLVD
lnterior remodel

ouRREVIEWHAsIDENTIFIEDTHEFoLLowINGcoE¡EoMlssloNsoRDEFlclENclESlNTHE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWÑCð;ÀÑúON SEqC]FICATIONS' THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMÞ.ii Wrr¡'r irTE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS'

REVISIOHS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOYTING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER

2. AWRtfiEN RESPONSE AS fO nOr¡l-àaCH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESSLVED

3. rHE COMPLE;Ëb ñevîseonoDfftoNAl PLANS FORM (SE5 ATTACHED)

4. BOARD Or ¡OJUéTUENr APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMIîTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA P€RMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

iäääðïã'ù,UïRËrr, sutrg 450, ruLsA;ort-eHomn_z+1o3, PHoNE (e1Ð qfFY'
THE CITY OF TULSAWILL ASSESS N NEðUEüTTÀU TEC' ÐO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMIT TWo (2) SETS [4 sETs lF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIE\,I, lS REQUIREÐI oF REVISEB

oR ADDtTtoNAL pLANs. Rã/¡S¡ONS sHAlf-eÈ iDEÌ'¡TrflED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION

MARKS.

2. INFORMAT¡oN ABOUT ZONING GODE, INDIAI{ -EtII9IJOUNCIL 
OF GOVERNMENT (lNCoG)'

BCIARD oF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), *¡¡ð'ruì-se inÈraopot-ITAN AREA PLANNING COMMlssloN

TTMAPCì ls AVAILABLE ONLINEAT www'lNç99,'989-?1-Ar lNcoc oFFICES AT

irö.äù'sr-., àñËIooR iur-sn" oK,74103, PHoNE (e18) 58+7526.

3. A COPY OF A.RECORD SEARCH" r X ilq-IJryJI-INCLUDED WlTt-l rHls LETTER' PLEASE

'RE'ENT 
*re "necõno senncn'ño-ue-w--ts LETTER To lNcoG srAFF AT TIME oF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTTTATÑiÃCTiOÑ NT ¡¡¡COE' UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

OF ADJI,STMËNT, INCOG STAFF WIU..PNõViOC TTIE APPROVAL DCICUMENTS TO YOU FOR

¡MMEDIATE suaMiTTnL To ouR orrlce. (see revisions submittal procedure above')'

1

u.\0



REV¡EW MMENTSco

SECTIoNSREFERENoEDBELoWAREFRoMîHEclwoFTULSAzoNINGcoDETITLE42ANDcANBEVIEWEDAT
W\Åt\i:.C]IYOl' l'UI-S4:BO,4,0llG

BLVDNo. BLDC-002ô17-2018
ô 20182224É

Note: please d¡rect all questions concerning spacing verifications, special except¡ons, appeals of an

administnarive ofñciat decision and all questioni regarding BoA application forms and fees to an INCOG

representative at 584-7526. lt is your respOnsibitity to submit to our offices documentation of any

appeal decisions by an authorized aec¡sion making body affecting the status of your application so

ïye may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent

in submitting documents to itre City of Tulsa on your behalf' Staff review c-ommênts may sometimes

identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning code' The permit applicant is

responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the

selected eompliance option for review. $taff review makes neither representation nor

recommendat¡on as to any optimal method of code solution for the project'

1. Sec.4o.o50-A: The proposed bar is designated a Commercial/Bar use and is located in a CH zoning

district. s subject to the following separation distance requirements:

perimeter wall of the bar'

r Religious assembly uses ¡nclude all contiguous property owned or leased by the

religious organization upon which the principal religious assembly building is

located, regardless of any interior lot lines'

. Schools include all contiguous property owned or leased by the school upon which

the principal school building is located, regardless of any interior lot lines.

3. Bars may not be located within 300 feet of any other bar or sexually oriented business

establishment. The required separation distance must be measured in a straight line

between the nearest perimeter walls of the portions of the buildings occupied by the bar or

sexually oriented business establishment'

Reuiew comment: Submit a spacing verification that has been reviewed and approved per

'ec.7CI.174-
2. Sec.15.02O-C [Zl: A Bar use requires special exception approval if intoxicating beverages or low-

point beer are sold or served and the subject lot is located within 150 feet of any residential

zoning district other than R-zoned street right-of-way'

Review comment: The proposed bar is located within L5O feet of a residential zoning district. A

Special Exception, reviewed and approved per sea70.12Q is required. submit a copy of the

Special Exception, reviewed and approved per Sec'70-1-20

.,

tr.\l



Note: All references are tc the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. tink to Zoning Code:

http:t www.tmaoc.oro/Documentsftulsa4oninqcodeAdoÞtedI I051 5rÞdf

This letter of deñcþncles covers Zonlng plan revieur lærns onþ.-Yorr may recehæ aaoþ.nfl letters from other

disciplirns s"cf,ãsgu¡ldlng o-rltlaterlSercrlDrzhragá br icms aot addrcseed ln this letter'

A hard copy of this tetter ls available upon requcst by the applieant-

END ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE ]N RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABovE REFERENcED *Þpl¡c¡rro¡1. ÂÐÐr¡oNAt tssuEs MAY DEVELoP wHEN THE REVIEI/ì, coNTlNUEs uPoN

REcEtpr oF ¡potnon¡¡r-iñËónu¡r¡oN RËauEsrED tN THts LETTÊR oR uPoN AÐDlrloNAL suSMlrrAL FRoM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF AÌ'¡Y ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF AÐJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA pLANNING coMMtssHûN AFFEcING THE srÀTus or vouR epPLlcATloN FoR A zü'¡lNG CLEARÂNCE PERMIT'

3

L. IA



El2STS

3

H o

OL

o
=v,

SUBJECT TRACT

0

G

I

Feet
200 BOA-224990 400

19-13 08

rl. t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9308

CZM:37
GD: 4

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22499

HEARING DATE: 0812812018 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Ryan Strode

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the minimum 15 ft. street setback requirement to permit a
unenclosed parking area with 5 parking spaces along E. 14th St. S (Table 55-4).

LOGATION: 1408 S HARVARD AV E ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: office TRACT SIZE: 12501.77 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 1 &2 LESS E15 THEREOF FOR ST BLK 12, EAST LAWN ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Surroundi nq Properties :

BOA- 14929: on 9.01.88, the Board approved a special exception to allow for a drive-in
banking facility in an OL district; denied a variance of the setback from Gary Place from 25' to
10'. Located: NWc of E. 14th St. S. and S. Harvard Ave.

BOA-11227: on 10.16.80, the Board approved a variance of the setback requirements from
the centerline of E. 13th St. S. to be from 50'to 40'-6". Located: NW/c of E. 14th St. S. and S.
Harvard Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Main Street" and an "Area of Growth"

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and
entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes much lower
intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other
amenities. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike,
transit, or car. Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or
structures.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

1,L
REVtSEDS/22l20'18



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-3 zoned residences to the west;
a CH zoned immediately to the south; E. 14th St. S. to the north; S. Harvard Ave. to the east.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is proposing an unenclosed off-street parking area with 5 parking spaces along E. 14th
St. S. The subject lot is in a CH zoning dístrict and abuts RS-3 zoned lots to the west. Table 55-4
shows the setback requirements for unenclosed off-street parking areas:

Tãble 55-4: Parking Space Setback Requirements

Minimum Street Setback
6 or More Parki

Residential Districts
to a household livi use
to another use

Other Districts
Within 50 feet of a residential district 15

Per the code, the minimum street setback requirement for a parking atea, with 1 to 5 parking spaces,
within 50 feet of a residential district if 15 ft (Table 55-4). As shown on the exhibit, there are 5 parking
spaces abutting the property line along E. 14th St. S. that will be within the required 15 ft. street
setback. The applicant is proposing 9 parking spaces that abut the existing building that are more
than 25 ft. from the property line.

The applicant is requesting a Variance of the minimum 15 ft. street setback requirement to permit a
unenclosed parking area with 5 parking spaces along E. 14th St. S ( Table 55-4).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the minimum 15 ft. street setback requirement to
permit a unenclosed parkíng area with 5 parking spaces along E. 14th St. S ( Table 55-4)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

15
25

25

a

a

o

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the followíng facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnece,ssa4f hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

q,3

1 to 5 Parkin s

3

15

e. That the variance to be granted is the minímum variance that will afford relief;

REVTSEDS/22l201 8



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of thís zoníng code or the comprehensive plan."

r'\, q,
REVTSEDS/22l201 I



Case No. 14928 (conflnued)
Board âc-tlon:----õì-E'lton of ItllTE, the Board voted 4-1-o (Bradley, Chappel le,

Smlth, ì{'h lte, nayen; Quarles, nnayrt; no nabstentlonsr; none
rabsentrt) to IIENY a Spælal Ercceptlon (Sectlon 420 - Accessory Uses
Permftted Use Unlf l2llt for a home occupatlon to al lor a
photographerfs offlce ln an RS-5 zoned dlstrlct; flndlng that the
buslness ls not compatlble ylfh the nelghborhood and that the
grantlng of fhe request rould vlolate the splrlt and lntenf of the
Code and fhe Comprehenslve Plan; on the fol lowlng descrlbed
Propertys

Lot 8, Burns Subdlvtslon of Lots 5 and 6, Block 28, Park Place
Addltlon, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa Counfy,0klahoma.

Addltlonal Oo¡urents:
MilSmlth asked Mr. Chappelle lf the Board can request fhat the
Bulldlng lnspector conducf a survey to deter¡nlne lf the lot meets
fhe requ lred I lvab I I lfy space.

Ms. Hubbard explalned that legally the owner ls requlred to obtaln a
zonlng clearance permlt ln order fo pave the front yard. She sfated
that an appltcatlon for thls permlt ras nof made. Ms. Hubbard
polnted out fhat the entlre yard could be paved and stlll meef the
I lvabl I lty space, but the pavlng cannof þe used for parklng or
access to parklng. She sfafed that the photographs submltted have
lndlcated fhaf the yard ls belng used for parklng, so the appllcant
wlll be requlred to obtaln a zonlng clearance permlt' af whlch tlme
the determlnaflon wllt be made on llvablllfy space' and the
appllcatlon wlll then be routed to Stormwater Management for thelr
rev I ew.

Mr. Î,{rcody requested that the record ref lect the fact that he was nof
glven an opportunlty for rebuttal.

Gase llo. llg29

Â¿tlon Requested:
. Steclál Exceptlon - Sectlon 610 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln Offlce

Dlstrlcts - Use Unl+ 121 I - Requests a special exceptlon to al low
for a drlvæln banklng faclllty ln an 0L Olstrlct.

Varlance Sectlon 630 Bulk and Area Requlremenfs ln Offlce
Distrlc*s - Use Unlt 12ll - Requesf a varlance of sefback from Gary
Place frorn 25t to 10t, located NE/c 14fh Street and Gary Place.

09.01 .882522|.'21)

1,5



Case No. 14929 (contlnued)
Presentatlon:
--Th€ appllcant, F & M Bank and Trusf, was represenfed by Bl ll

Stoskopf, Stoskopf Archltecfs, l7l7 Soufh Boulder, Tulsa, 0klahoma,
rho submltted a slte plan (Exhlb lt L-2) for the proposed
constructlon. He stated fhat F & M Bank ls plannlng to demol lsh an
exlstlng slx lane drlve-ln facl I Ity and bul ld a new elght lane
drlve-ln near fhe corner of t4th and Gary Place. He explalned that
the west portlon of the property and fhe locatlon of the new
faclllty ls zoned 0L, rhïle the exlstlng drlve-ln ls zoned CFI and
the use ls allored òy rlght. l4r. Stoskopf noted thaf fhe exlstlng
drlve-ln has three east bound lanes, wlth access from Gary Place,
and three rest bound, accessed from Harvard. He stated that traffic
backs up on Garyr as wel I as Harvard, durlng peak banklng days. lt
ras noted that the new proposal wl I I al levlate some of the problems,
ln that al I trafflc wl I I enter from 14th Streef or Harvard, wlfh no
new curb cuts. He stated fhat the south curb cut on Gary wl I I be
closed. Mr. Stoskopf nofed that the one story tel ler bul ldlng wl I I

not be taller than The surrounding resldences and wlll be detalled
to blend rlth the resldentlal nelghÞorhood.

9crm¡snfs and Questlo4s:
Mr. Quarles lnqulred as to the reason for the setback from 25r to
l0r, and Mr. Stoskopf repl led thaf the request for 10t vas nêeded to
al low as much drlveway length from Harvard as posslble.

Ms. Bradley asked lf fhere rfll only be egress on Gary, and fhe
appl lcant answered in the afflrmatlve.

Protestants:
--Ñ-Hãvells, 1344 Soufh Gary Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, submltted a

petltlon of opposltlon (Exhlblt L-l ) slgned by nelghborhood
resldents, and stated that he I lves dlrectly across fhe street from
the exlstlng drlve-ln wlndous. He explalned that he had aftempted
to acqulre a drawlng from Mr. Stoskopf, buf he was unable to do so.

Mr. Quarles remarked fhat one curb cut ls to be closed on Gary Place
rhlch should lessen the lmpact on the street.

þlr. Revelis polnted ouf thaf the proposed bulldlng wlll be only 10t
from the sldewalk, wl I I be 58r rlde and 25r hlgh and dlrectly ln
front of hls home, He stated that any bulldlng thls close to the
street would pose a traftlc hazard and cause an unsafe slfuaflon for
the elderly and the chlldren walklng ln the nelghborhood. Mr.
Revel ls polnfed ouf that the drlve-ln fel ler wl I I be leff open 24
hours a day and cars wl I I be uslng the facl I lty at al I hours.

Mr. Chappelle asked Mr. Revells lf h¡s concerns rould be satisfied
lf the south curb cut on Gary Place was closed, and he repl led that
fhe bulldlng would stlll detract from the residentlal characfer of
the area. He pofnfed ouf fhat he ls protestlng the ner locatlon of
the drlve-ln faclltty, whlch wf ll practlcally be ln hls front yard.

09.0î .88t522(22)

rì. L,



Case No. 14929 (contlnued)
To clarlfy, Mr. Gardner polnted out that af fhe present tlme Mr.
Revel lst front door ls approxlmately 2l5t from fhe nearest bank
bulldlng, whlle fhe dlstance from hls front door to the new bulldlng
rlll be 85t, or over l00t closer. He lnformed fhat the area ras
flrst zoned 3A for off-street parklng untll the Zonlng Code change
ln 1970 when there was no longer a parklng classlflcatlon. Mr.
Gardner stated that the property was then deslgnated as 01, rhlch
uas the nearest zonlng category to the prevlous 5A classlflcaflon.

lrls. t{hlte remarked fhat the bank does have another large drlvæln
facl I lty across the street fo fhe northeast.

Jerry Vanhooser, 1540 South Gary Place, Tulsa, Oklahona, stated that
he does nof have a problqn wlth the bank, but has a problem with the
proposed constructlon. He sfafed fhat I lghts from cars uslng the
nlght deposltory wlll be annoylng for those dlrectly across the
street from the facl I ify, and the I ltter frorn fhe bank patrons
dlscardlng excess paper would be a problem for the nelghborhood.

Rosemary Revells, 1344 South Gary Place, Tulsa, 0klaho¡na, stated
fhat she ls concerned wlth the trafflc hazard that wlll be caused by
the new construcflon. She stated that fhe childrenrs safety wlll be
endangered and property values wlll be adversely affecfed by fhe new
f acl I lty.

Leonard Sutterfleld, 1555 South Gary Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated
that a! I houses ln the nelghborhood have a 25¡ setback and the
proposed bul ldlng wl I I be out of al lgnment ulfh the exlsllng homes.
He asked the Board fo deny fhe appl fcatlon.

Board ¡lctlon:
Ms. lfhltef s mof lon for denlal of the appltcatlon ras wlthdrawn fo
al low the appl lcantts rebuttal.

Âppl lcantrs Rebutta!:
Lucy Mul I ln, 2836 South 86th East Avenue, Tulsa, 0klahoma,
Vlce-Presldent of 0peratlonsr stafed thaf the nlghf deposltory wl I I

be used for commerclal deposlts or envelope deposlts for cusfomers
that are unable to vlslt the bank durlng regular hours, She stated
that a deposlfory ls now In place at the east end of the exlstlng
facl llty.
Ms. Bradley asked Ms. Mullln lf the plans were dlscussed wlth the
nelghborhood, and she replled that the facflÍty has been ln the
plannlng process for three years, but there ras no dlscusslon ylth
the nelghborhood.

Mr. Quarles asked Ms. Mullln lf the plans can be altered fo satlsfy
some of fhe concerns of fhe resldenfs of the area, and Mr. Sfoskopf
stated that the bulldlng can be moved back, but the bank Has
attemptlng to get as many cars stacked off fhe street as posslble.

09.01 .882522(23)

1. 11



Case No. 14929 (contlnued)
Mr. Gardner asked how many cars can be stacked on al I lanes wlfh the
present plan, and Mr. Stoskopf repl led that ,4 cars can be
accommodated. Mr. Gardner polnted out that, lf fhe bulldlng ras
moved back to the requlred setback, only the length of one car ln
each lane, or elght fewer cars could be stacked on the bank
property.

Board âstlon:
0ñ FliO{ of grÂRLES, the Board voted 5-l-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, nayen; llhlte, trnayr; no üabsfentlonsn; Smlfh, rabsenfr) fo
ÂlflOVE a Speclal Þ<ceptlon (Sectlon 610 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted
ln Off lce Dlsfrlcf: - Use Unlt lZf l) fo allow for a drlve-ln banklng
faclllty ln an 0L D¡strlct; and to DEI{Y a Yarlance (Sectlon 650 -
Bulk and Area Requlrements in Offtce-õ-iltrlcfs - Use Unl+ 12111 of
setback fron Gary Place frorn 25r to lOf; per archltectural drawing
submltted; subject to the faclllfy (deslgn and bulldlng maferlals)
blendlng archlfecturally wlth the exlstlng bank strucfures and the
nelghborhood; on the fol lowlng descrlbed properfy:

Lots .l5, l4 and ,l5, Block 6, Eastlawn Addltlon, Clty of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Addlttonal Oo¡nents frqn the Protestant:
Mr. Revel ls stated fhat he does not want to look at a 25t commerclal
bulldlng from hls home. He lnformed that he does buslness rlth the
bank and has nothlng personal agalnst the banklng buslness, buf is
concerned wlth the trafflc congestlon ln fhe nelghborhood.

Gase tb. l¡1955

Âstlon Requested:
Speclal Exceptlon Sectlon 910 Prlnclpal Uses Permlfted ln
lndustrlal Dlstrlcts - Use Unl+ 1215 - Request a speclal exceptlon
to al low a retal I (seafood) market ln an lL zoned dlstrlct, located
14 llest Brady.

Presentatlon:
The appllcanf, John K. Laur,1716 South Phoenlx, Sulfe 102, Tulsa,
0k I ahoma¡ was nof present.

Board Âctlon:
0n lOTlOll of QtARLES, fhe Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, }{hlte, nayefti no nnaysr; no rabstentlonss; Snlth, nabsentrr)

to O0NTIÌ{JE Case No. 14933 to Sepfember 15, 1988 to al low Staff to
contact the appl icant.

09.01 .882522(241

1.8



ll2Z. (continued)

Board Comments:

-m-SÏlñ-ãsked 
Reverend MilTender if the qualíty of this future home

would be equal to those in the neighborhood, to which Reverend Millender
replÍed that it was above the quaìity of the other homes.

Board Action:

-fr-frõm'N 
of SMITH and SECOND by VICTOR, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewis,

Smith, Victor, trlait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Purser "absent")
to approve a Variance (Sectíon 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements ín Resi-
dential Districts - Under the Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances)
of the setback requirements from the centerline of East l3th Street
South to be from 50' to 40' & 6" for the construction of a residential
three-bedroom home as presented (Exhibit "F-1"), on the following de-
scribed property:

BegÍnning at a point .l,500' 
South and 50' hlest of the NE corner

of Section B, Township'19 North, Range 13 East; thence 140'West;
thence 140' South; thence l¿Ð' East; thence 140' North to the
point of beginning.

11229

Action Requested:
Variance (Sect ion 240.2 (e) - Permitted Yard 0bstructions - Under the
Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances) request for a variance to allow
a detached accessory buildÍng in the rear yard with i,152 square feet
of floor area (two-story). (0rdinance permits 580 square feet.)

hesentatí on:---T[fñ'-ñ'che, 1420 South Flonence Place, was pnesent to address the Board.
Ms. Loche stated that she had lived at this address for 32 years; her
husband has passed on, as well as her parents, and she has a consider-
able amount of their beìongings that she doesn't wish to part with.
She plans to house two of her three cars in the fÍrst story of thís two-
story garage, and those belongings in the upper story. She stated that
entrance to the second.story will be gained from the inside, and that
the quality and appearance of this two-story garage will be compatible
with the surrounding neighborhood homes. Ms. Loche submitted plans of
the proposed buiìding (Exhibit "G-1"), ôs well as a list of signatures
from area residents stating "no objection to construction" (Exhibit
"G-2" ).

Prntestants: None.

Board Comments:

-Mr. Smith asked Ms. Loche if plumbing would be instal
floor and Ms. Loche replied that there would be none.

led in the upper
Mr. Lewis asked

if the structure would be livable and Ms. Loche agaín rep]íed that ït
would not.

Board Action:
-----0ñ-l¡õTTõ'ñ of VICTOR and SECOND by SMITH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewis,

Smith, Victor, bJait "aye"; no "náys"; nó "abstentions"; Purser "absenf")
to approve a Variance (Section 240.2 (e) - Permitted Yard 0bstructions -
Under the Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances) to allow a detached
accessory building in the rear yard with 1,.l52 square feet of floor area
(two-story) on the condition that the structure wi'll not be used as a

habi tab'l e- area, on the fol 1 owing described property t .,0. 
1 6. g0: 321 (9)

n,q



11?26

112A

Action Requested:

Action Requested:
Tãffañ-e-l$ct'ion 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements in Residential Dis-
tricts - Under the Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances) request for
a variance of the setback from 35' to 25' from the property ìine in
order to build a porte cochere.

P res entati on :

-Tullyf. Dunlpa, JF.,8649 South 66th East Avenue, was present to
address the Board

Protestants: None.

Board Conrnents:
Mr. Sml'th asked if the part that would face 88th Street would be open
except for the supportive columns. Mr. Dunlap indicated that there
would be two supportive columns and the remaining portion would be
open.

Board Action:

--m-M-0ÎmN 
of VICT0R and SECOND by SMITH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Lewjs,

Smith, Victor, hlait "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Purser "absent")
to approve a Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements in
Residential Districts - Under the Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances)
of the setback from 35' to 25' from the property line in order to build'
a porte cochere, pêF pTot plan (exfriUtt rrE-lrl), on the fotlowing describeo
property:

Lot'1, Block 3, Woodhill Estates, an addition to the Cíty of Tulsa,
0kl ahoma.

-VárjanCe (Section 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements in Residentia'l Dis-
tricts - Under the Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances) request for
a variance of the setback reguirements from the centerline of East l3th
Street South to be from 50' to 40' & 6".

Presentati on:
Reverend Fred Millender r'las present to address the Board. He stated that
a foundation was started by the Crockett Developnent Company in ì969 and
he plans to build a three-bedroom home on the property.

Interested Party Comments :

Guy Duffield, ì2808 East l3th Street, stated that the piece of property
in question ì¡ras a large, double lot, so Reverend Mi'llender was not talk-
ing about "squeezing" a home onto a small piece of land. He further
stated that the applicant owns land one block long facing'l29th Street
which gives him ample land on which to build a home. Mr. Ouffieìd in-
formed the Board that the foundation is in its begìnníng stages and
there wou'ld be no troub'le moving it. He indicated that his only con-
cern would that he wanted to make certain the buiìding would be used as
a residence and that there are no plans to utilíze it for a day-care
center.

10.16.80:321 (8)

n. [0



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22499 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical fealures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 08
Aerial Photo Date: Febtuary 2018 r\. 1\



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22499 Note: Grcphic overlays may not precisely

align with phys¡cdl features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: Februaryr0t8tl. 
\

Subject
Tract

19-13 08



Looking south- towards the north side of the building- on E. 14th

St. S.

Looking southeast- towards the north side of the building & S Har-

vard Ave.- on E. 14th St. S.

tl.t3



/

Looking south- towards the north side of the building- on E. 14th

St. S.

Looking west- towards the north side of the building- on the SW/c

of E. 14th St. S. & S. Harvard Ave.

r\. tL{



1.lg



I ú\3
vYt

Note: As provided for ln Section 70.130 you nay request the Board of Adjustment to gnnt a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code reguÍrements ldentifred ln the letter oî deflclency below. Please dlrect all questlons

conceming variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decislon, altemative compliance
landscape and screening plans and all guestlons regardlng BOA applicatlon foms and fees to an INCOG

representatlve at 584.7526. lt is your responsibillty to submlt to our offices documentatlon of any appeal

decisions by an authorized decision making body affectlng the status of your appllcation 60 we may continue to
process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submltting documents to the

Clty of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff revlew comments may sometimes ldentlfy compllance methods as provlded in
the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit appllcant is responsible for exploring all or any optlons available to address
the noncompliance and submit the selected compliance optlon for revlew. Staff review makes nelther

representation nor recommendation as to any opt¡mal method of code solutlon for the Projecf

1. Sec.55.010-81&2: Off-street parking must be provided and maintained in accordance with the provisíons

of this chapter. Unless otherwise expressly stated, the regulations apply to all zoning districts and uses. The

parking regulations of this chapter apply to all new buildings constructed and all new uses established in oll
zoning districts.
Review comment: The proposed pizza pick-up and delivery is desígnated a Commercial/Retail

Sales/Convenience Goods use. This is a change from the previous business office use and is therefore

subject to the current parking area requirements.

flSec.SS.080-C1: Unenclosed parking areas must be setback from abutting streets as indicated in Tabte 55-

v.
Review comment: Your parking area conta¡ns more than 6 spaces and is located within 50' of the

Residential (RS-3) zoning district to the west. This will require the parking spaces to be setback 25' from E

14th street.

f g. Sec.SS.080-C4: All unenclosed, accessory off street parking areas containing 6 or more spaces must be

screened from abutting RS-zoned lots by an F1 screening fence or wall, in accordance with 5ec.65.060-C2.

Review comment: Your parking area contains more than 6 spaces and is located within 50' of the

Residential (RS-3) zoning district to the west. This will require the parking spaces to be screened from

abutting lot to the west by an F1 screening fence or wall, in accordance with 5ec.65.060'C2.

4. Sec.65.040-Bl,: The following parking lot landscaping requirements apply in surface off-street parking lots

that are not located in the CBD zoning distr¡ct.

a. Off-street parking areas located within 25 feet of a street right-of-way, residential zoning district or
residential development area must be separated from the abutting rights-of-way, residential districts

and abutting residential development areas by a landscaped area that is at least L0 feet in width and

that contains an 51 screen lrsee 5ec.65.060-C1l contain¡ng at least 3, S-gallon shrubs per L0 linear

feet. This area may be counted towards satisfying the minimum street landscaping requirements of

5ec.65.030-8f if it is located within the street yard'

b. All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking lot trees must be located

in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that has a minimum width or diameter

of 8 feet.
Review comment: Your off-street parking area is within 25' of the 14h street right and the RS-3 zoned

district to the west. The following apply:

2

REVIEW COMMENTS

s Ecrr oN s RE FE RE N c E D B E Low 
^-' .Tñ;Y"låt!tîä?ïläiãi]äi3"D 

E rrrL' o' o* otTS' 
Ëru 

o ^\''u
JULY 18 2018No. BLDC-004941-2018 1408 S HARVARD AVE

rl,tu



1. A 10' wide landscape buffer shall be provided in addition to FL screening along the west lot line of

the parking area abutting the RS-3 district to the west.

2. A IO' wide landscape buffer containing at least 3, S-gallon shrubs per 10 linear feet shall be provide

along the lot line abutting E 14th street.
3. All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking lot trees must be

located in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that has a minimum width or

diameter of 8 feet.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http ://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZoni nqCodeAdoptedl I 051 5. pdf

This letter of deflclencles covers Zonlng plan revlew items only. You may recelve additlonal letters from other
disctpllnes such as Building or Water/Sewer/Xlrainage for ltems not addressed in thls letter'

A hard copy of thls letter ls available upon request by the appllcant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE 10 THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROFOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMII,

J

11. t.1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

q. lg



1

IL

SUBJECT TRACT

7-

2

e
7-

e

PUD-532

(,)

CBD

(n o
4

I

(,|
s

N

e 4

e 7

400
Feet
200 BOA-22500

0

19-12 02

8.r



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9202
CZM: 36

CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22500

HEARING DATE: 0812812018 1:00 PM

APPLIGANT: Mike Thedford

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit low-impact manufacturing and industry in the
CBD district. (Section 15.020)

LOCATION: 9 W MATHEW BRADY ST N

PRESENT USE: vacant

ZONED: CBD

TRACT SIZE: 16700.06 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S30 LT 2 & ALL LT 3 LESS E50 S30 LT 2 BLK 29, TULSA-ORIGINAL
TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
2-7346: on 6.15.16, the TMAPC approved a rezoníng request from lL to CBD ( plat waiver approved
concurrently).

Surroundinq Property:
BOA-21833: on 1.27.15, the Board of Adjustment accepted a Verification of spacing requirements
for an Adult Entertainment Establishment of 300 ft. from a church, school, or park and 50 ft. from an
R district, on property located at209 N. Boulder Ave.

BOA-20207; on 2.28.06, the Board of Adjustment accepted a Verification of spacing requirements
for a barlnightclub - public entrance doors located at least 50 feet from R district and use located a
minimum 300 feet from public park, school or church, on property located at222 N. Main St.

80A-16443: on 9.14.93, the Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exceptíon to permit a
restaurant use in an lL zoned district; a Variance to permit required parking on a lot other than the lot
containing the principal use, on property located at14 W. Brady St. N.

80A-6902; on2.4.71, the Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to permit a dance hall; a self-
service laundry; and a restaurant in an lL district, on property located at218-224 N. Main St.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside, but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant

8,2
REVtSEDS/20l201 8



housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed use residential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the
opportunity to focus grovrrth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas
will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking,
biking, transit, and the automobile

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted on the north, south, and east by
Central Business District (CBD) commercial properties; to the west by a small warehouse and
industrial building, zoned lL.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is proposing to expand the existing John Martin building to the west. The applicant is
requesting a Special Exception as the proposed expansion of the Baird Manufacturing operation is a
use that is not permitted by right in the CBD district because of potential adverse effects, but which if
controlled as to its relationship to the surrounding neighborhood may be permitted. Low-lmpact
Manufacturing and industrial uses are uses that do not, as part of their normal operations, generate
noticeable otf-site impacts in terms of noise, smoke, particulate matter, odors, or vibration. Please
see the attachment provided by the applicant for a detailed description of the proposed site.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion for a Special Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Low-lmpact Manufacturing and
lndustry in the CBD district (Section 15.020)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

9.3

a

REVISEOS/20l201 I



cold food. Mr. Aberson spoke with City originally he received a Zoning
sayi the zoning was fine but was held up during the building permit

Mr. C if it is an existing building with the same footprint.

Mr. Grimm yes, the doonruay was shifted from the

Permit

side toside to the west
face the parking

Ms. VanValkenburgh the Optional Plan authorizes an additional
2500 square feet so if the wanted to build ing additional, he could

Mr. Grimm stated that there o plans ld currently

There were no interested parties to speak.

TMAPC Action; 9 mem present:
On MOTION of DlX, voted 9-0-0 ( Dix, Fretz, Midget, Millikin, Shivel,
Stirling, Walker, Will ; no "nays"; none ng"; Carnes, Reeds "absent") to
APPROVE item 1 7345 with Optional Developm Plan and item 18 Plat Waiver
per staff

Legal ription of 2-7345:
3, Oliver's Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

************

Items 19 and 20 were taken together

19. (CD 4) Location: Northwest corner of
North Main Street and East Brady Street requesting rezoning from lL to
CBD.(related to Plat Waiver 2-7346)

SECTION l: 2-7346

DEVELOPMENT GONGEPT:

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

The requested CBD zoning is consistent with the Downtown Neighborhood vision of the
Comprehensive Plan which includes the Downtown Master Plan and;

06:15:16:2724(43)

g.+



Uses as allowed by right in the CBD district are non injurious to the proximate properties
and;

CBD zoning is consistent with the anticipated development of the surrounding
properties therefore:

Steff recommends Approval of 2-7346 to rezone property from lL to CBD.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summarv: Ihr's sde is wíthin the inter dispersal loop in an area that
historically has been considered the Central Busrness District. The existing
structures appear to have been constructed as pañ of an industrialfacility. This
particular project will renovate that building into an affordable multifamily project.
Central Business Distríct zoning will prohibit future industrial uses except that
light manufacturing uses may be used when allowed by the Board of Adjustment
through the specialexception process defined in the Zoning Code. This rezoning
request complements the vision identified in the Downtown Tulsa Master Plan.

Land Use Vision:
Land Use designation:
The site is located in a Downtown Neighborhood. Downtown Neighborhoods are
located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core. These areas
are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are
evolving into areas where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise
mixed use residential areas. Downtown Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-
oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via local transit. They
feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

Growth and Stability:
The site is located in an Area of Growth. The purpose of Areas of Growth is to
direct the allocation of resources and channçl growth to where it will be beneficial
and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and
shorter auto trips. Areas of Grovvth are parts of the city where general
agreement exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are
taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas,
ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major
goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and
businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different
characteristics but some of the more common traits are close proximity to or
abutting an arterial street, major employment and industrial areas, or areas of the

06:15:16:2724(44)

8,5



city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas of Growt[ are
in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus
growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas
will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of
transportation including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile

Transoortation Vision :

Major Street and Highway Plan:
All streets surrounding this block are Commuter Strpets. The vision for those
streets and are included in the Downtown Master Plan and include a broad mix of
public transit, pedestrian and vehicular uses.

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:
Staff Summaru: The existing s,fe is a light industrial site and sunounded by a
wide mix of Central Busrness District uses including surface parking, mixed use
buildings, restaurant and hotel propefties.

Site Analvsis: The subject property is approximately 1+ acre in size and is located north
of the railroad tracks two blocks east of the Brady Theater. The property appears to be
unoccupied and is zoned lL. A small area of lL zoning will remain on the remainder of
the block when this project is rezoned. CBD zoning does not índirectly affect the
remaining lL zoned property.

Surroundino Properties: The subject tract is abutted on the east and west by Central
Business District (CBD) properties, on the north by small warehouse and industrial
buildings, zoned lL; on the south by the railroad and further south a wíde mix of property
uses allzoned CBD;

Streets:

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Su rroundjnq Properti.es :

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP R^/v Exist. # Lanes

North Main Street Downtown Collector 80 feet 2 with angled
parking both sides

East Brady Street Downtown Collector 80 feet 2 with parallel
parking on north

and angled parking
out south

Location Existinq Existing Land Use Area of Stabilitv Existinq Use

06:15:16:2724(45)

g,lv



Zonino Desiqnation or Growth
North CBD Downtown

Neiqhborhood
Grovrrth Restaurant and surface

parkinq lot
West IL Downtown

Neishborhood
Growth Surface parking lot

South CBD Downtown
Neiqhborhood

Growth Mixed Use Building

East CBD Downtown
Neiqhborhood

Growth Mixed use Building

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Ordinance number 11814 dated June 26, 1970, established
zoning for thè subject property.

Surroundíng Property:

BOA-20207 Februarv 28. 2006: The Board of Adjustment accepted a Verification of
spacing requiremenfs for a bar/nightclub - public entrance doors located at least 50 feet
from R district and use located a minimum 300 feet from public park, school or church,
on property located at222 N. Main St.

8oA-6902 Februarv 4. 1971: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to permit
a dance hall; a self-service laundry; and a restaurant in an lL district, on property
located at218-224 N. Main St.

There have been many rezoning actions ín the downtown area since 1980 that involved
rezoning to CBD designation. The pattern of redevelopment, for all of those zoning
reguesfg has been consistent with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

20.2-7346 - Plat Waiver, Location: Northwest corner of North Main Street and South
Brady Street, (CD 4)(related to rezoning Z-7346)

The platting requirement is being triggered by a rezoning from lL to CBD.

Staff provides the following information from TAC for their June 2, 2016 meeting:

ZONING: TMAPC Staff: The property has been previously platted. The property is in
lL zoning with pending CBD (commercial busíness district) zoning,

SIREEIS: No comment.

06:15:16:2724(46)

SEWER: No comment.

q.r(



WATER: No comment.

STORMWATER: No comment.

FIRE: No comment

UTILITIES.' No comment

OTHERIGENERAL: No comment.

Staff can recommend APPROVAL of the plat waiver for the platted property.

A yES answer to the following 3 questions would generally be FAVORABLE to a
plat waiver:

Yes NO
1. Has Property previously been platted? X
2. Are there restrictive covenants contained in a previously filed X

plat?
3. ls property adequately described by surrounding platted X

properties or street right-of-way?

A YES answer to the remaining guesúions would generally NOT be favorable to a
plat waiver:

YES NO
4. ls right-of-way dedication required to comply with Major Street X

and Highway Plan?
5. Would restrictive covenants be required to be filed by separate X

instrument if the plat were waived?
6. lnfrastructurerequirements:

a) Water
i. ls a main line water extension required? X
ii. ls an internal system or fire line required? X
iii. Are additionaleasements required? X

b) Sanitary Sewer
i. ls a main line extension required? X
ii. ls an internal system required? X
iiiAre additional easements required? X

c) Storm Sewer
i. ls a P.F.P.|. required? X
ii. ls an Overland Drainage Easement required? X
iii. ls on síte detention required? X
iv. Are additional easements required? X

7. Floodplain
a) Does the property contain a C¡ty of Tulsa (Regulatory) X
Floodplain?

06:15:16:2724(47)

g.g



b) Does the property contain a F.E.M.A. (Federal) Floodplain?
8. Change ofAccess

a) Are revisions to existing access locations necessary?
9. ls the property in a P.U.D.?

a) lf yes, was plat recorded for the original P.U.D.
10. ls this a Major Amendment to a P.U.D.?

a) lf yes, does the amendment make changes to the proposed
physical development of the P.U.D.?

11. Are mutual access easements needed to assure adequate
access to the site?

12. Are there existing or planned medians near the site which would
necessitate additional right-of-way dedication or other special
considerations?

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:
On MOTION of Midget, TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Covey, Dix, Fretz, Midget, Millikín, Shivel,
Stirling, Walker, Willis "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaÍning"; Carnes, Reeds "absent") to
APPROVE item 19 2-7346 for rezoning from lL to CDB and item 20 Plat Waiver per
staff recommendations.

Legal Description ol 2-7346:
S30 LT 2 & ALL LT 3 BLK 29, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

21 D6) Location: West of Northwest corner of East 21tt
and South I East Avenue req rezoning from CS to CG with

Plan

SECTION l= 2-734

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

Backsround
The Subject consists of parcels within the existing Eastland
Plaza located at is at E 21st St. The property was
developed itional "stríp center" type 1987 to house retail space with

early 2000s, retail tenancy

06:15:16,2724(48\

"big as anchor tenants. Starting in

8,q



elevated so there is no access to the rear lot from the east; the only access is the alley
There is no practical way to access the rear.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOfION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele, White
"Aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentiOnS"; Tidwell absent) to APPROVE the request fOr a
Variance to reduce the required off-street parking requirement to 0 in an CH District
(Section 1214.D) to permit a commercial retail use. The Board has found that the age
of this subdivision did not allow for an additional area for parking spaces and there ís
barely enough room to get two cars in the rear of the subject building. Many of the
commercial structures in the area have similar parking problems and have come before
the Board of Adjustment seeking relief the same which has been granted. Finding by

reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, whích are peculiar

to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or círcumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use
district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive
Plan; for the following property:

WsO 55 LT II & W5O LTS 12 THRU 14 LESS S2.5 THEREOF FOR ST BLK 12,
PARK DALE AMD, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2'1833-.John Gaberino f:{{ il
l' )'i I
ii ù f* l"

Action Requested:
Verification of the spacing requirement for an Adult Entertainment Establishment
(Bar) of 300 feet from a church, school, or park in the CBD District (Section
1212a.C.3.b). LOCATION: 209 North Boulder Avenue (CD 4)

Presentation:
John Gaberin o, 1629 East 37th Street, Tulsa, OK; no presentation was made but the
applicant was available for any questions.

Mr. Henke stated the Board is in receipt the applicant's survey which is Exhibits 10,9

and 10.10 in the Board's packet.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

0u27/2Ots-1132 (18)

11 
jìj,1 ril

i. l'¡ ii

9. to



ÞoA - 9,lle' . i li,

t,-;, *rj
Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell absent) that based upon the facts in this
matter as they presently exist, we ACCEPT the applicant's verification of spacing for the
proposed adult entertaínment establishment subject to the action of the Board being
void should another conflicting use be established prior to the expansion of this adult
entertainment establish ment; for the followi n g property:

N25 LT 5 S25 LT 6 BLK 29, TULSA.ORIGINAL TOWN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2183+Rex McCracken

Action Requested:
Variance to enlarge a non-conforming structure (Section 1405.4); Variance to
reduce the required west side yard setback; Variance to reduce the required rear
yard setback; Variance from the land area per dwelling unit requirement to allow an
addition to tne existing house (Section 403, Table 3), LOCATiON: 4169 East 48th

Place (CD 9)

Presentation:
nex fvtcCrac¡<en, 4606 West 90th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the contractor for the
owner. The way the street curves and the position of the house causes the problem.
lnitially he believed that area had five foot easements and now they are ten feet on the
sides and 15 feet from the rear. The house is in a RS-2 zoned area.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Cluestions:
None

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell absent) to ÆPROVE the request for a

Variance to enlarge a non-conforming structure (Section 1405.4); Varíance to reduce
the required west side yard setback; Variance to reduce the required rear yard setback;
Variance from the land area per dwelling unit requirement to allow an addition to the
exÍsting house (Section 403, Table 3), per Exhibit on page 11.11. The Board has found
that the confíguration of the lot, both on the street frontage and the side lot lines restrict
the buildable area on the rear of the house, and that is which is going to be added per

0t/27/2015-1132 (t9)

8. Il



Verificalion of the spacing requirement for a bar in the CBD (Use Unit 12a), on the
following described property:

850 LT 3 BLK 86, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

******r****

Gase No.20207
Action Reqggsted:

Verification of spacing requirements for a bar/nightclub - public entrance doors
located at least 50 feet from R district and use located a minímum 300 feet from
public park, school, or church Section 1212a.C.3 & 5 1601 & 1603, located: 222
North Main Street.

Presentation:
Steve Schuller, 1100 ONEOK Plaza, 100 West Sth Street, stated he has verified
there are no churches, parks or schools within the 300' radius. His map of the 300'
radius was in the agenda packet.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Du Henke Stephens, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no
Verification of spacing requirements for a bar/nig

") to Æ!89!E a

located at least 50 feet from R district and use inimum 300 feet from
public park, school, or church Section 1212a.C.3 &,5
this day, on the following described property:

1 & 1603, as submitted

S50 LT 1, N70 LT 2 BLK 29, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma

public entrance doors

*¡tt*ttt

Case No.20208
Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow Use Unit 17 - to permit sales of used cars in a CS
zoned district and a Variance of the 300 foot distance from an R district to display
merchandise on the property, located: 523 South Sheridan Road East.

Presentation:
Richard Howard, 2431 East 6lstStreet, Suite 306, proposed a used car lot on the
subject property. He responded to questions in the staff report. There is a curb
cut for access to the property on the southwest corner of the lot and one on the
north side.

02:28:06:928 (8)

B.tå



case .No. 164{3

Action Requested:
speciar Exception t,o permit restaurant use in an rL zoneddistrict, and a variance to perrnÍt required parking on alot other t,han the lot containing the principar use
SECTION 901. PRINCIPAL USES PERITÍITTBD IN THE INDITSERIAI¡
DISTRICTS - Use Unit L2, Iocated t4 West Brady.

Presentatiog:
the applicant, W. Douglas .tones, 44OO One l,filliams
Center, stated the property in question is in the heart
of the Brady Village area which has been designated on
current City plans as the arts and entertain¡nent. district
for the downtown area of Tulsa. He added they have
another restaurant in mind for the area and that is what
this apptication is all about. He stated the Board has
before them several letters (Exhibit T-t) from our
frlends and' neighbors in the area including Tulsa
Development Authority (TDA) and Downtown Tulsa Unlirnited
(DTU). He stated he has another letter of support fron
Roger Randle at the Universit,y Center of TuLsa. All of
the property involved in their petition is included in
the singte lease with the respective restaurant companies
so that the variance on the parking does coincide with
the restaurant lease.

Con¡nents and Ouestions:
Mr. Jackere asked if the o!,rners would object to tying the
lots togeÈher so that one could not be encunbered, sold
or leased separately, and Mr. Jones stated that v¡as part
of the lease negotiations, they are a unit.

PFot,estants:
None.

Board ÀctÍon:
On !IOTIO!{ of BOIJZLE, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Bolzle,
Doverspike, S. vthíte, ttaye."; no ttnayst,; no rrabstentionsr¡i
ChappelJ.e, T.. White, 'rabsentr') to APPROVE a Special
Exception to permit restaurant use in an IL zoned
district, and J variance to permit'required parking on a
lot other than the lot containing the principal use
SECITON 901. PRTNCIPAL USES PER¡,TITTED IN ßTTE TNDÛSTRTAI¡
DISfRfCTg Use Unit L2, per plan subnittedi subject to
the execution of a tie contract; finding the restaurant
use to be consistent with the area; on the following
described property:

Lots L, 6 and 7 , Block 4Q,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Original Town of lulsa,

09. 14.93: 640 (30)

8, 13



6901

6902

AcÈion Requested:

Presentetlon:

Protests:

Remarks:

Board AcÈion¡

Actlon Requested:

kesentet,lon:

35

Exception (Section 310 - Prlncipal Uses Permitted fn
the Agrfculture DistrtcÈs). to permit erecttng a church
in an AG district, on a tract located at the 5600 Block
I{est of 30th Street.

lfr. O. E. Bryant, representing South Tulsa United
Pentecostal Cturch presehted a sketch of the proposed
buíLdlng and steted that they plan to seat approxlmetely
300. Ile stated Èhat they have entrance to the tract
and have sterted proceedlngs through the County Connfs-
sfoners sffice to obtaln additlonal dedicated propertles
for the purpose of openfng 57th West Avenue.

None.

l,fr. Johneçn pointed out that Èhe lot does noÈ meeC the
minimr¡¡¡ lot wldth requlrenents.

0n MOTION of REEDS, the Board of Adjustnent (3-0)
granted an except.lon (Sectfon 310 - Prlnctpal Uses
Perrnltted 1n the Agrfculture Dtstricts and a varfance
of Sectfon 330 - Bulk and Area RequÍrenents in AG
Dlstrict) waÍvlng the 200r mfnfmum lot wfdth requlre-
ments, to permLt erectLng a church ln an AG distrlct,
on the folloring descrlbed tract:

The East 2501 of, the ïIeqt 280t of the North 500r
of the South 925' of the t¡tl2 of the SE/4, of
Section 17, Tornship 19 North, Range 12 East,
Tulsa County, Oklaho¡ne.

Appeal (Section 1450 - Appeals from the Bullding
Inepector) for refuslng to permft a dance halL; a
self-servlce laundry; and a reataurant, ln an IL distrfct,
on s tract located at 2L8-224 North !{ain Street.

Russell Hlckock, appllcant, stated that thls property
is approxinately one block South of Calnrs Ballroom and
fn the aree !¡ithin two blocke there are five hotels,
a restaurant, etc., all retall sales or cotmercial uses.
Prfor to July 1, 1970 the property éouLd have been used
comerclalLy and last st¡tn-er I ôbtalned a permit to
remodel the bulldlng, and now find fÈ cannot be used;

Gordon Cecil, representing VfncenE Supply Conpany,
stated that they obJect to the appllcatlon for the
reason that thfs Ís a lfght fndustrlal erea and there
are crftlcal parklng probleme. ltrerè fs a great rlsk

2.4.7I:76(14)

Protests:

8. t.l



-À 't

cl¿

6902 (conttnued)

Renarks:

Board Act,ion:

6903

Action Requested:

Presentation:

Protest,s:

Remarks:

ln that customers w1ll avail thenselves of parking
on our lot that fs used to store equlpnent. There is
no parking on the street except on llafn Street. tJe
have a transit area for the loading and unloadlng of
trucks and therefore our parkfng area fs noÈ fenced.
Ile have shipnents coming Ln 24 hours a day.

The Chair polnted out that lhe tract could have been
used comqerclally príor to July 1, 1970.

On MOTION of REEDS, the Board of Adjustment (3-0)
upheLd Èhe declsion of the Bullding Inspector and
granted a variance of SectÍon 710 - Principal Uses
Permlt,ted in Industrial Ðistrícts, to permit a dance
hall; a self-servfce Laundry; and a restauranÈ in an
IL dlstrfct, on the follwing descrfbed tract,:

The North 25t of the East 90' of Lot 1; and
the South 50r of Lot 1; and the North 70r of
Lot 2, ALL in BLock 29, Ortglnal Tomelte of
Tulsa, Oklahoura

Appea1 (Sectlon 1"450 - Appeals from the Buildfng
Inspector) for refuslng to permÍt e grocery store
and service statlon to operate in an RS-l dístrlct
on a tract located at 12905 East 131st Street.

!fr. Gardner stated thet there ls a zonlng appl.fcation
pendlng before the Planning Comfssion, but the Com-
mfssi.on recormended that the appl.icant apply to Èhe
Board for rel1ef.

C. A. Rhoads, applicant, stated that this property was
annexed to Broken Arro¡¡. in 1968, and the facílÍty was
constru€ted at that time. Then ít was de-annexed by
Broken Arro¡¡ on Ìfarch 18, 1968. He presented a peti-
tíon signed by 58 people 1n the area requestfng that
.the use be granted.

None.

lfr. Johnsen steted that if the use rùas lawful ¡¡hen ft
¡vas under Broken Arrowts jurisdiction and before ít
was de-annexed Èhen they have a nonconformÍng use.

2.4 .7L: 76( 15)

B. tE



Feet
200 400

BOA-22500 Note: Grdphic overlays may not precisely
align with physicdl features on the grcund.Subject

Tract
19-12 02

Aeñal Pholo Date: February 2018

8. tt,



11

Feet
0 50 100

BOA-22500 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject

Tract
19-12 02

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

8,t'1



Looking north- towards the site- on E. Mathew Brady St.

*-i.
v.?'..

Looking northwest- towards the site- on E. Mathew Brady St.

g. [8



ffi#;r ''lt.
-.\

¿'1 ''

r6

Looking west- towards the site- on NW/c of E. Mathew Brady St. & N

Main St.

Looking northwest- towards the site- on NW/c of E. Mathew Brady St. &

N. Main St.

6

8,\1



DETAILED DESCRIPTION

Approximately 4,000 s.f. expansion of existing facility for 4-6 additional CNC (Computer Numeric

Control) machines. Continued use for low-impact manufacturing of small scale oil and gas valves,

regulators and other metal parts. Low-decibel, clean and completely closed off from public sight, smell

or sound. This facility has been in operation for over 90 years.

The proposed use is for Low-lmpact Manufacturing in a CBD. This application is preceding a planned

expansion of the existing Baird Manufacturing operation in what is known as the John Martin building.

This expansion will increase the square footage of the floor from approximately 1L,500 to 15,500. The

additional 4,000 will allow for the addition of 6-8 more CNC (Computer Numerical Control) machines

used to manufacture small scale oil and gas regulators, valves and other small parts. Literature for the
product line has been uploaded. This facility has been in operation for over 90 years. This operation will

not change from its present use which is low decibel level machinery completely closed from public view

and no impact on sight, smell or sound. The operation of this low-impact manufacturing facility has

not/will not be conspicuous to the public.

Special Exception for Low-lmpact Manufacturing in a CBD zoning district. Plans for the building

expansion will be submitted at a later date.

€.e0



RËNOVATION

(+/-) 2,823 SF

ts-
þ.

?-

t.å1

*79ì.e4

.Fr*7üû.S?

t

'&¡

2018.05.21

9têN
FAÊKrt{o'

9 West fl'lathew Brady Street Nsrth, Tulsa, 0K 74103

NEW RENOVATION

HVAC $15 X 3,989 SF = $59,835 $5 X 2,823 SF = $14,1 15

PLUMBING 3,989 SF/ 2,000 = 2 DRAINS

2 DRA¡NS X $4,500 = $9,000

TOTAL: $ 82,950

LILLY AÊCH ITTCTSJohn Martin Manufacturing_Areas and Mechanical Costs

LAI



339 SF

EffERlOR WALL AREA 0F ADDITION: 2,323 SF

I West Malhew Brady Street North, Tulsa, 0K 74103 2018.05.21

LILLY ARCH ITICTSJohn Martin Manufacturing Building_Envelope Square Footages

8,7L



@

caralog LRV-04201 I

BAIRDVALVE AND REGULATOR, LLC
€9

Copyright Apri 2,2018 BairdValve and Regulator

g.å5



#lft

å',, ',:;

Catalog GV-A22014

BAIRDVALVE AND REGULATOR, LLC

{,.,,rul

Copyright October 25,2013 BairdValve and Regulator
9.eq



s
Sclentiflc Seryices

EFFECTIVE 08.15¿014

@ Copyright - August 15,2014
Baird Valve and Regulator LLC

ffi

h

BAIRD VALVE AND REGULATOR, LLC

GATALOG 14-0815

g.À5



€+Þ

Eì',,-3

Catalog 85-042018

BAIRDVALVE AND REGULATOR, LLC
€i.t,l

Copyright April2,2018 Baird Valve and Regulator 3. g\,



Catalog TD-042018

€,þ

BAIRDVAI.VE AND REGULATOR, LLC
Copyright April2,2018 Baird Valve and Regulator 8.a?



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Charlie Cantrell <charlie@cmgadv.com>

Sunday, August L9,20L8 2:29 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Main 8¿ Brady Zoning issue

Dear Ms Ulmer,

It has come to my attention through zoning notification that the property at Main and Brady is under consideration for a
zoning variance compatible for manufacturing? Really!? Please don't. As a lifelong Tulsan I have watch with great pride
and joy at the revitalization of the downtown area, especially the Arts District. I can't imagine why anyone would want
to change the zoning to manufacturing in what has become an entertainment mecca for Northeastern Oklahoma. But
l'm pretty sure mixing in manufacturing into an area dominated by world-class enterta¡nment venues, art galleries, fine
dining, and the Guthrie Green is simply ludicrous. Please don't let this happen. There are other places for manufacturing.
Not the Art District. (The only exception would be if Gíbson or Fender Guitars, etc. wants to set up shop in the District.
That would work.)

Charlíe Cantrell

1

Le8



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Kelly Barrow <ytheart@yahoo.com >

Sunday, August L9, 20Lg 5:41- AM
Ulmer, Amy
THE LAST INTACT HISTORIC BLOCK OF MAIN. c.1925

Something listed in the National Register of Historic Places should NOT be under consideration for demolition. Please inform the BOA
that they would be making a grave error to make an exception in this area.

Kelly Barrow
Semper Pesco - Alwcys Fish
Semper Vønor - Alwoys Hunt

918-906-4131

'A successful marr¡age requ¡res falling in love many times,
always with the same person."

art = White Heart

1

8. âq



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning Amy,
I would like to express my deepest concern to the Board of Adjustment prior to the August 28th public hearing. Please

share my email with all board members.

I am opposed to destroying the historic gas station on the corner of Main and MB Brady. Please do not allow the special
exception which would allow for it's destruction. What a lost opportunity it would be to tear down this historic
building. This once thriving gas stat¡on and corner has much more potential and usefulness as a pedestrian-friendly
restaurant, patio, small boutique store, or even a bistro than it would as a faceless warehouse. This district has been
thriving and this would only stand as a lost opportunity to continue the progress we've made to attract people and
community to our downtown.

Let's embrace our beautiful historic buildings and showcase them with new life, instead of tearing them down

What the applicant is requesting is in direct contradiction with the adopted small area plan, it is not necessary nor is it
their only optíon - they certainly don't need to do th¡s ín this location, removing a contributing historic building on the
very last intact Historic block of Main Street to expand an industrial operation on the one block that was never industrial
and was always the heart of the District is irreparably harmful to the Historic fabric of all of Tulsa. There's no reason to
grant a special exception. That is not the highest and best use of the property by far.

Thank you,

Terry Kellam

Terry Kellam <tkellam@me.com >

Monday, August 20,2OL81l-:00 AM
Ulmer, Amy
Deny Special Exception lor 1925 gas station on Main & MB Brady

1

e,3a



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kimberly Bowen < kimberlydbowen@gmail.com >

Monday, August 20,20L810:13 AM
Ulmeç Amy
Deny Special Exception lor 1925 gas station on Main and MB Brady

Good morning Amy,
I would like to express my deep concern to the Board of Adjustment prior to the August 28th public hearing. Please
share my email with the board members.

I am opposed to destroying the historic gas stat¡on on the corner of Main and MB Brady. Please do not allow the special
exception which would allow for it's destruction. There is so much opportunity to utilize these beautiful pieces of our
history. New construction for manufacturing can be built in non-historic places. Can't you see the existing potential for a
corner diner with patio space? Look at how Kansas City is preserving it's historic buildings and their downtown is
flourishing.

Sincerely,
Kimberly Bowen

1

8.t\



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Paul Moses < paul-moses@utulsa.edu >

Monday, August 20,20t8 5:53 PM

Ulmer, Amy; BOA

Public corñment - BOA 22500 (9 W Mathew Brady St N)

Hi,

I feel strongly that the BOA should not allow an exception for the zoning change on 9 W Mathew Brady St N.

What the applícant is requesting is in dírect contradiction with the adopted small area plan, it is not necessary nor is it
their only option - they certainly don't need to do this in this location, removing a contríbuting historic building on the
very last intact Historic block of Main Street to expand an industrial operation on the one block.

The existing structure has historical significance, and removing it would greatly hurt the potential of the Arts District.
Please do not allow this structure to be torn down.

Paul Moses
8L7-739-054I

1

8.3a



UImer, Amy

From
Sent:
To:

Anne Pol lard James < apollard@ pol lardrealtors.com >

Tuesday, August 21,2018 3:30 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Please NO on BOA-2250Subject:

HiAmy,

Thank you for all your good works!

As a former Preservation Commissioner and historic home protector and champion of all things downtown, please ask

the board to vote NO on this special exception...

I so appreciate that there is a company that has been such a part of this neighborhood, but this expansion onto THIS

space is absurd and sad in equal measure.

This is all that we have....this space downtown is it. We cannot make more. Tulsa has made such amazing efforts to bring
people and life and community downtown and walling off one of the most pedestrian traveled corners to expand a

building that will cut off all contact with the people coming here should not happen.

Thank you for your time.

http://www.citvoft ulsa-boa.orglboacases/BOA-22500. pdf

Anne Pollard James

Pollard & Associates Realtors
203 North Main Street
Suite 215
Tulsa, OK74LO3
918.289.4043

1

9.33



Ulmer, Amv

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kevin Symcox < kevin.symcox@gmail.com >

Tuesday, August 2L,20L8 L1:11 PM

Ulmer, Amy
9 W Mathew Brady / BOA 22500

Ary,

l'm writing to ask that you forward my letter to the members of the Board of Adjustments regarding BOA 22500, or the
special exception for the former gas station at the intersection of Main and Brady in the Arts District.

Tulsa has lost most of the small buildings that made downtown an interesting, beautiful, and vibrant place to be. They
saw the wrecking ball to make parking lots, or to save money on property tax, or because their owner didn't have the
vision to save them. Today, we deeply regret that era and mourn their loss.

The districts at the center of downtown's current revitalization - largely the Arts and Blue Dome districts - became so
because the small buildings still existed. The areas were so forgotten for so long that it was never worth anyone's time
to tear the buildings down, so the buildings were still standing when artists and investors came back. Compare that to
the southern and western ends of downtown, where widescale demolition have left a barren landscape reminiscent of
Detroit.

After enormous public and private development in the area, the intersection of Main and Brady is arguably the premier
street corner in the whole metropolitan area. This is where residents take out of town guests. lt's where young kids at
TU and TCC go out, have fun, and decide to stay in Tulsa after they graduate. lt is our only truly walkable, historic street
that survived urban renewal. lt is one of the only places where you can routinely see Tulsans sitting outside people
watching, like a tiny piece of Europe.

CBD zoning is expansive and encompasses many uses. Whatever is envisioned for that building should be
accommodated by CBD zoning. The citizens of Tulsa have expressed through our zoning code, our small area plan, and
our city comprehensive plan the kind of development and community we want to build downtown. lndustrial uses,
especially at that location, are not compatible with that vision. lt is contrary to all the monetary and emotional
investment put ¡n by surrounding property owners and the citizens over the last decade as we have fought to rebuild
downtown. This is multiplied by x100 if the existing historic structure is demolished for a new industrial building,
understandíng that downtown Tulsa has no design standards and the owners are free to build as ugly and utilitarian an
industrial structure as they please. There is nothing in our code preventing it from being a windowless, metal shell
building.

Tulsa has lost so much of its architectural heritage. Let's not lose any more. Downtown is full of vacant space for this
business to expand - just not here, on a site where our city has invested so much, and that could become so much if we
let it.

I strongly encourage you to stick with CBD zoning and reject the special exception. The voters put ¡t there for a reason

Best regards,
Kevin

1 9.3+


